

MEDSTAR WASHINGTON HOSPITAL CENTER MEDSTAR NATIONAL REHABILITATION HOSPITAL MEDSTAR HEALTH RESEARCH INSTITUTE

Authors' Day 2013 Bibliography of 2012 Works

Authors' Day 2013

Bibliography of 2012 Works

This bibliography includes medical and nursing journal articles, book chapters and books that were published in 2012 by authors affiliated with MedStar Health Research Institute, MedStar National Rehabilitation Network, or MedStar Washington Hospital Center. The names of the authors are in bold type in the citations.

The library staff searched the MEDLINE database for citations where the first author or the corresponding author was identified as affiliated with MedStar Health Research Institute, MedStar National Rehabilitation Network, or MedStar Washington Hospital Center. In addition, the bibliography includes citations submitted by the authors to library staff by March 31, 2013. Library staff and others have made every effort to ensure that the bibliography is accurate. Errors or omissions should be brought to the attention of the library staff before June 1, 2013. The revised version will be posted on the library web site.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

DEPARTMENT OF ANESTHESIOLOGY	5
DEPARTMENT OF DERMATOLOGY	5
DEPARTMENT OF EMERGENCY MEDICINE	7
DEPARTMENT OF MEDICINE	15
DEPARTMENT OF NEONATOLOGY AND PEDIATRICS	33
DEPARTMENT OF NEUROLOGY	37
DEPARTMENT OF NEUROSURGERY	37
DEPARTMENT OF OBSTETRICS AND GYNECOLOGY	37
DEPARTMENT OF OPHTHALMOLOGY	47
DEPARTMENT OF ORAL AND MAXILLOFACIAL SURGERY	48
DEPARTMENT OF ORTHOPAEDIC SURGERY	48
DEPARTMENT OF ORTHOPAEDIC ONCOLOGY	49
DEPARTMENT OF OTOLARYNGOLOGY	49
DEPARTMENT OF PATHOLOGY	49
DEPARTMENT OF PHYSICAL MEDICINE AND REHABILITATION	50
DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHIATRY	50
DEPARTMENT OF RADIOLOGY	51
DEPARTMENT OF SURGERY	52
DEPARTMENT OF UROLOGY	67
MEDSTAR HEART INSTITUTE	69
WASHINGTON CANCER INSTITUTE	84

MEDSTAR HEALTH RESEARCH INSTITUTE	93
MEDSTAR NATIONAL REHABILITATION HOSPITAL	99
DEPARTMENT OF NURSING	100
CENTER FOR ETHICS	103
LIBRARY	104
PHARMACY	104
SPIRITUAL CARE	104

Department of Anesthesiology

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Ben-Dor I, Looser PM, Maluenda G, **Weddington TC**, **Kambouris NG**, Barbash IM, Hauville C, Okubagzi P, Corso PJ, Satler LF, Pichard AD, Waksman R. (2012). Transcatheter aortic valve replacement under monitored anesthesia care versus general anesthesia with intubation. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine*, *13*, 207-210.

Cobey FC, Fritock M, Lombard FW, Glower DD, Swaminathan M. (2012). Severe tricuspid valve regurgitation: a case for laminar flow. *Journal of Cardiothoracic & Vascular Anesthesia*, 26, 522-524.

Dvir D, **Jhaveri R**, Pichard AD. (2012). The minimalist approach for transcatheter aortic valve replacement in high-risk patients. *JACC: Cardiovascular Interventions*, *5*, 468-469.

Politis GD, Schneider WJ, Van Beek AL, Gosain A, Migliori MR, Gregory GA, **Fisher QA**, Flick R. (2011). Guidelines for pediatric perioperative care during short-term plastic reconstructive surgical projects in less developed nations. *Anesthesia and Analgesia*, *112*, 183-190.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Wheeler M. (2012). *Postoperative nausea & vomiting: prevent the gloom & doom.* Unpublished paper presented at the American Academy of Physician Assistants Annual Conference, Toronto, Canada.

BOOK CHAPTER

Skolnick ED. (2012). Rigid Bronchoscopy. In P.M. Hartigan (Ed.), *Practical Handbook of Thoracic Anesthesia*. (pp. 417-426). New York: Springer.

Department of Dermatology

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Ad Hoc Task Force, Connolly SM, Baker DR, Coldiron BM, Fazio MJ, Storrs PA ... [Norton SA] et al. (2012). AAD/ACMS/ASDSA/ASMS 2012 appropriate use criteria for Mohs micrographic surgery: a report of the American Academy of Dermatology, American College of Mohs Surgery, American Society for Dermatologic Surgery Association, and the American Society for Mohs Surgery. *Journal of the American Academy of Dermatology, 67,* 531-550.

Aivaz O, Gaertner EM, **Norton SA.** (2012). Metastatic melanoma and melanogenuria. *Cutis*, 89, 125-128.

Alloo A, **DeSimone JA**, Kupper TS. (2012). Mycosis fungoides presenting at the site of a transdermal estradiol patch. *Journal of the American Academy of Dermatology*, 67, e207-e208.

American Academy of Dermatology, American College of Mohs Surgery, American Society for Dermatologic Surgery Association, American Society for Mohs Surgery, Ad Hoc Task Force, Connolly SM ... [Norton SA] et al. (2012). AAD/ACMS/ASDSA/ASMS 2012 appropriate use criteria for Mohs micrographic surgery: a report of the American Academy of Dermatology, American College of Mohs Surgery, American Society for Dermatologic Surgery Association, and the American Society for Mohs Surgery. *Dermatologic Surgery, 38,* 1582-1603.

Callender VD. (2012). Fitzpatrick skin types and clindamycin phosphate 1.2%/benzoyl peroxide gel: efficacy and tolerability of treatment in moderate to severe acne. *Journal of Drugs in Dermatology: JDD, 11,* 643-648.

Callender VD, Wright DR, Davis EC, Sperling LC. (2012). Hair breakage as a presenting sign of early or occult central centrifugal cicatricial alopecia: clinicopathologic findings in 9 patients. *Archives of Dermatology, 148,* 1047-1052.

Callender VD, Young CM, Kindred C, Taylor SC. (2012). Efficacy and safety of clindamycin phosphate 1.2% and tretinoin 0.025% gel for the treatment of acne and acne-induced post-inflammatory hyperpigmentation in patients with skin of color. *The Journal of Clinical & Aesthetic Dermatology*, *5*, 25-32.

Davis EC, Reid SD, **Callender VD**, Sperling LC. (2012). Differentiating central centrifugal cicatricial alopecia and androgenetic alopecia in African American men: report of three cases. *The Journal of Clinical & Aesthetic Dermatology, 5,* 37-40.

DeKlotz C, DeKlotz T. (2012). Images in clinical medicine. Scrofuloderma. *New England Journal of Medicine*, 366, 2215, 2012.

Fredeking A, **Venna SS**, Jang S. (2012). The National Cancer Data Base report on the utilization of an adjuvant immunotherapy in stage III melanoma in relation to age. *Journal of Clinical Oncology*, 30, suppl; abstr e19000.

Ghassemi P, Lemaillet P, Germer TA, Shupp JW, **Venna SS**, Boisvert ME et al. (2012). Out-of-plane Stokes imaging polarimeter for early skin cancer diagnosis. *Journal of Biomedical Optics*, *17*, 076014, 2012.

Kumar R, Khanna S, Reutemann P, Wenk KS, **Venna SS**, Jang S. (2012). The impact of sun protective behavior and vitamin D supplementation on vitamin D level in melanoma patients. *Journal of Clinical Oncology, 30*, Suppl; Abstract e19025.

Moshell AN, Parikh PD, Oetgen WJ. (2012). Characteristics of medical professional liability claims against dermatologists: data from 2704 closed claims in a voluntary registry. *Journal of the American Academy of Dermatology*, 66, 78-85.

Rogers HW, Coldiron BM, Dinehart SM, **Hendi A**, Hruza G, Fosko SW et al. (2012). Letter: skin cancer treatment fee comparisons inaccurate. *Dermatologic Surgery*, *38*, 2038-2039.

Shoo BA, Minor DS, **Venna SS.** (2012). What is your diagnosis? Anal mucosal melanoma. *Cutis*, 89, 112, 116, 140.

Taylor SC, **Callender VD**, Albright CD, Coleman J, Axford-Gatley RA, Lin X. (2012). AbobotulinumtoxinA for reduction of glabellar lines in patients with skin of color: post hoc analysis of pooled clinical trial data. *Dermatologic Surgery*, *38*, 1804-1811.

Venna SS, Thummala S, Nosrati M, Leong SP, Miller JRI, Sagebiel RW et al. (2012). Analysis of sentinel lymph node positivity in patients with thin primary melanoma. *Journal of the American Academy of Dermatology*. (Epub ahead of print 19 November 2012).

Wenk KS, Claros JM, Ehrlich A. (2012). Flare of pustular psoriasis after initiating ustekinumab therapy. *Journal of Dermatological Treatment*, 23, 212-214.

Wenk KS, Ehrlich A. (2012). Fragrance series testing in eyelid dermatitis. Dermatitis, 23, 22-26.

Wenk KS, Ehrlich A. (2012). Isocyanates. *Dermatitis*, 23, 30-131.

Wenk KS, Tehrani M, Ehrlich A. (2-12). Sesquiterpene lactone related allergic contact dermatitis after exposure to tulip poplar wood and bark. *Dermatitis*, 23, 89-90.

Werner KA, Marquart L, **Norton SA**. (2012). Lyngbya dermatitis (toxic seaweed dermatitis). *International Journal of Dermatology, 51,* 59-62.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

DeKlotz C, DeWitt CA, Cardin E, Ried T. (2012). All-trans-retinoic acid and cetuximab: effects on colon adenocarcinoma cell viability. *Journal of the American Academy of Dermatology, 66*, Supple. 1, AB34.

Turegano MM, Wenk K, **Dugan E**, **Norton S**. (2012). *A rare case of sclerosing postirradiation panniculitis in a patient with multiple myeloma*. Unpublished paper presented at the American Society of Dermatopathology Meeting, Chicago, IL.

Department of Emergency Medicine

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Acquisto NM, Hays DP, **Fairbanks RJ**, Shah MN, Delehanty JM, Nobay FN, Guido JJ, Haas CE. (2012). The outcomes of emergency pharmacist participation during acute myocardial infarction. *Journal of Emergency Medicine*, *42*, 371-378.

Baker SN, Acquisto NM, Ashley NM, Dodds E, **Fairbanks RJ**, Beamish SE, Haas CE. (2012). Pharmacist-managed antimicrobial stewardship program for patients discharged from the emergency department. *Journal of Pharmacy Practice*, *25*, 190-194.

Delasobera BE, Davenport M, **Milzman D**. (2012). Sports medicine for emergency medicine physicians, too few to maintain the fellowship in emergency medicine. *Western Journal of Emergency Medicine*, *13*, 342-343.

Delasobera BE, Osborn SR, Davis JE. (2012). Thunderclap headache with orgasm: a case of basilar artery dissection associated with sexual intercourse. *Journal of Emergency Medicine, 43,* e43-e47.

DiPietro B, **Kindermann D**, and Schenkel S. (2012). Ill, itinerant, and insured: the top 20 users of emergency departments in Baltimore City. *The Scientific World Journal*. [Epub ahead of print 10 April 2012].

Fischer CM, Sanchez CE, **Pittman M, Milzman D**, et al. (2012). Prevalence of bicycle helmet use by users of public bikeshare programs. *Annals of Emergency Medicine*, *60*, 228-231.

Frohna W, Lowery RC, Pita F. (2012). Lingual and sublingual hematoma causing upper airway obstruction. *The Journal of Emergency Medicine*, 43, 1075-1076.

Gaieski DF, Abella BS, **Goyal M.** (2012). CPR and postarrest care: overview, documentation, and databases. *Chest*, *141*, 1082-1089.

Gaieski DF, Goldman JD, Holzman DL, Shoff WH, Shepherd SM, Megta N, **Goyal M**. (2012). Algid malaria treatment with early goal-directed therapy. *American Journal of Emergency* Medicine. [Epub ahead of print 12 July 2012]

Gaieski DF, Neumar RW, Fuchs BD, Abella BS, Kolansky DM, Delfin G, Leary M, **Goyal M**. (2012). Haemodynamic management strategies are not explicitly defined in the majority of therapeutic hypothermia implementation studies. *Resuscitation*, *83*, 835-839.

Goodwin T, **Delasobera BE,** Strehlow M, et al. (2012). Indian and United States paramedic students: comparison of examination performance for the American Heart Association Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS) training. *Journal of Emergency Medicine*, 43, 298-302.

Goyal M, Drumheller BC, Fuchs BD, Shofer FS, Zogby K, Gaieski DF. (2012) Accuracy of handheld point-of-care fingertip lactate measurement in the emergency department. *Western Journal of Emergency Medicine*. [Epub ahead of print 3 February 2012]

Goyal M, Houseman D, Johnson NJ, Christie J, Mikkelsen ME, Gaieski DF. (2012). Prevalence of acute lung injury among medical patients in the emergency department. *Academic Emergency Medicine*, *19*, E1011-E1018.

Graham A, Davis JE, Gouvernayre AJ, Thomas JA. (2012). An unusual cause of neck pain: acquired Chiari malformation leading to brainstem herniation and death. *Journal of Emergency Medicine*, *43*, 1000-1003.

Hettinger AZ, Cushman JT, Shah MN, Noyes K. (2012) Emergency medical dispatch codes association with emergency department outcomes. *Prehospital Emergency* Care. [Epub ahead of print 9 November 2012]

Katzer R, Cabanas JG, Martin-Gill C. (2012). Emergency medical service education in emergency medicine residency programs: a national survey. *Academic Emergency Medicine*, *19*, 174-179.

Kellogg KM, **Fairbanks RJ**, O'Connor AB, et al. (2012). Association of pain score documentation and analgesic use in a pediatric emergency department. *Pediatric Emergency Care*, *28*, 1287-1292.

Love JN, Howell JM, Hegarty C, McLaughlin S, Coates WC, Hopson L, Hern G, Rosen CL, Fisher J, Santen SA. (2012). Factors that influence medical student selection of an emergency medicine residency: implications for training programs. *Academic Emergency Medicine 19*, 455-460.

Osborn SR, **Borhart J**, **Antonis MS**. (2012). Medical students benefit from the use of ultrasound when learning peripheral IV placement. *Critical Ultrasound Journal*, *4*, 2.

Patterson PD, Weaver MD, Frank R, Martin-Gill C, FX Guyette, **Fairbanks RJ**, Hubble M, Songer T, Callaway C, Kelsey S, Hostler D. (2012). Association between poor sleep, fatigue, and safety outcomes in emergency medical services providers. *Prehospital Emergency Care*, *16*, 86-97.

Perman SM, **Goyal M**, Gaieski DF. (2012). Initial emergency department diagnosis and management of adult patients with severe sepsis and septic shock. *Scandinavian Journal of Trauma, Resuscitation & Emergency Medicine, 20:41, 2012.*

Stephens RJ, Fairbanks RJ. (2012). Humans and multitask performance: let's give credit where credit is due. *Academic Emergency Medicine*, *19*, 232-234.

Weaver MD, Wang HE, **Fairbanks RJ**, Patterson, D. (2012). The association between EMS workplace safety culture and safety outcomes. *Prehospital Emergency Care*, *16*, 43-52.

Ybarra M, Rosenbaum T. (2012). Typical migraine or ophthalmologic emergency? *American Journal of Emergency Medicine, 30,* 831-835.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Abualenain J, **Frohna W**, Sheeser R, Ding R, **Smith M**, Pines J. (2012). *Provider and hospital-level variation in admission rates and 72 hour return admissions rates*. Unpublished paper presented at Society for Academic Emergency Medicine Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL.

Agrawal S. (2012). *CMS Center for Program Integrity: education and engagement efforts to fight fraud.* Unpublished paper presented at Federation of State Medical Boards Annual Conference, Fort Worth, TX.

Agrawal S. (2012). *Dialogue between physicians and the government.* Unpublished paper presented at American Bar Association Health Law Section and Chicago Medical Society Physician-Legal Issues Conference, Chicago, IL

Agrawal S. (2012). *Technological tools for providers*. [Panelist]. Unpublished paper presented at Health & Human Services/Department of Justice Chicago Fraud Summit, Chicago, IL.

Alqatari M, **Rahman Morgan S**, Chang AM, Pines J. (2012). *Non-Emergency Department (ED) interventions to reduce ED utilization: a systematic review.* Unpublished paper presented at American College of Emergency Medicine Scientific Assembly, Denver, CO.

Bhat R, Goyal M, Bhooshan A, **Frohna B, Dubin J, Mete M**, Moy D, Katania V, Lung L, Daieski D. (2012). *Post-intubation care in mechanically ventilated patients boarding in the emergency department.* Unpublished paper presented at Society of Critical Care Medicine Annual Congress, Houston, TX.

- **Bhat R, Goyal M,** Bhooshan A, **Frohna B, Dubin J,** Moy D, Vikaas K, Linn L, **Mete M**, Gaiseski D. (2012). *Post-intubation care in mechanically ventilated patients boarding in the emergency department.* Unpublished paper presented at Society for Academic Emergency Medicine Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL.
- **Bhat R, Maloy K, Dubin J.** (2012). *Impact of learners on emergency medicine attending physician productivity*. Unpublished paper presented at American College of Emergency Medicine Scientific Assembly, Denver, CO.
- **Borhart J.** (2012). Best practices in approach to sexual assault. Unpublished paper presented at American College of Emergency Physicians Annual Conference, Denver, CO.
- **Borhart J.** (2012). *GC, chlamydia, and trichomonas*. Unpublished paper presented at American Association of Emergency Medicine Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA.
- **Borhart J.** (2012). *The love cocktail: updates in the treatment of STIs.* Unpublished paper presented at American College of Emergency Physicians Annual Conference, Denver, CO.
- **Borhart J.** (2012). *Nonpregnant vaginal bleeding for two weeks*. Unpublished paper presented at American Association of Emergency Medicine Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA.
- **Borhart J.** (2012). *Sexually transmitted infections*. Unpublished paper presented at American Association of Emergency Medicine Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA.
- Clark L, Hettinger AZ, Fairbanks RA, Bisantz A. (2012). Development of an innovative, metaphor-based design of a computerized physician. Unpublished paper presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.
- **Davis J.** (2012). Scholarship for the Associate/Assistant Program Director: strategies for productivity & success. Unpublished paper presented at Council of Emergency Medicine Program Directors Academic Assembly, Atlanta, GA.
- **Davis, JE, O'Mara S.** (2012). *Got feedback? Web-based, multisource (360-degree) nursing feedback for emergency medicine residents.* Unpublished paper presented at Council of Emergency Medicine Residency Directors Academic Assembly, Atlanta, GA.
- **Delasobera BE, Goodwin T,** Kittredge B. (2012). *An unusual case of shoulder pain in a soccer player.* Unpublished paper presented at American Medical Society for Sports Medicine Annual Meeting, Atlanta, GA.
- **Delasobera BE**, Howard T. (2012). *A cheerleader with a swollen leg*. Unpublished paper presented at 59th Annual Meeting American College of Sports Medicine, San Francisco, CA.
- **Delasobera BE**, Howard T, Ho G. (2012). *Not just a muscle strain.* Unpublished paper presented at American Medical Society for Sports Medicine Annual Meeting, Atlanta, GA.
- **Delasobera BE, Morgan S, McGuire M, Howell J.** (2012). *Predictors of early mortality in the emergency department admission*. Unpublished paper presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.
- **Delasobera BE, Siegel E,** Levin R, Kaufman E, Parvaresh K, **Bhat R,** Howell J, **Davis JE.** (2012). *Prospective evaluation of complications following ED extremity splint placement in*

adults and children. Unpublished paper presented at Society for Academic Emergency Medicine Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL.

Dubin J, Blumenthal J, **Roseman D.** (2012). *Reducing ED length of stay for dischargeable patients: advanced triage and now advanced disposition.* Unpublished paper presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Dubin J, Blumenthal J, **Roseman D**, **Milzman D**. (2012). Reducing ED (emergency department) length of stay for dischargeable patients: advanced triage and now advanced disposition. Unpublished paper presented at Society for Academic Emergency Medicine Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL.

Dubin J, Blumenthal J, **Roseman D.** (2012). *Reducing length of stay during peak weekday times in the emergency department.* Unpublished paper presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Fairbanks RJ. (2012). Separating resilience and success: case studies of resilient failure and brittle success. Unpublished paper presented at Resilience Health Care Network, Summer Meeting, Middelfart, Denmark.

Fairbanks RJ. (2012). Was it really a miracle on the Hudson? Unpublished paper presented at 14th Annual National Patient Safety Foundation Congress, Washington, DC.

Fairbanks RJ. (2012). Health IT stories from the trenches: perspectives of a human factors engineer turned physician. Unpublished paper presented at Symposium Human Factors and Ergonomics in Health Care Bridging the Gap, Baltimore, MD.

Fairbanks RJ. (2012). *Technology in emergency care*. Unpublished paper presented at George Washington University Technology in Emergency Care Symposium, Washington, DC.

Fairbanks RJ. (2012). *Human factors and systems safety engineering in emergency medicine*. Unpublished paper presented at Emergency Medicine Patient Safety Foundation 2nd Annual Patient Safety Summit, San Antonio, TX.

Fairbanks RJ. (2012). *Safety in the ED*. Unpublished paper presented at 6th Dutch North Sea Emergency Medicine Conference, Netherlands.

Fairbanks RJ. (2012). *Human factors engineering & cognitive psychology*. Unpublished paper presented at American Hospital Association, National Patient Safety Foundation, San Diego, CA

Fairbanks RJ, Lewis V. (2012). *To better is human: MedStar health's human factors engineering in healthcare*. Unpublished paper presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Fischer C, **Milzman D**, **Pittman M**. (2012). *Prevalence of bicycle helmet use by users of public bicycle sharing programs*. Unpublished paper presented at Canadian Association of Emergency Physicians Annual Conference, Niagara Falls, Ontario.

Fischer C, **Milzman D**, **Pittman M**. (2012). *Prevalence of bicycle helmet use by users of public bicycle sharing programs*. Unpublished paper presented at Society for Academic Emergency Medicine Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL.

- Fischer C, Sanchez C, **Milzman D**, **Pittman M**, Volz K. (2012). *Prevalence of bicycle helmet use by users of public bicycle sharing programs*. Unpublished paper presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.
- **Frohna B.** (2012). The next match what academic departments want to see when they hire. Unpublished paper presented at Society for Academic Emergency Medicine Scientific Assembly, Chicago, IL.
- **Goyal M**, Houseman D, Johnson N, Christie J, Mikkelsen M, Gaieski D. (2012). *Acute lung injury in the emergency department*. Unpublished paper presented at Society of Critical Care Medicine Annual Congress, Houston, TX.
- **Graham A.** (2012). *CT negative and my neck still hurts*. Unpublished paper presented at American Association of Emergency Medicine Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA.
- **Graham A.** (2012). *Procedural sedation: I can't use what?* Unpublished paper presented at American Association of Emergency Medicine Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA.
- **Hafiz S.** (2012). The impact of splenic injury management on healthcare costs. Unpublished paper presented at D.C. Committee on Trauma Resident Paper Competition, Washington, DC.
- **Hafiz S.** (2012). Wherein lies frailty: the impact of pre-injury status on geriatric trauma outcomes. Unpublished paper presented at D.C. Committee on Trauma Resident Paper Competition, Washington, DC.
- **Hama E, Reed K, Desai S,** Jamieson J, Trankiem C. (2012). *Emergency department thoracotomy: a novel simulation teaching model for residency training.* Unpublished paper presented at Society for Academic Emergency Medicine Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL.
- **Hettinger AZ, Fairbanks RJ**. (2012). *Recognition of patient selection errors in a simulated computerized provider order entry.* Proceedings of the Human Factors and Ergonomics Society 56th Annual Meeting, Boston, MA.
- **Hettinger AZ**, Rackoff A, Wongsuphasawat K, Cheng H, **Fairbanks RJ**, Plaisant C, **Smith M**, Shneiderman B. (2012). *Improved identification and visualization of emergency department patient visits*. Unpublished paper presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.
- **Jacobson L**, **Shelley N**, Tupy D, **McGrath N**. (2012). *Advance directive in the critical care environment*. Unpublished paper presented at American College of Emergency Medicine Scientific Assembly, Denver, CO.
- **Kindermann D**, Sax J. (2012). Physician variability in positive diagnostic yield of advanced radiography to diagnose pulmonary embolus in four hospitals: 2006-2009. Unpublished paper presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.
- **Kindermann D.** Weiss B, Sudekem V, King C, Scofi J, **Maloy K**, **Milzman DP**, Pines J. (2012). *Physician variability in positive diagnostic yield of advanced radiography to diagnose pulmonary embolus in four hospitals: 2006-2009*. Unpublished paper presented at Society for Academic Emergency Medicine Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL.
- **Lamare G, Chan C, Shorr A.** (2012). Can we reduce the use of computed tomography pulmonary angiography in young female patients being evaluated for pulmonary embolism?

- Unpublished paper presented at American College of Emergency Medicine Scientific Assembly, Denver, CO.
- **Lewis V**, Stephens R, Clark L, Parker S, **Fairbanks RJ**. (2012). *Optimizing healthcare-associated infection interventions*. Unpublished paper presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.
- **Love JN.** (2012). *Collaboration in medical education research.* [Panelist] Unpublished paper presented at Council of Emergency Medicine Program Directors Academic Assembly, Atlanta, GA.
- **Love JN.** (2012). *Planning your fourth year of medical school.* Unpublished paper presented at Emergency Medicine Resident Association MidAtlantic Regional Medical Student Symposium, Baltimore, MD.
- **Love JN.** (2012). *Program Directors panel discussion: application & interviewing for residency.* Unpublished paper presented at Emergency Medicine Resident Association MidAtlantic Regional Medical Student Symposium, Baltimore, MD.
- **Love JN**, Howell JM, Hegarty C, McLaughlin S, Coates WC, Hopson L, Hern G, Rosen CL, Fisher J, Santen SA. (2102). *Factors that influence medical student selection of an emergency medicine residency: implications for training programs*. Unpublished paper presented at Council of Emergency Medicine Emergency Residency Directors Academic Assembly, Atlanta, GA.
- **Love J,** Howell J, Hegarty C, McLaughlin S, Coates W, Hopson L, Hern H, Rosen C, Fisher J, Santen S. (2012). *Factors that influence medical student selection of an emergency medicine residency: implications for training programs.* Unpublished paper presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.
- **Milzman D**, Altman J, Milzman M, Tilchin C, Lewis ME, Larkin G, Sax J. (2012). *Impact of airline travel on outcome in NHL and NFL players immediately post mTBI: increased recovery times.* Unpublished paper presented at Society for Academic Emergency Medicine Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL.
- **Milzman D**, Altman J, Milzman M, Neustadtl A, Sax J. (2012). *Impact of airline travel on outcome in NHL and NFL players immediately post concussion: increased recovery times.* Unpublished paper presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.
- **Milzman D,** Huang H, Paternac K, Philipone M, Ferretti-Gallon J, Ruff A. (2012). *Prime time television programming fails to lead safety by example: no seat belts, no helmets.* Unpublished paper presented at Society for Academic Emergency Medicine Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL.
- **Milzman D**, Huang H, Dirkes W, Griswold A. (2012). *Comparison of peak troponin (cTnl) levels based on patient characteristics*. Unpublished paper presented at American College of Emergency Medicine Scientific Assembly, Denver, CO.
- Milzman Dav., Pasternac K, Neustadtl A, Karron L. (2012). NHL fights result in few hand injuries: comparison with ED fights on land, ice makes a big difference. Unpublished paper presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.
- Milzman Dan, Pasternac K, Neustadtl A, Karron L, **Milzman Dav.** (2012). *NHL fights result in few hand injuries: comparison with emergency department fights on land-ice makes a big*

- difference. Unpublished paper presented at Canadian Association of Emergency Physicians Annual Conference, Niagara Falls, Ontario.
- **Milzman Dav.**, Tilchin C, Milzman Dan, **Knight C, Smith M**. (2012). *mTBI on the rise: more concussions or improved awareness*. Unpublished paper presented at Canadian Association of Emergency Physicians Annual Conference, Niagara Falls, Ontario.
- **Milzman Dav.,** Tilchin C, Milzman Dan, **Knight C, Smith M**. (2012). *mTBI on the rise: more concussions or improved awareness*. Unpublished paper presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.
- **Phillips C,** Chang S, **Chang E, Milzman D**. (2012). *Intraclavicular misplacement of catheters during subclavian vein in catheterization attempts*. Unpublished paper presented at Canadian Association of Emergency Physicians Annual Conference, Niagara Falls, Ontario.
- **Phillips C**, Chang S, **Chang E**, **Milzman D**. (2012). Infraclavicular misplacement of catheter during subclavian vein in catheterization attempts. Unpublished paper presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.
- **Reed K.** (2012). *Emergencies in the second trimester of pregnancy*. Unpublished paper presented at American College of Emergency Physicians Annual Conference, Denver, CO.
- **Reed K.** (2012). *The hypotensive decompensated CHF patient.* Unpublished paper presented at American Association of Emergency Medicine Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA.
- **Reed K.** (2012). Suppressed & depressed: immunosuppressants and immunomodulators in the ED. Unpublished paper presented at American College of Emergency Physicians Annual Conference, Denver, CO.
- **Reed K, Wood S, Ross T, Jacobson L.** (2012). *High-risk delivery scenarios: benefits of obstetric simulation training of rare but critical procedures.* Unpublished paper presented at 12th International Meeting on Simulation in Health Care, San Diego.
- Ryan A, **Fairbanks RJ**, Sample G, Lee B, North-Saale J, Barton N. (2012). *Use of a hazard reporting system with user-centered design and weekly feedback increases staff participation.* Unpublished paper presented at Society of Critical Care Medicine Annual Congress, Houston.
- **Shelley N.** (2012). Advance directives in the critical care environment. Unpublished paper presented at American College of Emergency Physicians Annual Conference, Denver, CO.
- Short R, Huang H, **Sauter D, Milzman D.** (2012). *PCP-intoxicated patients delay care and lengthen emergency department stay for themselves and other patients*. Unpublished paper presented at Canadian Association of Emergency Physicians Annual Conference, Niagara Falls, Ontario.
- Short R, Huang H, **Sauter D, Milzman D**. (2012). *PCP-intoxicated patients delay care and lengthen ED stay for themselves and other patients*. Unpublished paper presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.
- Silverman D, **Antonis M.** (2012). Point of care obstetric ultrasonography and emergency department length of stay. Unpublished paper presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Shupp J. (2012). Differential neurovascular apoptosis and necrosis are detected in tissues distant for electrical contact wounds. Unpublished paper presented at D.C. Committee on Trauma Resident Paper Competition, Washington, DC.

Tarkan S, Plaisant C, Shneiderman B, **Hettinger AZ.** (2012). *Improving timely clinical lab test result management: a generative XML process model to support medical care.* Unpublished paper presented at 2012 Institute for Health Care Improvement, Miami, Florida.

Travis T. (2012). *Improved outcomes of patients with inhalation injury after implementing a standardized nebulizer cocktail*. Unpublished paper presented at D.C. Committee on Trauma Resident Paper Competition, Washington, DC.

Weiner D, Murray R, Huang H. **Milzman D.** (2012). *Presence of third molars and rates of mandible fractures after punched in face.* Unpublished paper presented at Canadian Association of Emergency Physicians Annual Conference, Niagara Falls, Ontario.

Whitman E. (2012). *Percutaneous transtracheal ventilation: benefits of simulation training in the difficult pediatric airway.* Unpublished paper presented at Society for Academic Emergency Medicine Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL.

Wiesner LM, Valenta A, Eckert S, **DeAtley C**, **Gatewood J**, **Glasser E**, **Graham A**. (2012). *Disaster preparedness training in residency: evaluation of the effectiveness and retention of an interactive didactics session for emergency medicine residents*. Unpublished paper presented at American Academy of Emergency Medicine Scientific Assembly, San Diego, CA.

BOOK CHAPTERS

Lane DR. (2012). Smallpox. In R.A. Partridge, L. Proano, D. Marcozzi, A.G. Garza, I. Nemeth, K. Brinsfield, E.S. Weinstein (Eds.), *Oxford American Handbook of Disaster Medicine*. (pp. 493-495). New York: Oxford University Press.

Perry SJ, Wears RL, **Fairbanks RJ**. (2012). Human Factors and Ergonomics in the Emergency Department. In P. Carayon (Ed.), *Handbook of Human Factors and Ergonomics in Health Care and Patient Safety*. (pp. 709-722). Boca Raton: CRC Press.

Department of Medicine

Section of Endocrinology

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Burch HB, **Burman KD**, Cooper DS. (2012). A 2011 survey of clinical practice patterns in the management of Graves' disease. *Journal of Clinical Endocrinology & Metabolism*, 97, 4549-4558.

Burman KD. (2012). Editorial: Treatment of recurrent or persistent cervical node metastases in differentiated thyroid cancer: deceptively simple options. *Journal of Clinical Endocrinology and Metabolism*, 97, 2623-2625.

Burman KD. (2012). Thyroid disorders and diseases. *Medical Clinics of North America*, 96, xiii-xiv.

Burman KD. (2012). Thyroid function: gestational hypothyroidism—a need for universal screening? *Nature Reviews Endocrinology*, *8*, 260-261.

Burman KD. (2012). What is the clinical importance of subclinical hyperthyroidism? *Archives of Internal Medicine*, 172, 809-810.

Haugen B, Hennessey JV, **Wartofsky L**. (2012). Radioactive iodine treatment for hyperthyroidism. *Journal of Clinical Endocrinology & Metabolism*, 97, 29A-30A.

Klubo-Gwiezdzinska J, **Burman KD**, Van Nostrand D, **Mete M**, Jonklaas J, **Wartofsky L**. (2012). Radioiodine treatment of metastatic thyroid cancer: relative efficacy and side effect profile of preparation by thyroid hormone withdrawal versus recombinant human thyrotropin. *Thyroid*, *22*, 310-317.

Klubo-Gwiezdzinska J, Wartofsky L. (2012). Thyroid emergencies. *Medical Clinics of North America*, *96*, 385-403.

Klubo-Gwiezdzinska J, Jensen K, Bauer A...[Burman KD, Wartofsky L, Hardwick MJ] et al. (2012). The expression of translocator protein in human thyroid cancer and its role in the response of thyroid cancer cells to oxidative stress. *Journal of Endocrinology*, 214, 207-216.

Klubo-Gwiezdzinska J, Jensen K, Costello J...**[Burman KD, Wartofsky L] et al.** (2012). Metformin inhibits growth and decreases resistance to anoikis in medullary thyroid cancer cells. *Endocrine-Related Cancer*, *19*, 447-456.

Kundra P, Burman KD. (2012). The effect of medications on thyroid function tests. *Medical Clinics of North America*, *96*, 283-295.

Magee M, Schladen MM, Nicolato C. (2012). Lessons from case studies of a patient-centered eHealth technology self-care management platform. *Journal of Healthcare Information Management*, 26, 62-70.

Popoveniuc G, Jonklass J. (2012). Thyroid nodules. *Medical Clinics of North America*, *96*, 329-349.

Samson L, Czegeny I, Mezosi E, Erdei A, Bodor M, Cseke B, **Burman KD**, Nagy EV. (2012). Addition of chlorine during water purification reduces iodine content of drinking water and contributes to iodine deficiency. *Journal of Endocrinological Investigation*, *35*, 21-24.

Smallridge RC, Ain KB Asa SL...[Burman KD] et al. American Thyroid Association Anaplastic Thyroid Cancer Guidelines Taskforce (2012). American Thyroid Association guidelines for management of patients with anaplastic thyroid cancer. *Thyroid*, *22*, 1104-1139.

Van Nostrand D, Khorjekar GR, O'Neil J, Moreau S, Atkins FB, Kharazi P, **Mete M**, Chennupati SP, **Burman KD**, Wartofsky L. (2012). Recombinant human thyroid-stimulating hormone versus thyroid hormone withdrawal in the identification of metastasis in differentiated thyroid

cancer with¹³¹I planar whole-body imaging and ¹²⁴I PET. *Journal of Nuclear Medicine*, *53*, 359-362.

Wartofsky L. (2012). Management of papillary microcarcinoma: primum non nocere? *Journal of Clinical Endocrinology & Metabolism*, 97, 1169-1172.

Wartofsky L, Van Nostrand D. (2012). Radioiodine treatment of well-differentiated thyroid cancer. *Endocrine*, *42*, 506-513.

Wartofsky L, Van Nostrand D. (2012). Radioiodine treatment of well-differentiated thyroid cancer. *Endocrinological and Metabolism Clinics of North America*, 36, 807-822.

Yazbeck CF, **Sullivan SD**. (2012). Thyroid disorders during pregnancy. *Medical Clinics of North America: Thyroid Disorders and Diseases*, *96*, 235-256.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Garcia C, **Schneider M**, Van Nostrand D, **Burman KD**, **Wartofsky L**. ¹⁸F Fluoro-deoxyglucose PET and thyroid nodules: an educational exhibit. *Journal of Nuclear Medicine* (abstract) 2012. Presented at 2012 Society of Nuclear Medicine Annual Meeting, Miami Beach, FL.

Garcia C, **Schneider M,** Van Nostrand D, **Burman KD, Wartofsky L.** (2012). *Significance of incidental FDG thyroid uptake: an educational exhibit.* [Poster Presentation]. Unpublished paper presented at 2012 Society of Nuclear Medicine Annual Meeting, Miami Beach, FL.

Hall JP, Van Nostrand D, Kharazi P, **Mete M**, Moreau S, Acio E, **Wartofsky L**. Predicting positive post-¹³¹I-therapy scans in patients who have thyroid cancer and negative preradioiodine therapy scans. *Journal of Nuclear Medicine* (abstract) 2012. 2012 Society of Nuclear Medicine Annual Meeting, Miami Beach, FL.

Hall JP, Van Nostrand D, **Schneider M, Burman KD.** Brain metastases secondary to differentiated thyroid cancer: an educational exhibit. *Journal of Nuclear Medicine* (abstract) 2012. 2012 Society of Nuclear Medicine Annual Meeting, Miami Beach, FL.

Khorjekar G, **Burman KD**. (2012). Does a negative diagnostic 1311 planar scan AND 1241 PET scan in patients with elevated Tg exclude 1311 uptake on 1311 post-therapy scan? Updated results. Unpublished paper presented at Society of Nuclear Medicine Annual Meeting, Miami Beach, FL.

Klubo-Gwiezdzinska J, Jensen K, Costello Jr J, Patel A, Bauer A, Burman KD, Wartofsky L, Vasko V. (2012). *Metformin inhibits growth and decrease resistance to anoikis in medullary thyroid cancer cells*. Unpublished paper presented at the Endocrine Society 2012 National Meeting, Houston, TX.

Magee MF. (2012). Diabetes to go: hospital survival skills diabetes self-management education DVD improves post-discharge medication adherence. Unpublished paper presented at American Diabetes Association Annual Meeting, Philadelphia, PA.

Magee MF. (2012). Endocrine society continuous glucose sensor monitoring practice guideline review. Unpublished paper presented at Endocrine Society 2012 National Meeting, Houston, TX.

Reyes-Castano JJ, Sullivan S, **Magee MF**, Swanner J. (2012). *Cushing's Syndrome presenting with aortic dissection. Case report.* Unpublished paper presented at American Association of Clinical Endocrinologists 21st Annual Scientific and Clinical Congress, Philadelphia, PA.

Schneider M, Garcia C, O'Neil J, Van Nostrand D, **Wexler J**, **Burman KD**, **Wartofsky L**. (2012). *Retrospective study of the utility of 18F sodium fluoride PET bone scans in patients with thyroid cancer*. Unpublished paper presented at Society of Nuclear Medicine Annual Meeting, Miami Beach, FL.

Sullivan SD. (2012). *Dyslipidemia, diabetes mellitus, metabolic syndrome, and PCOS in women.* Unpublished paper presented at Cardiovascular Disease in Women Symposium, Bethesda, MD.

Sullivan SD, Muniyappa R, Veldhuis JD, Harman SM, Blackman MR. (2012). *Effects of growth hormone administration on LH secretion and serum concentrations of gonadal steroids in healthy older men and women.* Unpublished paper presented at Endocrine Society Annual Meeting, Houston, TX. Also presented at Medstar Health Research Institute 1st Annual Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Sullivan SD, Muniyappa R, Joseph J, Harman SM, Blackman MR. (2012). *Effects of growth hormone and testosterone administration on thyroid function in healthy older men.* Unpublished paper presented at Endocrine Society Annual Meeting, Houston, TX.

Sullivan SD, Jonklass J, **Reddy UM**, Miodovnik M, Driggers R, Soldin O, **Burman KD.** (2012). *A randomized, prospective trial comparing empiric levothyroxine dose increase vs individualized LT4 dose increase in hypothyroid women during pregnancy.* Unpublished paper presented at Medstar Health Research Institute 1st Annual Research Symposium, Columbia, MD. Also presented by Dr. U. Reddy at Georgetown University Hospital Residency Program Research Day.

Wexler JA. (2012). Osteoporosis and Metabolic Bone Disease Board Review. American College of Physicians, Washington, DC,

Wexler JA. (2012). *Clinical practice: career development workshop.* Unpublished paper presented at Endocrine Society 2012 Annual Meeting, Houston, TX.

Section of Gastroenterology

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Hernaez, **Ruben**. (2012). Genetic factors associated with the presence and progression of nonalcoholic fatty liver disease: a narrative review. *Gastroenterologia y Hepatologia*, *35*, 32-41.

Kohli DR, Kashyap A, Bal BS, **Patel M**, Bashir RM. (2012). Su1358 acute pancreatitis after removal of retained prophylactic pancreatic stents. *Gastrointestinal Endoscopy*, *75*, AB305.

Lee ZE, Modiri A. (2012). Palmoplantar keratoderma associated with esophageal cancer. *New England Journal of Medicine*, *367*;24:e35.

Majithia R, **Joy GJ**, **Liang J**, **Olden K**. (2012). Acute abdominal pain in systemic lupus erythematosus. *Gastrointestinal Endoscopy*, *75*, 1267-1268.

Majithia R, Johnson DA. (2012). Are proton pump inhibitors safe during pregnancy and lactation? Evidence to date. *Drugs*, *72*, 171-179.

Majithia R, Salcedo JA. (2012). Absence of a gallbladder does not always mean a cholecystectomy. *Gastrointestinal Endoscopy*, 76, 1248-1249.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Kohli DR **Joy GJ**. (2012). *Peri-rectal mass in an adolescent female*. Unpublished paper presented at American College of Gastroenterology Annual Scientific Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

Kohli D, **Patel M**., et al. (2012). *Peri-esophageal fluid collection resolving with pancreatic duct stents*. Unpublished paper presented at American College of Gastroenterology Annual Scientific Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

Kohli D, **Patel M**. et al. (2012). *Terbenafine induced acute pancreatitis*. Unpublished paper presented at American College of Gastroenterology Annual Scientific Meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

Section of General Internal Medicine

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Anderson GL, Chlebowski RT, Aragaki AK ... **[Bluhm E]** et al. (2012). Conjugated equine oestrogen and breast cancer incidence and mortality in postmenopausal women with hysterectomy: extended follow-up of the Women's Health Initiative randomized placebocontrolled trial. *Lancet Oncology*, *13*, 476-86.

Kassan EC, Williams RM, Kelly, SP...[Cole CA] et al. (2012). Men's use of an Internet-based decision aid for prostate cancer screening. *Journal of Health Communication*, *17*, 677-697.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Bluhm EC. (2012). Surviving childhood cancer. Hope Connections for Cancer Support, Washington, DC.

Pindiprolu S. (2012). *Morning Report Workshop*. Association of Program Directors in Internal Medicine Spring Meeting, Atlanta, GA.

Pindiprolu S. (2012). An update on late effects after childhood cancer and breast cancer: health-related quality of life. Unpublished paper presented at Controversies in Medicine 2012, Vail, CO.

Section of Geriatrics

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Taler G. (2012). A hidden population of the homeless in long term care institutions. The Realities of Living on the Street: The High Cost of Homelessness. Washington, DC.

Taler G. (2012). *Judicial training seminar: elder issues.* Presentation for the Probate Division, Superior Court of the District of Columbia, Washington DC.

Section of Hematology/Oncology

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Allred DC, Anderson SJ, Paik S, Wickerham DL, Nagtegaal ID, **Swain SM**, Mamounas EP, Julian TB, Geyer Jr. CE, Costantino JP, Land SR, Wolmark N. (2012). Adjuvant tamoxifen reduces subsequent breast cancer in women with estrogen receptor-positive DCIS: a study based on NSABP Protocol B-24. *Journal of Clinical Oncology*, *30*, 1268-1279.

Amiri-Kordestani L, Tan AR, **Swain SM**. (2012). Pazopanib for the treatment of breast cancer. *Expert Opinion on Investigational Drugs*, *21*, 217-225.

Banda DR, Libin AV, Wang H, Swain SM. (2012). A pilot study of a culturally targeted video intervention to increase participation of African American patients in cancer clinical trials. *Oncologist, 17,* 708-714.

Baselga, J, Benyunes, MC, **Swain SM**. (2012). Letter to the Editor: Pertuzumab plus trastuzumab in metastatic breast cancer. *New England Journal of Medicine*, *366*,1348-1350.

Bear HD, Tang G, Rastogi P, Geyer Jr. CE, Robidoux A, Atkins JN, Baez-Diaz L, Brufsky A, Mehta RS, Fehrenbacher L, Young JA, Senecal FM, Gaur R, Margolese RG, Adams PT, Gross HM, Costantino JP, **Swain SM**, Mamounas EP, Wolmark N. (2012). Bevacizumab added to neoadjuvant chemotherapy for breast cancer. *New England Journal of Medicine*, *366*, 310-320.

Early Breast Cancer Trialists' Collaborative Group (EBCTCG), Peto R, Davies C, Godwin J, Gray R, Pan HC, Clarke M, Cutter D, Darby S, McGale P, Taylor C, Wang TC, Bergh J, Leo A Di, Albain K, **Swain SM**, Piccart M, Pritchard K. (2012). Comparisons between different polychemotherapy regimens for early breast cancer: meta-analyses of long term outcome among 100,000 women in 123 randomised trials. *The Lancet*, *379*, 432-434.

Fredeking A, Venna SS, **Jang S**. (2012). The National Cancer Data Base report on the utilization of an adjuvant immunotherapy in stage III melanoma in relation to age. *Journal of Clinical Oncology*, *30*, Suppl; Abstract e19000.

Herbolsheimer P, Kapoor R, **Smith KL**, **Perry D**, **Verma N**, **Veytsman I**, Jelinek J, **Swain SM**. (2012). Phase I trial of dasatinib and ixabepilone in patients with solid tumors. *Investigational New Drugs*. [Epub ahead of print 6 March 2012]

Jang S, Ackler J, Braitman L, Tester W. (2012). Depression and quality of life in cancer patients undergoing chemotherapy: relation between the Zung Self-Rating Depression Scale and Functional Assessment of Cancer Therapy-General. *Community Oncology*, *9*,122-126.

Kumar R, Khanna S, Reutemann P, Wenk KS, Venna SS, **Jang S**. (2012). The impact of sun protective behavior and vitamin D supplementation on vitamin D level in melanoma patients. *Journal of Clinical Oncology*, *30*, Suppl; Abstract e19025.

Levine PH, Portera C, Hoffman HJ, Yang SX, Takikita M, Duong QN, Hewitt SM, **Swain SM**. (2012). Evaluation of lymphangiogenic factors, VEGF-D and E-cadherin in distinguishing inflammatory from locally advanced breast cancer. *Clinical Breast Cancer*, *12*, 232-239.

Lynce F, Pehlivanova M, **Catlett J**, **Malkovska V**. (2012). Obesity in adult lymphoma survivors. *Leukemia and Lymphoma*, *53*, 569-574.

Lynce F, **Swain SM**. (2012). Avastin withdrawal symptoms. *Expert Opinion on Pharmacotherapy*, *13*, 293-298.

Olnes MD, **Shenoy A**, Weinstein B, Pfannes L, Loeliger K, Tucker Z, Tain X, Kwak M, Wilhelm F, Young AS, Mariar M, Scheinberg P, Groopman J, Young NS, Sloand EM. (2012). Directed therapy for patients with myelodysplastic syndromes (MDS) by suppression of cyclin D1 with ON 01910.NA. *Leukemia Research*, *36*, 982-989.

Paterson AH, Anderson SJ, Lembersky BC, Fehrenbacher L, Falkson CI, King KM, Weir LM, Brufsky AM, Dakhil S, Lad T, Baez-Diaz L, Gralow JR, Robidoux A, Perez EA, Zheng P, Geyer CE Jr, **Swain SM**, Costantino JP, Mamounas EP, Wolmark N. (2012). Oral clodronate for adjuvant treatment of operable breast cancer (National Surgical Adjuvant Breast and Bowel Project protocol B-34): a multicentre, placebo-controlled, randomised trial. *Lancet Oncology*, *13*, 734-742.

Romond E, Jeong JH, Rastogi P, **Swain SM**, Geyer C, Ewer M, Rathi V, Fehrenbacher L, Brufsky A, Azar C, Flynn P, Zapas J, Polikoff J, Gross H, Biggs D, Atkins J, Tan-Chiu E, Zheng P, Yothers G, Mamounas E, Wolmark N. (2012). Seven-year follow-up assessment of cardiac function in NSABP B-31, a randomized trial comparing doxorubicin and cyclophosphamide (AC) followed by paclitaxel to ac followed by paclitaxel plus trastuzumab as adjuvant therapy for patients with node-positive, HER2-positive breast cancer. *Journal of Clinical Oncology*, 30, 3792-3799.

Simone NL, Dan T, Shih J, Smith SL, Sciuto L, Lita E, **Swain SM**, Danforth D, Camphausen K. (2012). Twenty-five year results in the treatment of early stage breast carcinoma with mastectomy versus breast conservation therapy: the National Cancer Institute randomized trial. *Breast Cancer Research and Treatment, 132*, 197-203.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Herbolsheimer P, Kapoor R, Smith KL, Perry D, Verma N, Veytsman I, Jelinek J, Swain SM. (2012). *Phase I trial of dasatinib and ixabepilone in patients with solid tumors*. Unpublished paper presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Swain SM. (2012). *HER2-neu in breast cancer: history and future directions*. Unpublished paper presented at 10th Annual Meeting of Japanese Society of Medical Oncology, Osaka, Japan.

Swain SM. (2012). *Emerging agents in HER2-positive breast cancer.* Unpublished paper presented at Oncology Exchange Grand Rounds, Pinellas Hospital, Tarpon Springs, FL.

Swain SM. (2012). *HER2+ breast cancer management: practical strategies for everyday use.* Unpublished paper presented at Educational Concepts Group, Oncology Clinical Research Richard A. Henson Cancer Institute, Peninsula Regional Medical Center, Salisbury, MD.

Swain SM. (2012). *HER2 targeted therapy for breast cancer*. Unpublished paper presented at 1st Kangbuk Samsung Breast & Thyroid Cancer Center Symposium, Kangbuk Samsung Hospital, Seoul, Korea.

Swain SM. (2012). *HER2 targeted therapy for breast cancer*. Unpublished paper presented at Oncology Grand Rounds, Samsung Medical Center, Oncology Grand Rounds, Seoul, Korea.

Swain SM. (2012). Overcoming disparities in clinical trial accrual among African Americans and NSABP B-38: definitive analysis of a randomized adjuvant trial comparing dose-dense (DD) AC→paclitaxel (P) plus gemcitabine (G) with DD AC→P and with docetaxel, doxorubicin, and cyclophosphamide (TAC) in women with operable, node-positive breast cancer. Unpublished paper presented at 2012 Annual ASCO Board Meeting, Chicago, IL.

Swain SM. (2012). *Maximizing benefits; minimizing risks in metastatic breast cancer.* Unpublished paper presented at Nevada Cancer Institute, Las Vegas, NV.

Swain SM. (2012). Lessons from success in oncology. Unpublished paper presented at 2012 Accelerating Anticancer Agent Development and Validation Workshop, Bethesda, MD.

Swain SM. (2012). *ASCO and you*. Unpublished paper presented at Washington State Medical Oncology Society (WSMOS), Seattle, WA.

Swain SM. (2012). Best of San Antonio Breast Cancer Conference: HER 2 pathways. Unpublished paper presented at Washington State Medical Oncology Society (WSMOS), Seattle, WA.

Swain SM. (2012). NSABP B-38: Definitive analysis of patient outcome from a randomized trial comparing dose-dense (DD) AC paclitaxel (P) plus gemcitabine (G) with DD AC P and with docetaxel, doxorubicin and cyclophosphamide (TAC) in women with operable, node-positive breast cancer. Unpublished paper presented at NSABP Spring Conference, Phoenix, AZ.

Swain SM. (2012). A phase III, adjuvant trial comparing three chemotherapy regimens in women with node-positive breast cancer: docetaxel/doxorubicin/cyclophosphamide (TAC); dose-dense (DD) doxorubicin/ cyclophosphamide followed by DD paclitaxel (DD AC P); DD AC followed by DD paclitaxel plus gemcitabine (DD AC PG). Unpublished paper presented at NSABP Spring Conference, Phoenix, AZ.

Swain SM. (2012). *Management of breast cancer in pregnancy – where are we and what would we like to know?* Unpublished paper presented at Ireland Breast Cancer Meeting, Dublin, Ireland.

Swain SM. (2012). Maximizing benefits; minimizing risk in metastatic breast cancer. Unpublished paper presented at Virginia Hospital Center, Arlington, VA.

Swain SM. (2012). *HER2 positive breast cancer.* Unpublished paper presented at Advances in Breast Cancer Symposium, Washington, DC.

Swain SM. (2012). *Provider education in cultural competency skills*. Unpublished paper presented at Komen National Capital Area Grantee Networking, Washington, DC.

Swain SM. (2012). *Maximizing benefits; minimizing risks in metastatic breast cancer.* Unpublished paper presented at Aultman Health Foundation, Aultman Cancer Center, Canton, OH.

Swain SM. (2012). Perspectives from ASCO on breast cancer treatment and research. Unpublished paper presented at Mayo School of Continuous Professional Development - 5th Annual Breast Cancer Course. Update in Individualized Management of Breast Cancer: A Post San Antonio Meeting, Jacksonville, FL.

Swain SM. (2012). *Ovarian suppression and breast cancer*. Unpublished paper presented at 23rd International Congress on Anti-Cancer Treatment, Paris, France.

Swain SM. (2012). Success of HER-2 treatment of metastatic disease. Unpublished paper presented at 23rd International Congress on Anti-Cancer Treatment, Paris, France.

BOOK CHAPTER

Banda D, St. Germaine D, McCaskill-Stevens W, Ford G, **Swain SM**. (2012). A critical review of the enrollment of black patients in cancer clinical trials. In: R. Govindan (Ed.), *2012 ASCO Educational Book*. (pp. 153-157). Alexandria, VA: American Society of Clinical Oncology.

Section of Hospitalist Medicine

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Dadzan E, **Akhondi H**. (2012). Choledochoduodenal fistula presenting with pneumobilia in a patient with gall bladder cancer: a case report. *Journal of Medical Case Reports*, 6, 61.

Section of Infectious Diseases

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Paolino KM, Henry JA, Hospenthal DR, **Wortmann GW**, Hartzell JD. (2012). Invasive fungal infections following combat-related injury. *Military Medicine*, *177*, 681-685.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Castel AD on behalf of the DC Cohort Executive Committee. DC Cohort Executive Committee Members and co-authors: Baker R, Marshall M, Benator D, Kumar P, Elion R, Parenti D, **Smith M**, Wood A, D'Angelo L, Rakhmanina N, Catanzaro A, Fitzpatrick L, Hebou A, Peterson J, Wood K, Richardson J, **Ruiz ME**, Bryant M, Rana S, Pappas G, Masur H, Dieffenbach C, and Greenberg AE. (2012). *Implementation of a city-wide cohort of HIV-infected persons in care in Washington DC: the DC cohort*. Unpublished paper presented at XIX International AIDS Conference, Washington DC.

Hadigan C, Edwards E, Rosenberg A, Purdy J, Fleishman E, Howard L, Mican JM, Sampath K, Oyalowo A, Johnson A, Adler A, Rehm C, **Smith M**, **Lai L**, Kopp JB. (2012). *Prospective evaluation of microalbuminuria in HIV infection.* Unpublished paper presented at 14th

International Workshop on Co-morbidities and Adverse Drug Reactions in HIV, Washington, DC.

Section of Nephrology

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Veis J, Ganguli A. (2012). *Hyponatremia: a rare presentation in Gitelman's syndrome.* Unpublished paper presented at Spring Clinical Meeting of the National Kidney Foundation, Washington, DC.

Section of Nuclear Medicine

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Klubo-Gwiezdzinska J, Burman KD, Van Nostrand D, Mete M, Jonklaas J, Wartofsky L. (2012). Radioiodine treatment of metastatic thyroid cancer: relative efficacy and side effect profile of preparation by thyroid hormone withdrawal versus recombinant human thyrotropin. *Thyroid*, 22, 1-8.

Van Nostrand D, Khorjekar GR, O'Neil J, Moreau S, Atkins FB, Kharazi P, Mete M, Chennupati SP, Burman KD, Wartofsky L. (2012). Recombinant human thyroid-stimulating hormone versus thyroid hormone withdrawal in the identification of metastasis in differentiated thyroid cancer with ¹³¹I planar whole-body imaging and ¹²⁴I PET. *Journal of Nuclear Medicine*, 53, 359-362.

Wartofsky L, Van Nostrand D. (2012). Radioiodine treatment of well-differentiated thyroid cancer. *Endocrinological and Metabolism Clinics of North America*, 36, 807-822.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Duong E, Orquiza M, **Khorjekar G, Van Nostrand D.** (2013), Alpharadin® in the Treatment of Skeletal Metastasis Secondary to Metastatic Prostate Cancer: An Educational Exhibit. Abstract poster accepted at the Society of Nuclear Medicine Annual Meeting 2013; Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada.

Elboga U, Elboga G, Çelen YC, **Van Nostrand D**. (2012). Evaluation of the anxiety and depression in patients prior to PET-CT. *Journal of Nuclear Medicine*. (abstract). Presented at Society of Nuclear Medicine Annual Meeting, Miami Beach, FL.

Garcia, C. (2012). Sodium Fluoride (NaF) PET-CT bone imaging; overview and application to cancer diagnosis and treatment. Unpublished paper presented at Urology/Surgery Physician Local Presentation. IBA Radiopharmaceuticals.

Elboga U, Orquiza M, Celen Y, Aktolun C, **Van Nostrand D.** (2013). *The utility of "blind" 1311 treatments for differentiated thyroid cancer: an educational exhibit.* Abstract poster accepted at the Society of Nuclear Medicine Annual Meeting 2013; Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada.

- **Garcia, C.** (2012). *Radiographic staging in lung cancer*. Unpublished paper presented at MedStar Washington Hospital Center CME: Lung Cancer 2012: The New Paradigm. Washington, DC.
- **Garcia C, Schneider M, Van Nostrand D, Burman KD, Wartofsky L.** (2012). ¹⁸F Fluorodeoxyglucose PET and thyroid nodules: an educational exhibit. Presented at Society of Nuclear Medicine Annual Meeting, Miami Beach, FL. *Journal of Nuclear Medicine* (abstract).
- **Garcia C**, **Schneider M**, **Van Nostrand D**, **Burman KD**, **Wartofsky L**. (2012). Significance of incidental FDG thyroid uptake: an educational exhibit. Presented at Society of Nuclear Medicine Annual Meeting, Miami Beach, FL. *Journal of Nuclear Medicine*, *53*, Suppl. 1,1073.
- **Glister O**, **Kulkarni K**, **Van Nostrand D**. (2012). Selecting prescribed activity of ¹³¹¹ therapy for pediatric patients: an educational exhibit. Presented at Society of Nuclear Medicine Annual Meeting, Miami Beach, FL. *Journal of Nuclear Medicine*, *53*, Suppl.1,1028.
- Guan H, **Van Nostrand D**, Li Y, Orquiza M, Teng W, **Khorjekar G**. (2013). *Guidelines for the indications for 131I remnant ablation on differentiated thyroid cancer: a distillation and comparison of guidelines from seven organizations*. Abstract poster accepted at the Society of Nuclear Medicine Annual Meeting 2013; Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada.
- **Hall J, Kharazi P, Van Nostrand D, Khorjekar G**, Brennan M, McIver B, **Mete M**., Bloom G. (2012). Characterization of salivary gland side effects up to 7 days after ¹³¹I therapy: updated report of the Thyroid Cancer Survivors' Association, Inc. (ThyCa) National Survey. Presented at Society of Nuclear Medicine Annual Meeting, Miami Beach, FL. *Journal of Nuclear Medicine*, *53*, Suppl.1, 308.
- **Hall J, Kharazi P, Van Nostrand D, Khorjekar G**, Brennan M, McIver B, **Mete M**, Bloom G. (2012). Characterization of salivary gland side effects from seven days to one year after ¹³¹I therapy: updated report of the Thyroid Cancer Survivors' Association, Inc. (ThyCa) National Survey. Presented at 2012 Society of Nuclear Medicine Annual Meeting, Miami Beach, FL. Note: This study is identical to the above study. However, this is for the period of seven days to one year after ¹³¹I therapy. *Journal of Nuclear Medicine*, *53*, Suppl.1, 306.
- Hall JP, Khorjekar GR, Kharazi P, Chennupati S, Mete M, Van Nostrand D. (2012). *Number of foci of normal functioning thyroid tissue remaining after thyroidectomy for differentiated thyroid cancer: the Washington Hospital Center experience*. Unpublished paper presented at American College of Nuclear Medicine Mid-Winter Meeting, Orlando, FL.
- Hall JP, Van Nostrand D, Kharazi P, Mete M, Moreau S, Acio E, Wartofsky L. (2012). Predicting positive post-¹³¹I-therapy scans in patients who have thyroid cancer and negative preradioiodine therapy scans. Presented at Society of Nuclear Medicine Annual Meeting, Miami Beach, FL. *Journal of Nuclear Medicine* (abstract).
- **Hall JP, Van Nostrand D, Moreau S**. (2012). Breast uptake on radioiodine imaging in patients with differentiated thyroid cancer: the effect of preparation with recombinant stimulating thyroid hormone versus thyroid hormone withdrawal. Unpublished paper presented at American College of Nuclear Medicine Mid-Winter Meeting, Orlando, FL.
- **Hall JP, Van Nostrand D**, **Schneider M**, **Burman KD**. (2012). Brain metastases secondary to differentiated thyroid cancer: an educational exhibit. Presented at Society of Nuclear Medicine Annual Meeting, Miami Beach, FL. *Journal of Nuclear Medicine*, *53*, Suppl. 1, 1052.

- **Khorjekar G**, **Hall J**, **Van Nostrand D**, **Kharazi P**, **Schneider M**, Brennan M, McIver G, **Mete M**, Bloom G. (2012). *Patterns of salivary pain (SP) occurring 7d to 3mo after 131I therapy (tx): ThyCa: Thyroid Cancer Survivors' Association, Inc. National Survey.* Unpublished paper presented at American College of Nuclear Medicine Mid-Winter Meeting, Orlando, FL.
- **Khorjekar G**, Senthamizhchelvan S, Hobbs R, Orquiza M, Atkins F, **Mete M**, Garcia C, **Wartofsky L**, Sgouros G, **Van Nostrand, D.** (2013). Correlation of 124I PET dosimetry with clinical response of 131I therapy (Tx) for metastatic differentiated thyroid cancer (DTC). Abstract poster accepted at the Society of Nuclear Medicine Annual Meeting 2013; Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada.
- **Khorjekar GR, Van Nostrand D, Moreau S, Burman KD, Chennupati SP, Bandaru VV**, **Wartofsky L.** (2012). Does a negative diagnostic ¹³¹I planar scan and ¹²⁴I PET scan in patients with elevated Tg exclude ¹³¹I uptake on ¹³¹I post- therapy scan? Updated Results. Presented at Society of Nuclear Medicine Annual Meeting, Miami Beach, FL. *Journal of Nuclear Medicine*, *53*, Suppl.1, 203.
- Millo C, **Khorjekar GR**, Maass-Moreno R, Neumann R, Bluemke D. (2012). Comparison of PET images obtained with PET-CT vs PET-MR: a pilot study. Presented at Society of Nuclear Medicine Annual Meeting, Miami Beach, FL. *Journal of Nuclear Medicine*, *53*, Suppl.1, 551.
- Narin Y, Elboga U, Urhan M, Sahin E, **Van Nostrand D**. (2012). Accuracy of nuclear myocardial perfusion imaging performed with a novel ultra-fast, cadmium-zinc-telluride detector SPECT camera. Presented at Society of Nuclear Medicine Annual Meeting, Miami Beach, FL. *Journal of Nuclear Medicine*, *53*, Suppl.1,1801.
- Orquiza M, Hall J, **Van Nostrand D**, **Khorjekar G**, Brennan M, McIver B, **Mete M**, Bloom G. (2013). *Characterization of salivary gland side effects secondary to 131I therapy: final report of the Thyroid Cancer Survivors' Association, Inc. (ThyCa) National Survey For Intermediate And Long Term Results*. Unpublished paper presented at the Society of Nuclear Medicine Mid-Winter Meeting 2013; New Orleans, LA.
- Orquiza M, Hall J, **Van Nostrand D, Khorjekar G**, Brennan M, McIver B, **Mete M**, Bloom G. (2013). *Characterization of salivary gland side effects up to 7 days after 131I therapy: final report of the Thyroid Cancer Survivors' Association, Inc. (ThyCa) National Survey*. Abstract poster presented at the Society of Nuclear Medicine Mid-Winter Meeting 2013; New Orleans, LA.
- Orquiza M, Schneider M, Garcia, O'Neil J, **Van Nostrand D**, Wexler J, **Burman K, Wartofsky L.** (2013). *Retrospective study of the utility of 18F sodium fluoride PET bone scans in patients with differentiated thyroid cancer with suspected bone metastases*. Abstract poster presented at the Society of Nuclear Medicine Mid-Winter Meeting 2013, New Orleans, LA.
- Orquiza M, **Khorjekar G**, Schneider M, Kulkarni K, Garcia C, Acio E, **Burman K, Wartofsky L**. (2013). *Characterization of sialoadenitis (SA) after administration of continuous sialogogues (SGs) during the day and night after 131I therapy (tx)*. Abstract poster accepted at the Society of Nuclear Medicine Annual Meeting 2013; Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada.
- Orquiza M, **Van Nostrand D**, **Khorjekar G**, Elboga U, Guan H, **Wartofsky**, **L**. (2013). *Evaluation of lithium as adjunctive treatment of 131I therapy for differentiated thyroid cancer: an educational exhibit*. Abstract poster accepted at the Society of Nuclear Medicine Annual Meeting 2013; Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada.

Orquiza M, **Van Nostrand D,** Atkins F, **Wartofsky L.** *Whole body retention of 131I at 24hr versus 48hr as a Predictor of Maximum Tolerated Activity (MTA).* Abstract poster accepted at: The Society of Nuclear Medicine Annual Meeting 2013; Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada.

Schneider M, Garcia C, O'Neil J, Van Nostrand D, Wexler J, Burman KD. (2012). Study of the utility of 18F sodium fluoride PET bone scans in patients with thyroid cancer. Poster presented at 2012 Society of Nuclear Medicine Annual Meeting, Miami Beach, FL.

Schneider M, Glister O, Hall J, Acio E, Kulkarni K, Tran A, **Van Nostrand D**. (2012). *Thyroid cancer in functioning thyroid nodules*. Unpublished paper presented at Society of Nuclear Medicine Mid-Winter Meeting, Orlando, FL.

Schneider MT, Mohapatra S, Atkins F, Khorjekar GR, Van Nostrand D. (2012). So, how low is the radiation exposure from airport security screening devices? An educational exhibit. Presented at Society of Nuclear Medicine Annual Meeting, Miami Beach, FL. *Journal of Nuclear Medicine*, 53, Suppl. 1, 1041.

Schneider M, Garcia C, O'Neil J, Van Nostrand D, Wexler J, Burman KD, Wartofsky L. (2012). Retrospective study of the utility of ¹⁸F sodium fluoride PET bone scans in patients with differentiated thyroid cancer. Presented at Society of Nuclear Medicine Annual Meeting, Miami Beach, FL. *Journal of Nuclear Medicine, 53, Suppl. 1, 2067.*

Schneider M, Glister O, **Hall J, Acio E, Kulkarni K**, Tran A, **Van Nostrand D**. (2012). *Thyroid cancer in functioning thyroid nodules*. Unpublished paper presented at Society of Nuclear Medicine Annual Meeting, Miami Beach, FL.

Senthamizhchelvan S, Hobbs R, Atkins F, **Khorjekar G**, Orquiza M, **Van Nostrand, D**, Sgouros G. (2013). 124I-Nal PET/CT Based 3-D Radiobiological Dosimetry (3D-RD) for 131I-Nal Therapy of Metastatic Well-differentiated Thyroid Cancer. Abstract poster accepted at the Society of Nuclear Medicine Annual Meeting 2013; Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada.

Van Nostrand, D. (2012). *Treatment of distant metastases of differentiated thyroid cancer.* Unpublished paper presented at Society of Nuclear Medicine Annual Meeting, Miami Beach, FL.

Van Nostrand, D. (2012). Radioiodine scintigraphy in the management of thyroid cancer patients: are pre-ablation scans useful? Unpublished paper presented at Society of Nuclear Medicine Annual Meeting, Miami Beach, FL.

Van Nostrand, D. (2012). *Thyroid cancer imaging with 124I PET-CT.* Unpublished paper presented at Society of Nuclear Medicine Annual Meeting, Miami Beach, FL.

Van Nostrand, D. (2012). Simplified dosimetry now and I24I dosimetry in the future. Unpublished paper presented at Turkish Society of Nuclear Medicine CME session, Society of Nuclear Medicine Annual Meeting, Miami Beach, FL.

Section of Pulmonary/Critical Care

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Chan CM, **Mitchell AL**, **Shorr AF**. (2012). Etomidate is associated with mortality and adrenal insufficiency in sepsis: a meta-analysis. *Critical Care Medicine*, *40*, 2945-2953.

Chan CM, Mokwunye NO. (2012). Toward informed consent as a covenant of care, not a contract. *The Journal of Hospital Ethics*, *3* (Spring): 35-41.

Chan CM, **Shorr AF**, Perkins JG. (2012). Factors associated with acute lung injury in combat casualties receiving massive blood transfusions: a retrospective analysis. *Journal of Critical Care*, 27, 419.e7-14.

Chan CM, Shorr AF. (2012). Economic and outcomes aspects of venous thromboembolic disease, *Critical Care Clinics*, *28*,113-123.

Chan CM, Staff of the Center for Ethics. (2012). Is surrogate assent enough for physicians to shift a dying patient's care to comfort measures only? *The Journal of Hospital Ethics*, 3 (Spring): 31-34.

Chan CM, Woods CJ, Shorr AF. (2012). Comparing the pulmonary embolism severity index and the prognosis in pulmonary embolism score as risk stratification tools. *Journal of Hospital Medicine*, *7*, 22-27.

Chan CM, Zilberberg MD. (2012). Risk-benefit decision making in traumatic brain injury: ratios, realities, results. *Journal of Emergencies Trauma & Shock*, *5*, 118-119.

Colice GL, Ostrom N, Gellar DE, Anolik R, Bliass ME, Marcus P, et al. (2012). The CHOICE survey: high rates of uncontrolled asthma in the United States. *Annals of Asthma, Allergy & Immunology*, 108, 157-162.

Colice GL. (2012). Predicting death in massive hemoptysis. Respiration, 83, 99-100.

Colice GL. (2012). Pragmatic research and outcomes in asthma and COPD. *Pragmatic and Observational Research*, 3,11-25.

Falade-Nwulia OO, Dhaliwal G, **Schreiber MP**, Saint S, **Shorr AF**. (2012). A 36-year-old Haitian man with coma, acute kidney injury, lactic acidosis, and respiratory failure. *Chest*, *142*, 798-801.

Hayden ML, Stoloff SW, **Colice, GL**, et al. (2012). Exercise-induced bronchospasm: a case study in a nonasthmatic patient. *Journal of the American Academy of Nurse Practitioners*, *24*, 19-23.

Imamichi H, Lempicki RA, Adelsberger JW, Hasley RB, Rosenberg A, Roby G ... **[Woods CJ]** et al. (2012). CD8+ HLA-DR+ T cells expanded in HIV-1 infection are qualitatively identical to those from healthy controls. *European Journal of Immunology*, 42, 2608-2620.

Ivanova JI, Bergman R, Birnbaum HG, **Colice GL**, Silverman R, McLaurin K. (2012). Effect of asthma exacerbations on health care costs among patients with moderate and severe persistent asthma. *The Journal of Allergy and Clinical Immunology, 129*,1229-1235.

Lee, BW. (2012) Improving sepsis care in resource limited settings. *Critical Care Medicine*, *40*, 2234-2236.

Muscedere J, **Shorr AF**, Jiang X, Heyland DK, Day A. (2012). The adequacy of timely empiric antibiotic therapy for ventilator-associated pneumonia: an important determinant of outcome. *Journal of Critical Care*, 27, 322e7-322e14.

- Reynolds S, Muscedere J, **Shorr AF**, Jiang X, Heyland D. (2012). Longitudinal changes in procalcitonin in a heterogeneous group of critically ill patients. *Critical Care Medicine*, *40*, 2781-2787.
- **Shorr AF**. (2012). Antibiotics in the critically ill: the bug, drug, host triad. *Chest*, 142, 8-10.
- **Shorr AF**, **Chan CM**. (2012). Black clouds and black boxes: comment on "Long-acting β 2-agonist step-off in patients with controlled asthma". *Archives of Internal Medicine*, *172*, 1375-1376.
- **Shorr AF**, Jaffer AK, Eriksson BI, Smith J. (2012). Impact of Stage 3B chronic kidney disease on thrombosis and bleeding outcomes after orthopedic surgery with desirudin or enoxaparin. *Journal of Thrombosis and Haemostasis*, 10,1515-1520.
- **Shorr AF**, Sun X, Johannes RS, Tabak YP. (2012). Predicting the need for mechanical ventilation in acute exacerbations of chronic obstructive pulmonary disease: comparing the CURB-65 and BAP-65 scores. *Journal of Critical Care*, 27, 564-570
- **Shorr AF**, Zilberberg MD. (2012). Nature (and the ICU) abhors a VACuum. *Chest*, *142*, 1365-1366.
- **Shorr AF**, Zilberberg MD. (2012). Population health issues in critical care: expanding our focus beyond the intensive care unit. *Critical Care Medicine*, *40*, 1649-1650
- **Shorr AF**, Zilberberg MD. (2012). Surviving sepsis: a time for "don't just do something, stand there" philosophy? *Critical Care Medicine*, 40, 1648-1649.
- **Shorr AF**, Zilberberg MD, Reichley R, Kan J, Hoban A, Hoffman J, et al. (2012). Validation of a clinical score for assessing the risk of resistant pathogens in pneumonia presenting to the emergency department. *Clinical Infectious Disease*, *54*,193-198.
- **Shorr AF**, Zilberberg MD, Sun X, Johannes RS, Gupta V, Tabak YP. (2012). Severe acute hypertension among in-patients admitted from the emergency department. *Journal of Hospital Medicine (Online)*, 7, 203-210.
- Stoloff SW, **Colice GL**, Hayden ML, Craig TJ, Ostrom NK, Eid NS, et al. (2011). Exercise-induced bronchospasm: implications for patients with or without asthma in primary care practice. *International Journal of General Medicine*, *3*, 779-782.
- **Woods C, Patel V, Chowdhury A, Shorr AF**. (2012). Impact of a minimum inhibitory concentration to vancomycin of 2 mg/dl on mortality in critically ill patients with methicillin-resistant staphylococcus aureus bacteremia. *Infection Control and Hospital Epidemiology, 33,* 1246-1249.
- **Woods C, Chowdhury A, Patel V, Shorr AF**. (2012). Impact of vancomycin minimum inhibitory concentration on mortality among critically ill patients with methicillin-resistant staphylococcus aureus bacteremia. *Infection Control and Hospital Epidemiology*, 33,1246-1249.
- Wunderink RG, Niederman MS, Kollef MH, **Shorr AF**, Kunkel MJ, Baruch A, et al. (2012). Linezolid in methicillin-resistant staphylococcus aureus nosocomial pneumonia: a randomized, controlled study. *Clinical Infectious Diseases*, *54*, 621-629.

Yawn BP, **Colice GL**, Hodder R. (2012). Practical aspects of inhaler use in the management of chronic obstructive pulmonary disease in the primary care setting. *International Journal of Chronic Obstructive Pulmonary Disease*, *7*, 495-502.

Zilberberg MD, deWitt M, **Shorr AF**. (2012). Accuracy of previous estimates for adult prolonged acute mechanical ventilation volume in 2020: update using 2000-2008 data. *Critical Care Medicine*, *40*, 18-20.

Zilberberg MD, **Shorr AF**. (2012). Economic aspects of preventing health-care associated infection in the ICU. *Critical Care Clinics*, *28*, 89-97.

Zilberberg MD, **Shorr AF**. (2012). Economics at the end of life: hospital and ICU perspectives. *Seminars in Respiratory & Critical Care Medicine*, *33*, 362-369.

Zilberberg MD, **Shorr AF.** (2012). Impact of prior probabilities of MRSA as an infectious agent on the accuracy of the emerging molecular diagnostic tests: a model simulation. *BMJ Open*, 2.

Zilberberg MD, Chaudhari P, Nathanson BH...**[Shorr AF]** et al. (2012). Development and validation of a bedside risk score for MRSA among patients hospitalized with complicated skin and skin structure infections. *BMC Infectious Diseases*, 12:154, 2012.

Zilberberg MD, Micek ST, Kollef MH, Shelbaya A, **Shorr AF.** (2012). Risk factors for mixed complicated skin and skin structure infections to help tailor appropriate empiric therapy. *Surgical Infections*, *13*, 377-382.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Chan CM, Corso PD, Sun X, Hill PC, **Shorr AF**. (2012). *Evaluating the role for the optical density in the diagnosis of heparin induced thrombocytopenia following cardiac surgery.* Unpublished paper presented at Society of Critical Care Medicine Annual Meeting, Houston, TX.

Chan CM, Mitchell M, **Shorr AF**. (2011). The effect of etomidate on adrenal insufficiency and mortality: a meta-analysis. Unpublished paper presented at American College of Chest Physicians Annual Meeting, Honolulu, HI.

Chowdhury A, Patel V, **Woods CW, Shorr AF**. (2012) *Risk for endocarditis in patients with methicillin-resistant staphylococcus aureus bacteremia and severe sepsis*. Unpublished paper presented at Society of Critical Care Medicine Annual Meeting, Houston, TX.

Chowdhury A, **Woods CJ, Shorr AF**. (2012). *B-type natriuretic peptide and liberation from mechanical ventilation: a meta-analysis*. Unpublished paper presented at American Thoracic Society International Conference, San Francisco, CA.

Fernandez J, **Shorr AF**, Mortensen E, Anzueto A, Restrepo M. (2012). *Mortality of elderly patients with immunosuppression and severe sepsis*. Unpublished paper presented at American College of Chest Physicians Annual Meeting, Honolulu, HI.

Lamare G, **Shorr AF, Chan CM**. (2012). Frequency of contrast induced nephropathy In patients with suspected pulmonary embolism undergoing computed tomography pulmonary angiography. Unpublished paper presented at American Thoracic Society Annual Meeting, San Francisco, CA.

- **Lee B**. (2012). *Critical care medicine*. Internal Medicine Board Recertification Course, American College of Physicians, Washington, DC.
- **Lee B**. (2012). Evidence based health care: absolutely essential concepts for every physician. Unpublished paper presented at the 33rd International Continuing Medical & Dental Education Conference, Limuru, Kenya.
- **Lee B**. (2012). *Medical education: essential principles for medical educators*. Unpublished paper presented at the 33rd International Continuing Medical & Dental Education Conference, Limuru, Kenya.
- Lucar JA, Kumar R, Singh G, Akhondi H, **Woods CJ**. (2012). *Disseminated salmonella enteritidis in a patient with hemoglobin SC after ingestion of fast food.* Unpublished paper presented at Annual MedStar Research Day, Washington, DC.
- Pamer J, **Shorr AF, Chan CM**. (2012). *Predictors of failure of non-invasive ventilation for acute exacerbations of chronic obstructive pulmonary disease*. Unpublished paper presented at American Thoracic Society Annual Meeting, San Francisco, CA.
- Reynolds S, **Shorr AF**, Muscedere J, Xuran J, Heyland D. (2012). *Procalcitonin kinetics in a heterogeneous group of critically ill patients*. Unpublished paper presented at Society of Critical Care Medicine Annual Meeting, Houston, TX.
- **Shorr AF.** (2012). *The epidemiology of hyponatremia*. Unpublished paper presented at Society of Critical Care Meeting, Houston, TX.
- **Shorr AF.** (2012). *Candidemia in the ICU.* Unpublished paper presented at MGH Pulmonary and Critical Care Conference, Boston, MA.
- **Shorr AF.** (2012). *New clinical trials in MRSA pneumonia*. Unpublished paper presented at International Society for Intensive Care and Emergency Medicine, Brussels, Belgium.
- **Shorr AF.** (2012). *Risk stratification in pulmonary embolism*. Unpublished paper presented at International Society for Intensive Care and Emergency Medicine, Brussels, Belgium.
- **Shorr AF.** (2012). *Identifying resistant pathogens in the ED.* Unpublished paper presented at International Society for Intensive Care and Emergency Medicine, Brussels, Belgium.
- **Shorr AF,** Jaffer A, Kurz M. (2012). *Influence of renal impairment on the efficacy and safety of fixed-dose, subcutaneous desirudin in the desirable trial.* Unpublished paper presented at Society of Critical Care Medicine Annual Meeting, Houston, TX.
- **Shorr AF**, Myers DE, Huang D, Nathanson B, Emmons MF. (2012). *Identifying MRSA in pneumonia in critically ill patients admitted from the ED*. Unpublished paper presented at International Society for Intensive Care and Emergency Medicine, Brussels, Belgium.
- **Shorr AF**, Zilberberg MD, Reichley R, Kan J, Hoban A, Hoffman J, Micek ST, Kollef MH. (2012). *Validation of a clinical score for assessing the risk of resistant pathogens in pneumonia presenting to the emergency department*. Unpublished paper presented at American Thoracic Society Annual Meeting, San Francisco, CA.

Wang Memoli JS. (2012). *Endoscopic staging*. Unpublished paper presented at Lung Cancer: A New Paradigm, Washington, DC.

Wang Memoli JS. (2012). *NLST.* Unpublished paper presented at Lung Cancer: A New Paradigm, Washington, DC.

Woods C. (2012). *Epoprostenol/proning/optimal PEEP*. Unpublished paper presented at the Mechanical Ventilation Conference, Washington Hospital Center, Washington, DC.

Woods C. (2012). *Infectious diseases*. American College of Physicians Recertification Course, Washington, DC.

Woods C. (2012). *Update on treatment of sexually transmitted diseases*. Unpublished paper presented at Uniformed Services Infectious Disease Section, Bethesda, MD.

Woods CJ, Chowdhury A, Patel VM, **Shorr AF**. (2012). *Risk for endocarditis in patients with methicillin-resistant staphylococcus aureus bacteremia and severe sepsis*. Unpublished paper presented at Society for Critical Care Medicine 41st Critical Care Congress, Houston, TX.

Zilberberg MD, Nathanson B, Williams MD, **Shorr AF**. (2012). Secular trends in persistent septic shock hospitalizations, US 2004–2010. Unpublished paper presented at Society of Critical Care Medicine Annual Meeting, Houston, TX.

Section of Rheumatology

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Braden J, Young A, Sullivan M, **Walitt B**, Lacroix A, Martin L. (2012). Predictors of change in pain and physical functioning among post-menopausal women with recurrent pain conditions in the Women's Health Initiative Observational Cohort. *The Journal of Pain, 13*, 64-72.

Kalunian KC, Chatham WW, Massarotti EM...**[Weinstein A]** et al. (2012). Measurement of cell-bound complement activation products enhances diagnostic performance in systemic lupus erythematosus. *Arthritis & Rheumatism*, *64*, 4040-4047.

Konatallapalli RM, Lumezanu E, Jelinek JS, Murphey MD, Wang H, **Weinstein A.** (2012). Correlates of axial gout: a cross sectional study. *The Journal of Rheumatology.* 39:1445-1449.

Lumezanu E, Konatalapalli R, Weinstein, A. (2012). Axial (spinal) gout. *Current Rheumatology Reports, 14,* 161-164.

Tort S, Urrútia G, Nishishinya B, **Walitt B**. (2012). Monoamine oxidase inhibitors (MAOIs) for fibromyalgia syndrome. *Cochrane Database of Systematic Reviews*, *4*, CD009807

Weinstein A. (2012). IgG4-related disease. *New England Journal of Medicine*, 366, 1645-1647.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Collins CE. (2012). *Diet and arthritis*. Unpublished paper presented at 7th Annual Rheumatology Symposium, Howard University, Washington DC.

Collins CE. (2012). *Men and systemic lupus erythematosus.* Unpublished paper presented at Lupus Foundation of America Washington DC Chapter, Annual Symposium, Washington, DC.

Nair R. (2012). *Rheumatology applications of musculoskeletal ultrasound*. Unpublished paper presented at MedStar NRH Ultrasound Symposium: Applications in Acute and Chronic Pain, Washington, DC.

Qaiyumi S, Kerr G, Richards J, Kindred C, Whelton S, **Constantinescu F**. (2012). *Psoriasis and psoriatic arthritis in a diverse ethnic cohort*. Unpublished paper presented at Group for Research Advancement in Psoriasis and Psoriatic Arthritis (GRAPPA) Trainees Symposium adjacent to GRAPPA Annual Meeting, Stockholm, Sweden

Qaiyumi S, Kerr G, Richards J, Kindred C, Whelton S, **Constantinescu F**. (2012). *Psoriasis and psoriatic arthritis in a diverse ethnic cohort.* Unpublished paper presented at National Young Rheumatology Investigators Forum adjacent to Clinical Congress of Rheumatology, Destin, FL.

Walitt B. (2012). *Pain without cause*. Georgetown CAM Master's Program Invitational Lecture Series, Washington, DC.

Walitt B. (2012). *Fibromyalgia and local research opportunities*. Unpublished paper presented at Windows into Translational Science at Georgetown University, Washington, DC.

Weinstein A. (2012). *Issues in the diagnosis and treatment of the musculoskeletal features of lyme disease.* Unpublished paper presented at Lyme Disease Symposium, University of Manitoba Medical School, Winnipeg, Canada.

BOOK CHAPTERS

Weinstein A. (2012). Lyme disease. In E.T. Bope, R. Kellerman (Eds.), *Conn's Current Therapy* 2012 edition. (pp. 118-121). Philadelphia: Elsevier Saunders.

Department of Neonatology and Pediatrics

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Arnold GL, Salazar D, Neidich JA, Suwannarat P, Graham BH, **Lichter-Konecki U**, et al. (2012). Outcome of infants diagnosed with 3-methyl-crotonyl-CoA-carboxylase deficiency by newborn screening. *Molecular Genetics & Metabolism*, *106*, 439-441.

Basu S, **Frank LH**, Fenton KE, **Sable CA**, Levy RJ, **Berger JT**. (2012). Two-dimensional speckle tracking imaging detects impaired myocardial performance in children with septic shock, not recognized by conventional echocardiography. *Pediatric Critical Care Medicine*, *13*, 259-264.

Basu S, Frank LH, Fenton KE, **Sable CA**, Levy RJ, **Berger JT**. (2012). Two-dimensional speckle tracking imaging detects impaired myocardial performance in children with septic shock, not recognized by conventional echocardiography. *Pediatric Critical Care Medicine*, *13*, 259-264.

Bell JA, Saikus CE, **Ratnayaka K**, **Barbash IM**, Faranesh AZ, Franson DN, et al. (2012). Active delivery cable tuned to device deployment state: enhanced visibility of nitinol occluders during preclinical interventional MRI. *Journal of Magnetic Resonance Imaging*, *36*, 972-978.

Bell JA, Saikus CE, **Ratnayaka K**, Wu V, Sonmez M, Faranesh AZ, et al. (2012). A deflectable guiding catheter for real-time MRI-guided interventions. *Journal of Magnetic Resonance Imaging*, *35*, 908-915.

Berger JT, Sten MB, Stockwell DC. (2012). Patient handoffs: delivering content efficiently and effectively is not enough. *International Journal of Risk & Safety in Medicine, 24,* 201-205.

Bolduc ME, **du Plessis AJ**, Sullivan N, Guizard N, Zhang X, Robertson RL, et al. (2012). Regional cerebellar volumes predict functional outcome in children with cerebellar malformations. *Cerebellum*, *11*, 531-542.

Bower M, Salomon R, Allanson J, Antignac C, Benedicenti F, Benetti E ... **[Zand DJ]** et al. (2012). Update of PAX2 mutations in renal coloboma syndrome and establishment of a locus-specific database. *Human Mutation*, *33*, 457-466.

Bradshaw EA, **Martin GR**. (2012). Screening for critical congenital heart disease: advancing detection in the newborn. *Current Opinion in Pediatrics*, *24*, 603-608.

Chang T, du Plessis AJ. (2012). Neurodiagnostic techniques in neonatal critical care. *Current Neurology & Neuroscience Reports*, *12*, 145-152.

Charoenwattanasatien R, Cairns JR, Keeratichamroen S, Sawangareetrakul P, **Tanpaiboon P**, Wattanasirichaigoon D, et al. (2012). Decreasing activity and altered protein processing of human iduronate-2-sulfatase mutations demonstrated by expression in COS7 cells. *Biochemical Genetics*, *50*, 990-997.

Clouchoux C, Guizard N, Evans AC, **du Plessis AJ**, Limperopoulos C. (2012). Normative fetal brain growth by quantitative in vivo magnetic resonance imaging. *American Journal of Obstetrics & Gynecology*, *206*, 173-178.

Clouchoux C, Kudelski D, Gholipour A, Warfield SK, Viseur S, Bouyssi-Kobar M ... **[du Plessis AJ]** et al. (2012). Quantitative in vivo MRI measurement of cortical development in the fetus. *Brain Structure & Function*, *217*, 127-139.

Darbari DS, Onyekwere O, Nouraie M, Minniti CP, Luchtman-Jones L, Rana S ... **[Sable CA, Dham N]** et al. (2012). Markers of severe vaso-occlusive painful episode frequency in children and adolescents with sickle cell anemia. *Journal of Pediatrics*, *160*, 286-290.

Feinstein JA, Benson DW, Dubin AM, Cohen MS, Maxey DM, Mahle WT... **[Martin GR]** et al. (2012). Hypoplastic left heart syndrome: current considerations and expectations. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology*, *59*, S1-42.

Frank LH, Kumar TK, Jonas RA, **Donofrio MT**. (2012). Tetralogy of Fallot with inverted great arteries {S, D, I}: case report, literature review, and discussion of embryology. *Pediatric Cardiology*, *33*, 150-154.

George AK, Faranesh AZ, **Ratnayaka K**, Derbyshire JA, Lederman RJ, Hansen MS. (2012). Virtual dye angiography: flow visualization for MRI-guided interventions. *Magnetic Resonance in Medicine*, 67, 1013-1021.

Heldt T, Kashif FM, Sulemanji M, O'Leary HM, **du Plessis AJ**, Verghese GC. (2012). Continuous quantitative monitoring of cerebral oxygen metabolism in neonates by ventilatorgated analysis of NIRS recordings. *Acta Neurochirurgica - Supplement, 114:177-80, 2012., -*80.

Kemper AR, **Martin GR**. (2012). Screening of newborn babies: from blood spot to bedside. *Lancet*, 379, 2407-2408.

Krishnan A, **Pike JI**, **Donofrio MT**. (2012). Prenatal evaluation and management of fetuses exposed to anti-SSA/Ro antibodies. *Pediatric Cardiology*, 33, 1245-1252.

Kumar TK, Sinha P, **Donofrio MT**, Jonas RA. (2012). Anomalous left coronary artery from the right pulmonary artery with aortic fusion. *Journal of Thoracic & Cardiovascular Surgery, 143,* 505-507.

Lamb AN, Rosenfeld JA, Neill NJ, Talkowski ME, Blumenthal I, Girirajan S ... [Rosenbaum K] et al. (2012). Haploinsufficiency of SOX5 at 12p12.1 is associated with developmental delays with prominent language delay, behavior problems, and mild dysmorphic features. *Human Mutation*, 33, 728-740.

Mahle WT, **Sable CA**, Matherne PG, Gaynor JW, Gewitz MH, American Heart Association Congenital Heart Defects Committee of the Council on Cardiovascular Disease in the Young. (2012). Key concepts in the evaluation of screening approaches for heart disease in children and adolescents: a science advisory from the American Heart Association. *Circulation*, *125*, 2796-2801.

Mahle WT, **Martin GR**, Beekman RHI, Morrow WR, Section on Cardiology and Cardiac Surgery Executive Committee. (2012). Endorsement of Health and Human Services recommendation for pulse oximetry screening for critical congenital heart disease. *Pediatrics*, *129*, 190-192.

Martin GR, Mitchell S, Beekman RHI, Feinstein JA, Jenkins KJ, Landzberg M, et al. (2012). The Adult Congenital and Pediatric Cardiology Section: increasing the opportunities for the congenital heart disease community within the American College of Cardiology. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology*, *59*, 84-87.

Martin GR, Bradshaw EA (2012). Sensitivity of pulse oximetry for detection of critical congenital heart defects in newborn infants higher than that of antenatal ultrasound with few false positives. *Evidence Based Medicine*, *17*, 57-58.

Massaro AN, **Chang T**, Kadom N, Tsuchida T, Scafidi J, Glass P, et al. (2012). Biomarkers of brain injury in neonatal encephalopathy treated with hypothermia. *Journal of Pediatrics*, *161*, 434-440.

Massaro AN, Tsuchida T, Kadom N, El-Dib M, Glass P, Baumgart S ... [Chang T] et al. (2012). aEEG evolution during therapeutic hypothermia and prediction of NICU outcome in encephalopathic neonates. *Neonatology*, 102, 197-202.

- Mefford HC, Rosenfeld JA, Shur N, Slavotinek AM, Cox VA, Hennekam RC ... [Rosenbaum KN] et al. (2012). Further clinical and molecular delineation of the 15q24 microdeletion syndrome. *Journal of Medical Genetics*, 49, 110-118.
- Moak JP, Kaski JP. (2012). Hypertrophic cardiomyopathy in children. Heart, 98, 1044-1054.
- Mokhtarani M, Diaz GA, Rhead W, **Lichter-Konecki U**, Bartley J, Feigenbaum A, et al. (2012). Urinary phenylacetylglutamine as dosing biomarker for patients with urea cycle disorders. *Molecular Genetics & Metabolism*, *107*, 308-314.
- Nakhleh N, Francis R, Giese RA, Tian X, Li Y, Zariwala MA ... [Leatherbury L] et al. (2012). High prevalence of respiratory ciliary dysfunction in congenital heart disease patients with heterotaxy. *Circulation*, 125, 2232-2242.
- Newth CJ, Meert KL, Clark AE, Moler FW, Zuppa AF, Berg RA ... [Berger JT] et al. (2012). Fatal and near-fatal asthma in children: the critical care perspective. *Journal of Pediatrics*, *161*, 214-221.
- **Pike JI**, **Cross RR**, **Donofrio MT**. (2012). Influence of fetal diagnosis on the clinical presentation of a vascular ring. *Pediatric Cardiology*, *33*, 351-353.
- Radbill AE, Triedman JK, **Berul CI**, Walsh EP, Alexander ME, Webster G, et al. (2012). Prospective evaluation of defibrillation threshold and postshock rhythm in young ICD recipients. *Pacing & Clinical Electrophysiology, 35,* 1487-1493.
- **Sable CA**, Aliyu ZY, **Dham N**, Nouraie M, Sachdev V, Sidenko S, et al. (2012). Pulmonary artery pressure and iron deficiency in patients with upregulation of hypoxia sensing due to homozygous VHL(R200W) mutation (Chuvash polycythemia). *Haematologica*, *97*, 193-200.
- **Sali A, Guerron AD, Gordish-Dressman H, Spurney CF, Iantorno M, Hoffman EP**, et al. (2012). Glucocorticoid-treated mice are an inappropriate positive control for long-term preclinical studies in the mdx mouse. *PLoS ONE [Electronic Resource]*, 7, e34204, 2012.
- **Schiller O, Burns KM, Sinha P, Cummings SD**. (2012). Cor triatriatum with partial anomalous pulmonary venous return: a rare case of parallel obstruction and successful staged treatment. *Pediatric Cardiology*, *33*, 363-365.
- **Teng J, Chang T**, **Reyes C**, Nelson KB. (2012). Placental weight and neurologic outcome in the infant: a review. *Journal of Maternal-Fetal & Neonatal Medicine*, *25*, 2082-2087.
- Vicente GV, **Bahri M**, Palafoutas JJ, **Wang H**, **Mehta N**. (2012). A randomized controlled trial to determine the lowest effective dose for adequate mydriasis in premature infants. *Journal of AAPOS: American Association for Pediatric Ophthalmology & Strabismus*, *16*, 365-369.
- Walsh MN, Bove AA, **Cross RR**, Ferdinand KC, Forman DE, Freeman AM, et al. (2012). ACCF 2012 health policy statement on patient-centered care in cardiovascular medicine: a report of the American College of Cardiology Foundation Clinical Quality Committee. *JACC: Journal of the American College of Cardiology*, *59*, 2125-2143.
- Wu YW, Bauer LA, Ballard RA, Ferriero DM, Glidden DV, Mayock DE ... [Chang T] et al. (2012). Erythropoietin for neuroprotection in neonatal encephalopathy: safety and pharmacokinetics. *Pediatrics*, *130*, 683-691.

Zachariah JP, Colan SD, Lang P, Triedman JK, Alexander ME, Walsh EP ... [Berul Cl] et al. (2012). Circulating matrix metalloproteinases in adolescents with hypertrophic cardiomyopathy and ventricular arrhythmia. *Circulation: Heart Failure*. *5*, 462-466.

Department of Neurology

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Laureno R. (2012). Nutritional cerebellar degeneration, with comments on its relationship to Wernicke disease and alcoholism. *Handbook of Clinical Neurology*, *103*,175-187.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Luby M, Hong J, Merino JG, Lynch JK, **Hsia AW**, Magadan A, Song SS, Latour LL, Warach S, and NINDS. (2012). Approximate volume using "XYZ/2" is equivalent to planimetric volume mismatch evaluation. *Stroke*, *43*, A3426. International Stroke Conference, New Orleans, LA.

Department of Neurosurgery

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

DeKlotz TR, Chia SH, Lu W, Makambi KH, **Aulisi E**, Deeb Z. (2012). Meta-analysis of endoscopic versus sublabial pituitary surgery. *Laryngoscope*, *122*, 511-518.

Unger KR, Lominska CE, Chanyasulkit J, Randolph-Jackson P, White RL, **Aulisi E**, **Jacobson J**, et al. (2012). Risk factors for posttreatment edema in patients treated with stereotactic radiosurgery for meningiomas. *Neurosurgery*, *70*, 639-645.

Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology

Maternal - Fetal Medicine

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Benson JE, **Landy HJ**, Ghidini A et al. (2012). Fetal fibronectin for evaluation of preterm labor in the setting of cervical cerclage. *Journal of Maternal-Fetal & Neonatal Medicine*, *5*, 2330-2332.

Dizon-Townson D, Miller C, Momirova V, Sibai B, Spong CY, Wendel G Jr, Wenstrom K, Samuels P, Caritis S, Sorokin Y, **Miodovnik M**, O'Sullivan MJ, Conway D, Wapner RJ, Gabbe SG. (2012). Impact of smoking during pregnancy on functional coagulation testing. *American Journal of Perinatology.* 29, 225-230.

Drassinower D, **Timofeev J**, **Huang CC**, Benson JE, **Driggers RW**, Landy HJ. (2013). Accuracy of clinically estimated fetal weight in pregnancies complicated by diabetes mellitus and obesity. *American Journal of Perinatology*. [Epub ahead of print 1 Mar 2013]

Driggers RW, Baschat A. (2012). The 12th meeting of the Diabetes in Pregnancy Study Group of North America: introduction and overview. *The Journal of Maternal-Fetal and Neonatal Medicine*. 25, 3-4.

Feghali M, Khoury JC, **Shveiky D, Miodovnik M**. (2012). Association of vaginal delivery efforts with retinal disease in women with type 1 diabetes. *The Journal of Maternal-Fetal and Neonatal Medicine*, *25*, 27-31.

Feghali M, Khoury JC, **Timofeev J**, **Shveiky D**, **Driggers RW**, **Miodovnik M**. (2012). Asymmetric large-for-gestational-age newborns in pregnancies complicated by diabetes mellitus: is maternal obesity a culprit? *The Journal of Maternal-Fetal and Neonatal Medicine*, *25*, 32-35.

Johnson LH, Mapp DC, Rouse DJ, Spong CY, Mercer BM, Leveno KJ, Varner MW, Iams JD, Sorokin Y, Ramin SM, **Miodovnik M**, O'Sullivan MJ, Peaceman AM, Caritis SN; Eunice Kennedy Shriver National Institute of Child Health and Human Development Maternal-Fetal Medicine Units Network. (2012) Association of cord blood magnesium concentration and neonatal resuscitation. *Journal of Pediatrics*, *160*, 573-577.e1.

Khoury JC, Dolan LM, VanDyke R, Rosenn B, **Feghali M, Miodovnik M**. (2012). Fetal development in women with type 1 diabetes: imprinting for a life-time? *The Journal of Maternal-Fetal and Neonatal Medicine*, *25*, 11-14.

Laughon SK, Branch DW, Beaver J, Zhang J. (2012). Changes in labor patterns over 50 years. *American Journal of Obstetrics & Gynecology, 206, 419.e1-9.*

Laughon SK, Zhang J, Grewal J, Sundaram R, Beaver J, **Reddy UM**. (2012). Induction of labor in a contemporary obstetrical cohort. *American Journal of Obstetrics & Gynecology*, *206*, 486-489.

Matok I, Clark S, Caritis S, **Miodovnik M**, Umans J, Hankins G, Koren G. (2012). Comparing the pharmacokinetics of doxylamine/pyridoxine delayed-release combination in nonpregnant women of reproductive age and women in the first trimester of pregnancy. *Journal of Clinical Pharmacology*. [Epub ahead of print 2012 May].

Mercer BM, Crouse DT, Goldenberg RL, **Miodovnik M**, Mapp DC, Meis PJ, Dombrowski MP; Eunice Kennedy Shriver National Institute of Child Health and Human Development Maternal-Fetal Medicine Units Network. (2012). The antibiotic treatment of PPROM study: systemic maternal and fetal markers and perinatal outcomes. *American Journal of Obstetrics & Gynecology, 206,* 145.e1-9.

Miodovnik M, Koren R, Ziv E, Ravid A. (2012). The inflammatory response of keratinocytes and its modulation by vitamin D: the role of MAPK signaling pathways. *Journal of Cell Physiology*, 227, 2175-2183.

Poggi SH, Vyas NA, Pezzullo JC, **Landy HJ**, Ghidini A. (2012). Does increasing body mass index affect cerclage efficacy? *Journal of Perinatology*, 32, 777-779.

Reddy UM, Zhang J, Sun L...**[Laughon SK]** et al. (2012). Neonatal mortality by attempted route of delivery in early preterm birth. *American Journal of Obstetrics & Gynecology*, 207, 117-118.

Sandler SG, Li W, Langeberg A, **Landy HJ**. (2012). New laboratory procedures and Rh blood type changes in a pregnant woman. *Obstetrics and Gynecology*, *119*, Part 2, 426-428.

Singh J, Huang CC, Driggers RW, Timofeev J, Amini D, Landy HJ, Miodovnik M, Umans JG. (2012). The impact of prepregnancy body mass index on the risk of gestational diabetes. *The Journal of Maternal-Fetal and Neonatal Medicine*, *25*, 5-10.

Timofeev J, Feghali M, Boyle A, Istwan N, Rhea D, **Driggers RW**. (2013). Rates of recurrent preterm birth by maternal body habitus in women receiving 17α-hydroxyprogesterone caproate. Journal of Maternal-Fetal Neonatal Medicine. [Epub ahead of print 8 Feb 2013]

Timofeev J, Huang CC, Singh J, Driggers RW, Landy HJ. (2012). Spontaneous labor curves in women with pregnancies complicated by diabetes. *The Journal of Maternal-Fetal and Neonatal Medicine*, *25*, 20-26.

Timofeev J, Singh J, Istwan N, Rhea D, **Driggers RW**. (2013). Spontaneous preterm birth in African-American and Caucasian women receiving 17α-hydroxyprogesterone caproate. *American Journal of Perinatology*. [Epub ahead of print 1 Mar 2013]

VanDyke R, Ren Y, **Miodovnik M,** Rosenn B, Khoury JC. (2012). Characterizing maternal glycemic control: a more informative approach using semiparametric regression. *The Journal of Maternal-Fetal and Neonatal Medicine*, *25*, 15-19.

Zhang J, Branch W, Ramirez MM, **Laughon SK**, **Reddy UM**, Hoffman M, Bailit J, Kominiarek M, Chen Z, Hibbard JU. (2012). Oxytocin regimen for labor augmentation, labor progression, and perinatal outcomes. *Obstetrics and Gynecology*, *118*, Part 1, 249-56.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Aliaga S, **Laughon SK**, Long DL, Herring AH, Laughon MM, Boggess K, **Reddy UM**, Zhang J. (2012). *Center variation in non-spontaneous late preterm births*. Unpublished paper presented at Pediatric Academic Societies Annual Meeting, Boston, MA.

Bowers K, **Laughon SK**, Kiely M, Brite J, Zhang C. (2012). *Gestational diabetes, pre-pregnancy obesity, and pregnancy weight gain and excess fetal growth: variations by race/ethnicity.*Society for Pediatric and Perinatal Epidemiologic Research Annual Meeting, Minneapolis, MN.

Bowers K, **Laughon SK**, Kim SD, Mumford S, Brite J, Zhang C. (2012). *Medical history of depression and risk for gestational diabetes - findings from a large population-based cohort in the United States*. Unpublished paper presented at Annual Society for Epidemiologic Research Meeting, Minneapolis, MN.

Bowers K, **Laughon SK**, Kim SD, Mumford S, Brite J, Zhang C. (2012). *Medical history of depression and risk for gestational diabetes - findings from a large population-based cohort in the United States*. Unpublished paper presented at Society for Pediatric and Perinatal Epidemiologic Research Annual Meeting, Minneapolis, MN.

- **Boyle A, Brown DL**, Istwan N, **Driggers RW**. (2012). *Is our outpatient population really that different? Comparison of patient populations and effectiveness of weekly 17 alpha-hydroxyprogesterone caproate through a structured home administration program.* Unpublished paper presented at the March of Dimes 2012 Prematurity Prevention Symposium, Washington, DC.
- **Boyle A, Brown DL,** Istwan N, **Driggers RW.** (2012). *Is our outpatient population really that different? Comparison of patient populations and effectiveness of weekly 17 alpha-hydroxyprogesterone caproate through a structured home administration program.* Unpublished paper presented at the MedStar Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.
- **Brown DL,** Senac J, Sloan J, Manoli I, Venditti C. (2012). *The ingestion of a high protein diet during gestation magnifies the in vivo production of metabolites in MMA mice in utero.* Unpublished paper presented at 62nd American Society of Human Genetics Annual Meeting, San Francisco, CA.
- **Drassinower D, Timofeev J,** Huang CC, **Landy HJ**. (2012). *Accuracy of clinically estimated fetal weight in identifying macrosomia*. Unpublished paper presented at the MedStar Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.
- **Driggers RW, Timofeev J, Singh J**, Weissman NJ, Zahn C. (2012). *Patient safety: does night float system prevent fatigue-related resident errors*. Unpublished paper presented at the MedStar Research Symposium, Columbia, MD
- **Feghali M,** Huang CC, **Timofeev J, Driggers RW, Miodovnik M, Landy HJ,** Umans JG. (2012). *Predictors of vaginal delivery in preterm induction of labor.* Unpublished paper presented at the MedStar Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.
- **Feghali M**, Khoury JC, **Timofeev J**, **Shveiky D**, **Driggers RW**, **Miodovnik M**. (2012). *Effect of maternal body mass index (BMI) on perinatal outcomes in Type 1 diabetes*. Unpublished paper presented at the MedStar Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.
- **Feghali M**, Khoury JC, **Timofeev J**, **Shveiky D**, **Driggers RW**, **Miodovnik M**. (2012). *Is maternal BMI associated with fetal growth abnormalities in women with Type2 DM?* Unpublished paper presented at the MedStar Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.
- Ghosh G, **Laughon SK**, Mendola P, Chen Z, Mannisto T, Xie Y, Grewal J. (2012). *Racial/ethnic differences in pregnancy related hypertensive disease among nulliparous women*. Unpublished paper presented at Society for Pediatric and Perinatal Epidemiologic Research Annual Meeting, Minneapolis, MN.
- **Laughon SK**, Hazrati S, Bowers K, Zhang C, Grewal U. (2012). *Increased neonatal respiratory morbidity associated with gestational and pregestational diabetes*. Unpublished paper presented at the 32nd Annual Society for Maternal-Fetal Medicine Meeting The Pregnancy Meeting, Dallas, TX.
- **Laughon SK**, McClain A, Sundaram R, Buck Louis GM. (2012). *Maternal serum lipids and length of gestation*. Unpublished paper presented at Society for Pediatric and Perinatal Epidemiologic Research Annual Meeting, Minneapolis, MN.
- **Singh J, Driggers RW,** Huang CC, **Landy HJ, Miodovnik M**. (2012). *Racial disparities in labor induction: are we to blame?* Unpublished paper presented at the MedStar Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Singh J, Huang CC, **Driggers RW, Timofeev J.** (2012). *The impact of prepregnancy body mass index on the risk of gestational diabetes.* Unpublished paper presented at the MedStar Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Timofeev J. (2012). *Delayed cord clamping study.* Unpublished paper presented at Georgetown University Hospital, Department of Neonatology, Washington DC.

Timofeev J, Feghali M, Boyle A, Brown DL, Driggers RW. (2012). Rates of recurrent spontaneous preterm birth by maternal body habitus in women receiving 17a-hydroxyprogesterone caproate. Unpublished paper presented at the MedStar Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Timofeev J, Feghali M, Boyle A, Brown DL, Istwan N, Rhea D, **Driggers RW**. (2012). *Rates of recurrent spontaneous preterm birth by maternal body habitus in women receiving 17a-hydroxyprogesterone caproate*. Unpublished paper presented at the Society for Gynecologic Investigation 59th Annual Scientific Meeting, San Diego, CA.

Timofeev J, Huang CC, **Singh J, Driggers RW, Landy HJ**. (2012). *Spontaneous labor curves among women with pregnancies complicated by diabetes*. Unpublished paper presented at the MedStar Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Timofeev J, Singh J, Driggers RW. (2012). *Effectiveness of 17a-hydroxyprogesterone for prevention of preterm birth.* Unpublished paper presented at the MedStar Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Timofeev J, Zahn CM, **Driggers RW**. (2012). *Timing and consequences of late term and term elective delivery.* Unpublished paper presented at the MedStar Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Pediatric & Adolescent Gynecology

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Bonny AE, Appelbaum H, Connor EL, Cromer B, Divasta A, **Gomez-Lobo V**, Harel Z, Huppert J, Sucato G. (2012). Clinical variability in approaches to polycystic ovary syndrome: a survey of the NASPAG membership. *Journal of Pediatric and Adolescent Gynecology*, *25*, 259-261.

Damle LF, Gomez-Lobo V. (2012). Giant paraovarian cysts in young adolescents: a report of three cases. *Journal of Reproductive Medicine, 57,* 65-67.

Gomez-Lobo V, Landy HJ, Fishbein T, Matsumoto C. (2012). Pregnancy in an intestinal transplant recipient. *Obstetrics and Gynecology, 120*(2 Pt 2 Suppl 1) 497-500.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Bonny AE, Appelbaum H, Connor EL, Cromer B, Divasta A, **Gomez-Lobo V**, Harel Z, Huppert J, Sucato G. (2012). *Clinical approaches to PCOS: a survey of the NASPAG membership.* Unpublished paper presented at North American Society for Pediatric and Adolescent Gynecology 26th Annual Clinical Meeting, Miami FL.

- **Damle LF**, Ducie J, **George JP**, **Desale SY**, **Green I**. (2012). *Prevalence of endometriosis in patients undergoing fibroid surgery*. Unpublished paper presented at the MedStar Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.
- **Damle LF**, McAfee J, Lloyd M, Jackson AM, **Auguste T, Gomez-Lobo V**. (2012). *Pediatric and Adolescent Gynecology Education through Simulation (PAGES)*. Unpublished paper presented at the MedStar Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.
- **Damle LF**, McAfee J, Lloyd M, Jackson AM, **Auguste T, Gomez-Lobo V**. (2012). *Pediatric and Adolescent Gynecology Education through Simulation (PAGES): a pilot study.* Unpublished paper presented at North American Society for Pediatric and Adolescent Gynecology 26th Annual Clinical Meeting, Miami, FL.
- **Damle LF,** McEvoy AK, **Desale SY, Gomez-Lobo V**. (2012). *Follow up from first trimester pregnancy loss among urban adolescents*. Unpublished paper presented at the MedStar Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.
- **Damle LF**, McEvoy AK, **Desale SY**, **Gomez-Lobo V.** (2012). *Rates of follow up and repeat pregnancy in the 12 months after first trimester pregnancy failure in urban adolescents.* Unpublished paper presented at North American Society for Pediatric and Adolescent Gynecology 26th Annual Clinical Meeting, Miami, FL.
- **Damle LF**, McEvoy AK, **Gohari A, Desale SY**, **Patchen L, Gomez-Lobo V**. (2012). *Early contraception initiation in first time adolescent mothers*. Unpublished paper presented at the MedStar Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.
- **Damle LF**, McEvoy AK, **Gohari A**, **Desale SY**, **Patchen L**, **Gomez-Lobo V**. (2012). *Early contraception initiation in first time adolescent mothers: does it decrease rapid repeat pregnancy?* Unpublished paper presented at North American Society for Pediatric and Adolescent Gynecology 26th Annual Clinical Meeting, Miami, FL.

BOOK CHAPTER

Evans WD, **Patchen L**, Pease TE, Nestle-Patt JP, Wallace J. (2012). Teen Pregnancy Prevention Among At-Risk Urban Youth: Improving Parent-Child Connectedness. In S.R. Notaro (Ed.), *Health Disparities Among Under-Served Populations: Implications for Research, Policy and Praxis*. (pp. 177-206). Bingley, United Kingdom: Emerald.

Female Pelvic Medicine & Reconstructive Surgery

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Antosh DD, Grotzke SA, McDonald MA, Shveiky D, Park AJ, Gutman RE, Sokol AI. (2012), Short-term outcomes of robotic versus conventional laparoscopic sacral colpopexy. *Female Pelvic Medicine & Reconstructive Surgery*, 18,158–161.

Barber MD, Weidner AC, **Sokol AI**, Amundsen CL, Jelovsek JE, Karram MM, Ellerkmann M, Rardin CR, **Iglesia CB**, Toglia M, Foundation for Female Health Awareness Research Network. (2012). Single-incision mini-sling compared with tension-free vaginal tape for the treatment of stress urinary incontinence. *Obstetrics and Gynecology, 119*, Part 1, 328-337.

Ehsani N, Ghafar, MA...**[Antosh DD]** et al. (2012). Risk factors for mesh extrusion after prolapse surgery: a case-control study. *Female Pelvic Medicine & Reconstructive Surgery, 18,* 357-361.

Iglesia CB. (2012). Cosmetic gynecology and the elusive quest for the "perfect" vagina. *Obstetrics and Gynecology*, *119*, 1083-1084.

Iglesia CB. (2012). Vaginal prolapse repair – place midurethral sling now or later? *New England Journal of Medicine*, 366, 2422-2424.

Nosti PA, Sokol AI. (2012). Unusual findings on cystoscopy in a patient with detrusor overactivity. *Female Pelvic Medicine & Reconstructive Surgery, 18,* 186-187.

Shveiky D, Sokol AI, Gutman RE, Kudish BI, Iglesia CB (2012). Patient goal attainment in vaginal prolapse repair with and without mesh. *International Urogynecology Journal*, 23, 1541-1546.

Sokol Al, Iglesia CB, Kudish Bl, Gutman RE, Shveiky D, Bercik R, Sokol ER. (2012). One-year objective and functional outcomes of a randomized clinical trial of vaginal mesh for prolapse. *American Journal of Obstetrics and Gynecology, 206,* 86.e1-9.

Yurteri-Kaplan LA, Antosh DD, Sokol A, Park AJ, Gutman RE, Kingsberg SA, **Iglesia CB.** (2012). Interest in cosmetic vulvar surgery and perception of vulvar appearance. *American Journal of Obstetrics & Gynecology, 207,* 428.e1-7

Yurteri-Kaplan LA, Gutman RE. (2012). The use of biological materials in urogynecologic reconstruction: a systematic review. *Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery, 130*, 242S-253S.

Yurteri-Kaplan LA, Park AJ. (2012). Examining the evidence in women who have stress incontinence and intrinsic sphincter deficiency, which midurethral sling produces the best long-term results? *OBG Management*, *24*(6).

Yurteri-Kaplan LA, Saber S, Zamudio S, Srinivasan D, Nyirenda T, Alvarez M, Al-Kahn A. (2012). Brain natriuretic peptide in term pregnancy. *Reproductive Sciences*, *19*, 520-525.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Abbott S, Evans JM, **Jallad K**, Mishra K, Karram M, **Iglesia CB**, Rardin R, Barber D. (2012). *Evaluation and management of complications from synthetic mesh after pelvic reconstructive surgery: a multi-center study.* Unpublished paper presented at the American Urogynecologic Society 33rd Annual Scientific Meeting, Chicago, IL.

Allen AM, **Antosh DD**, Friedman S, McFadden BL, Smith AL, Grimes CL, Crisp C, **Gutman RE**, Rogers RG. (2012). Management of ileus and bowel obstruction following benign gynecologic surgery: a Fellows' Pelvic Research Network Study. *Female Pelvic Medicine and Reconstructive Surgery*, 18, S5.

Andy UU, **Nosti PA**, Kane S, White DE, Lowenstein L, **Gutman RE**, Harvie HS. (2012). *Incidence of unanticipated uterine pathology at the time of minimally invasive abdominal*

- sacrocolpopexy: a Fellows' Pelvic Research Network Study. Unpublished paper presented at the American Urogynecologic Society 33rd Annual Scientific Meeting, Chicago, IL.
- **Antosh DD**, Allen AM, Friedman S, McFadden BL, Smith AL, Grimes CL, Crisp C, **Gutman RE**, Rogers RG. (2012). Risk factors for ileus and bowel obstruction following benign gynecologic surgery: a Fellows' Pelvic Research Network Study. *Female Pelvic Medicine and Reconstructive Surgery*, 18, S3.
- **Antosh DD**, **Auguste T**, **Sokol AI**, **Gutman RE**, **Iglesia CB**, DeSale SY, Park AJ. (2012). *Fundamentals of Laparoscopic Surgery Assessment in Gynecology (FLAG) Study.* Unpublished paper presented at the American Urogynecologic Society 33rd Annual Scientific Meeting, Chicago, IL.
- **Antosh DD**, Grimes CL, Smith AL, Friedman S, McFadden BL, Crisp CC, Allen AM, **Gutman RE**, Rogers RG. (2012). *Risk factors for ileus and bowel obstruction following benign gynecologic surgery.* Unpublished paper presented at the MedStar Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.
- **Antosh DD**, **Gutman RE**, **Park AJ**, **Sokol AI**, **Peterson JL**, Kingsberg SA, **Iglesia CB**. (2012). *Vaginal dilators for prevention of de novo dyspareunia after prolapse surgery: a randomized controlled trial*. Unpublished paper presented at the American Urogynecologic Society 33rd Annual Scientific Meeting, Chicago, IL.
- Antosh DD, Whyte TD, Ezzell AE, Chen BA. (2012). *Incidence of corneal abrasions during pelvic reconstructive surgery*. Unpublished paper presented at the MedStar Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.
- **Eguiguren CM**, Richter KS, Horne J, Osheroff JE, **Widra EA**. (2012). *In vitro fertilization yields much higher success rates than intrauterine insemination among older women aged 38-44 years*. Unpublished paper presented at American Society of Reproductive Medicine Annual Meeting, San Diego, CA.
- **Gutman RE**, Nager CW, et al for UITN. (2012). *Unexpected absence of urodynamic stress incontinence in stress-incontinent in women: clinical, demographic and urodynamic correlates*. Unpublished paper presented at the Society of Gynecologic Surgeons 28th Scientific Meeting, Baltimore, MD.
- **Iglesia CB.** (2012). *Complications of prolapse surgery*. Unpublished paper presented at the Saudi Arabian Obstetrics & Gynecology Conference, Saudi Arabia.
- **Iglesia CB.** (2012). Cosmetic gynecology and the quest for the perfect vagina. Unpublished paper presented at Weill Cornell Medical College Department of Obstetrics & Gynecology, New York, NY.
- **Iglesia CB**. (2012). *Pelvic organ prolapse: to mesh or not to mesh*. Unpublished paper presented at the Saudi Arabian Obstetrics & Gynecology Conference, Saudi Arabia.
- **Iglesia CB.** (2012). Preventing and treating vulvovaginal atrophy and vasomotor symptoms. Unpublished paper presented at Association of Reproductive Health Professionals Annual Meeting, New Orleans, LA.
- **Iglesia CB.** (2012). *Risk reducing bilateral salpingo-ophorectomy*. Unpublished paper presented at Women's Health 2012: The 20th Annual Congress, Washington, DC.

- **Iglesia CB.** (2012). Roundtable Discussion: Clinical scenarios and female sexual dysfunction. Unpublished paper presented at the Saudi Arabian Obstetrics & Gynecology Conference, Saudi Arabia.
- **Iglesia CB.** (2012). *Strategies for overactive bladder*. Unpublished paper presented at Women's Health 2012: The 20th Annual Congress, Washington, DC.
- **Iglesia CB**. (2012). Surgery for recurrent POP-vaginal mesh or sacrocolpoexy. Moderator at Society of Gynecologic Surgeons 28th Scientific Meeting, Baltimore, MD.
- **Iglesia CB.** (2012). Workshop International Director: Advanced surgery for pelvic floor dysfunction. Unpublished paper presented at Saudi Arabian Obstetrics & Gynecology Conference, Saudi Arabia.
- **Iglesia CB,** Hawn M, Meikle S. for the PFDN Advisory Board. (2012). Parallel Outcomes between Abdominal Wall Hernia Mesh and Vaginal Mesh for Prolapse—Lessons Learned from History [Abstract]. *Female Pelvic Medicine and Reconstructive Surgery, 18*, S195.
- **Iglesia CB**, **Yurteri-Kaplan LA**, Anderson-Smits C, Krulewitch CJ. (2012). *Concomitant apical procedures at time of vaginal hysterectomy for uterovaginal prolapse among medicare beneficiaries*. Unpublished paper presented at the American Urogynecologic Society 33rd Annual Scientific Meeting, Chicago, IL.
- **Meriwether KV, Antosh DD,** Knoepp LR, Chen CC, **Mete M**, **Gutman RE**. (2012). *Increased morbidity of combined abdominal sacrocolpopexy and abdominoplasty procedures*. Unpublished paper presented at the MedStar Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.
- **Nosti PA**, Andy UU, **Gutman RE**, Harvie HS, Lowenstein L. (2012). *The impact of institutional experience on operative time, complication rates, and anatomic outcomes for robotic sacrocolpopexy: a Fellows' Pelvic Research Network Study*. Unpublished paper presented at the American Urogynecologic Society 33rd Annual Scientific Meeting, Chicago, IL.
- **Nosti P, Iglesia CB**, Isaacson M. (2012). *Current cystoscopy practice of recent graduates of obstetrician-gynecology residency programs*. Unpublished paper presented at the MedStar Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.
- **Nosti P, Sokol AI.** (2012). Surgical repair of rectovaginal fistulas in patients with Crohn's disease. Unpublished paper presented at the MedStar Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.
- **Nosti P, Sokol Al.** (2012). *Unusual findings on cystoscopy in a patient with detrusor overactivity.* Unpublished paper presented at the MedStar Research Symposium, Columbia, MD
- **Nosti PA, Sokol AI**. (2012). *Unusual findings on cystoscopy in a patient with refractory urinary urgency*. Presented at the Society of Gynecologic Surgeons 28th Scientific Meeting, Baltimore, MD.
- **Nosti PA,** Umoh U, Kane S, White DE, Harvey H, Lowenstein L, **Gutman RE.** (2012). Outcomes of minimally invasive and abdominal sacrocolpopexy: a fellows' Pelvic Research Network study. *Female Pelvic Medicine and Reconstructive Surgery, 18,* S18.

Nosti P, Umoh U, Kane S, White DE, Harvey H, Lowenstein L, **Gutman RE.** (2012). *Outcomes of minimally invasive and abdominal sacrocolpopexy.* Unpublished paper presented at the MedStar Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Sokol AI, Wai CY, Brubaker L, Curto TM, Rickey LM, Stoddard A, Zyczynski HM, Burgios KL, Menefee SA, Khandwala S for the UITN. (2012). *Comparison of patient satisfaction between retropubic and transobrurator midurethral sling at one year.* Unpublished paper presented at the Society of Gynecologic Surgeons 28th Scientific Meeting, Baltimore, MD.

Yurteri-Kaplan L, Antosh DD, Sokol A, Park AJ, Gutman RE, Kingsberg SA, Iglesia CB. (2012). Cosmetic vulvar surgery and perception of vulvar appearance. *Female Pelvic Medicine and Reconstructive Surgery*, 18, S6.

Yurteri-Kaplan LA, Antosh DD, Sokol AI, Park AJ, Gutman RE, Kingsberg SA, Iglesia CB. (2012). *Cosmetic vulvar surgery and perception of vulvar appearance.* Unpublished paper presented at the MedStar Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

CME COURSE

Iglesia CB. (2012). *Pelvic organ prolapse* and *Urinary Incontinence*. In: Comprehensive Review of Obstetrics and Gynecology [CME course on video and audio]. CMEInfo/Oakstone Medical Publishing: Birmingham, AL.

OB/GYN Community Care

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Auguste T. (2012). *Advanced obstetrics simulation course* [Course Moderator]. American Academy of Emergency Medicine 18th Annual Scientific Assembly, San Diego, California.

Auguste T. (2012). *Society for Maternal-Fetal Medicine hands-on simulation course* [Course Faculty]. National Capital Area Simulation Center, Silver Spring, MD.

Mitchell M, Auguste T. (2012). *Labor and Delivery Safety: A Team Approach.* Presented at the George Washington University Hospital, Washington DC.

Family Planning

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Hathaway M. (2012). *IUD insertion workshop*. Unpublished paper presented at Maryland's 30th Annual Reproductive Health Update: Healthcare in a changing environment, Baltimore, MD.

Hathaway M. (2012). *Long-acting reversible contraception*. Unpublished paper presented at Maryland's 30th Annual Reproductive Health Update: Healthcare in a Changing Environment, Baltimore, MD.

Midwifery/TAPP

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Patchen L, Berggren EK. (2012). Frequent STI screening is warranted in urban pregnant adolescents. Unpublished paper presented at the MedStar Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Patchen L, Berggren EK. (2012). *Use of the copper T380A intrauterine device by adolescent mothers: continuation and method failure.* Unpublished paper presented at the MedStar Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Fibroid Center

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Zahn CM, **Driggers RW**, Ramsay LB. (2012). *Enhancing interpersonal skills, communication, and patient consent through simulation*. Unpublished paper presented at 2012 CREOG & APGO Annual Meeting, Orlando, FL.

Zopf R, Denson A, Sharma S. (2012). *Characteristics of shortened birth intervals (less than or equal to 2 years) among HIV infected women.* Unpublished paper presented at the MedStar Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Department of Ophthalmology

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

CATT Research Group, Martin DF, Maguire MG...[Berinstein DM] et al. (2012). Ranibizumab and bevacizumab for the treatment of neovascular age-related macular degeneration: two year results. *Ophthalmology*, 119, 1388-1398.

Hood DC, Bach M, Brigell M, Keating D, Kondo M, **Lyons JS**, et al. (2012). ISCEV standard for clinical multifocal electroretinography (mfERG) (2011 edition). *Documenta Ophthalmologica*, *124*, 1-13.

Rubinfeld R. (2012). Cross-linking: asking the tough questions. *Review of Ophthalmology*, 2012 Feb 9. Retrieved from: http://www.revophth.com/content/i/1777/c/32329/

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Banker T, **Chang W**, Pillai S. (2012). *Resident experience with pterygium excisions: recurrence rates and complications.* Unpublished paper presented at American Society of Cataract and Refractive Surgery, Chicago, IL.

Berinstein D. (2012). *Eylea for the treatment of AMD.* Unpublished paper presented at TLC COPE meeting, McLean, VA.

Gasch A. (2012). *Newton (Uyesugi) Wesley: contact lens pioneer and advocate.* Unpublished paper presented at Cogan Ophthalmic History Society, Washington, DC/Bethesda, MD.

Lustbader J. (2012). *Implantable miniature telescope for age-related macular degeneration.* Unpublished paper presented at Washington National Eye Center Anterior Segment Symposium, Washington, DC.

Oboh A. (2012). Spontaneous hyphema with significant decrease in vision in patient on systemic warfarin and no prior ocular abnormality. Unpublished paper presented at American Association of Cataract and Refractive Surgery Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL.

Oboh A. (2012). Scleritis following uncomplicated cataract extraction in a patient with high Myopia. Unpublished paper presented at Women in Ophthalmology Summer Symposium, Williamsburg, VA.

Rubinfeld, RS. (2012). *Multicenter evaluation of transepithelial and epithelium off corneal collagen CXL for keratoconus and post-LASIK ectasia.* Unpublished paper presented at American Society of Cataract & Refractive Surgery, Chicago, IL.

Department of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Agarwal R. (2012). *Facial asymmetry.* Unpublished paper presented at Great Britain OMFS Study Club, Baltimore, MD.

Obeid G. (2012). *Profile facial analysis: past, present, future.* Unpublished paper presented at Great Britain OMFS Study Club, Baltimore, MD.

Obeid G. (2012). *Technology in oral & maxillofacial surgery*. Unpublished paper presented at Maimonides Study Club, Bethesda, MD.

Obeid G. (2012). *Oral complications of cancer treatment.* Unpublished paper presented at Washington Hospital Center Cancer Institute, Washington, DC.

Wu K. (2012). *Transverse mandibular discrepancy*. Unpublished paper presented at Great Britain OMFS Study Club, Baltimore, MD.

Department of Orthopaedic Surgery

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Douoguih WA. (2012). Soft tissue vs. bone block augmentation of anterior glenoid bone defects in anterior glenohumeral instability. Unpublished paper presented at Kerlan Jobe Orthopaedic Foundation, Research Symposium, AOSSM, Baltimore, MD.

Panchal AP, Parks B, Osbahr DC, **Douoguih WA**. (2012). *Soft tissue vs. bone block augmentation of anterior glenoid defects in anterior glenohumeral instability: a biomechanical comparison*. Unpublished paper presented at Maryland Orthopaedic Association Annual Meeting, Washington, DC.

Department of Orthopaedic Oncology

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Bergin PF, Noveau JB, **Jelinek JS**, **Henshaw RM**. (2012) Aseptic loosening rates in distal femoral endoprostheses: does stem size matter? *Clinical Orthopaedics and Related Research*, 470, 743-750.

Carmody Soni, EE. Miller BJ, Scarborough MT, Gibbs C. (2012). Functional outcomes and gait analysis of patients after periacetabular tumor resection with and without ischiofemoral arthrodesis. *Journal of Surgical Oncology*, *106*, 844-849.

Maheshwari A, Jelinek JS, Seibel N, Meloni-Ehrig A, Kumar D, **Henshaw RM**. (2012). Bilateral synchronous tibial periosteal osteosarcoma with familial incidence. *Skeletal Radiology, 41,* 1005-1009.

Maheshwari AV, Walters JA, Henshaw RM. (2012). Extensile posterior approach to the ankle with detachment of the achilles tendon for oncologic indications. *Foot & Ankle International, 33,* 430-435.

Miller BJ, **Carmody Soni EE**, Reith JD, Gibbs CP, Scarborough MT. (2012). CT scans for pulmonary surveillance may be overused in lower-grade sarcoma. *The Iowa Orthopaedic Journal*, *32*, 28-34.

Department of Otolaryngology

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPER

DeKlotz TR, Chia SH, Lu W, Aulisi E, **Deeb ZE**. (2012). Meta-analysis of endoscopic versus sublabial pituitary surgery. *Laryngoscope*, *109*, 511-518.

Department of Pathology

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Ali RH, **Seidman JD**, Luk M, Kalloger S, Gilks CB. (2012). Transitional cell carcinoma of the ovary is related to high-grade serous carcinoma and is distinct from malignant Brenner tumor. *International Journal of Gynecological Pathology, 31,* 499-506.

Seidman JD, Yemelyanova A, **Cosin JA**, **Smith A**, Kurman RJ. (2012). Survival rates for international federation of gynecology and obstetrics stage III ovarian carcinoma by cell type: a study of 262 unselected patients with uniform pathologic review. *International Journal of Gynecological Cancer*, 22, 367-371.

Vang R, Visvanathan K, Gross A, Maambo E, Gupta M, Kuhn E ... [Seidman JD] et al. (2012). Validation of an algorithm for the diagnosis of serous tubal intraepithelial carcinoma. *International Journal of Gynecological Pathology*, *31*, 243-253.

Department of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Fouts DE, Pieper R, Szpakowski S, Pohl H, Knoblach S, Suh MJ ... **[Ljungberg I, Groah SL]** et al. (2012). Integrated next-generation sequencing of 16S rDNA and metaproteomics differentiate the healthy urine microbiome from asymptomatic bacteriuria in neuropathic bladder associated with spinal cord injury. *Journal of Translational Medicine*, 10,174.

Groah SL, Charlifue S, Tate D, Jensen MP, Molton IR, Forchheimer M, et al. (2012). Spinal cord injury and aging: challenges and recommendations for future research. *American Journal of Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation*, *91*, 80-93.

Jensen MP, Molton IR, **Groah SL**, Campbell ML, Charlifue S, Chiodo A, et al. (2012). Secondary health conditions in individuals aging with SCI: terminology, concepts and analytic approaches. *Spinal Cord*, *50*, 373-378.

Kroll T, Kratz A, Kehn M...**[Groah S, Ljungberg, IH]** et al. (2012). Perceived exercise self-efficacy as a predictor of exercise behavior in individuals aging with spinal cord injury. *American Journal of Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation*, *91*, 640-651.

Silver J, Ljungberg I, Libin A, Groah S. (2012). Barriers for individuals with spinal cord injury returning to the community: a preliminary classification. *Disability & Health Journal*, *5*, 190-196.

Sniezek DP (2012). Community-Based Wounded Warrior Sustainability Initiative (CBWSI): an integrative medicine strategy for mitigating the effects of PTSD. *Journal of Rehabilitation Research & Development, 49, ix-xix.*

Department of Psychiatry

PEER REVIEW PUBLISHED PAPERS

Johnson K, Derenzo E. (2012). Can this patient give her own consent? Consent for a surgical procedure in a long stable chronically mentally ill patient. *The Journal of Hospital Ethics,* Spring, 3, 10-15.

Department of Radiology

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Bell RS, Bank WO, Armonda RA, et al. (2011). Can a self-expanding aneurysm stent be clipped? Emergency proximal control options for the vascular neurosurgeon. *Neurosurgery, 68,* 1056-1062.

Bergin PF, Noveau JB, **Jelinek JS**, Henshaw RM. (2012). Aseptic loosening rates in distal femoral endoprostheses: does stem size matter? *Clinical Orthopedics and Related Research*, 470, 743-750.

Herbolsheimer P, Kapoor R, Smith KL, Perry D, Verma N, Veytsman I, **Jelinek J**, Swain SM. (2012). Phase I trial of dasatinib and ixabepilone in patients with solid tumors. *Investigational New Drugs*. [Epub ahead of print 6 Mar 2012.]

Huisa BN, **Stemer AB**, Walker MG, et al. (2012). Transcranial laser therapy for acute ischemic stroke: a pooled analysis of NEST-1 and NEST-2. *International Journal of Stroke*, 1747-4949.

Konatalapalli R, Lumezanu E, **Jelinek JS**, Murphey MD, Wang H, Weinstein A. (2012). Correlates of axial gout: a cross-sectional study. *Journal of Rheumatology*, 39,1445-1449.

Maheshwari AV, **Jelinek JS**, Seibel NL, et al. (2012). Bilateral synchronous tibial periosteal osteosarcoma with familial incidence. *Skeletal Radiology*, *41*,1005-1009.

Masel BE, **Bell RS**, Brossart S, et al. (2012). Galveston brain injury conference 2010: clinical and experimental aspects of blast injury. *Journal of Neurotrauma*, 29, 2143-2171.

Meyer BC, Raman R, Ernstrom K...**[Stemer AB]** et al. (2012). Assessment of long-term outcomes for the STRokE DOC telemedicine trial. *Journal of Stroke and Cerebrovascular Diseases*, *21*, 259-264.

Munir JA, Wu H, Bauer K, Bindeman J, Byrd C, **Feuerstein IM**, Villines TC, **Taylor AJ**. (2012). The perimenopausal atherosclerosis transition: relationships between calcified and noncalcified coronary, aortic, and carotid atherosclerosis and risk factors and hormone levels. *Menopause*, *19*, 10-15.

Stemer AB, Bank WO, Armonda RA...[Liu AH, Bell RS] et al. (2012). Acute embolization of ruptured brain arteriovenous malformations. *Journal of Neurointerventional Surgery*. [Epub ahead of print].

Sun X, Lindsay J, **Monsein LH**, Hill PC, Corso PJ. (2012). Silent brain injury after cardiac surgery: a review. Cognitive dysfunction and magnetic resonance imaging diffusion-weighted imaging findings. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology*, 60, 791-797.

Tantawi D, **Armonda R**, Valerio I, et al. (2012). Management of decompressive craniectomy defects: modern military treatment strategies. *Journal of Craniofacial Surgery*, 23, 2042-2045.

Weisbrod AB, Rodriguez C...[Bell R, Armonda R] et al. (2012). Long-term outcomes of combat casualties sustaining penetrating traumatic brain injury. *The Journal of Trauma and Acute Care Surgery*, 73, 1525-1530.

BOOK CHAPTER

Werner K, **Armonda RA**, Manley G, Rosenthal G. (2012). The management of penetrating brain injuries. In A. Quinones-Hinojosa (Ed.). *Schmidik and Sweet Operative Neurosurgical Techniques*, Vol. 2, 6th edition. (pp. 1619-1628). Philadelphia, PA: Elsevier Saunders.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Armonda RA. (2012). *Neurocritical care management of the neurotrauma patients.* Unpublished paper presented at the University of Pittsburgh Sponsored Synthes Neurotrauma Course for Residents, Pittsburgh, PA.

Armonda RA. (2012). *Hypothermia and temperature management in aneurysmal SAH-induced vasospasm.* Unpublished paper presented at 2nd Annual Chilling at the Beach - Therapeutic Hypothermia and Temperature Management: Current and Future Directions Conference, Miami, FL.

Armonda RA. (2012). *Management of delayed post-hemicraniectomy hydrocephalus*. Unpublished paper presented at AANS Annual Scientific Meeting, Miami, FL.

Armonda RA. (2012). *Management of stent coiled recurrent aneurysms*. Unpublished paper presented at AANS Annual Scientific Meeting, Miami, FL.

Armonda RA. (2012). *Traumatic neurovascular lesions in war*. Unpublished paper presented at Society of Neurovascular Surgeons Meeting, San Diego, CA.

Feuerstein IM. (2012). Immunology of autism. Internal presentation at FDA.

Jelinek, **JS**. (2012). *CT guided bone biopsies*. Unpublished paper presented at Annual Meeting of the Society of Skeletal Radiology, Miami Beach, FL.

Stemer AB. (2012). *Endovascular treatment of carotid-cavernous fistula: case report.* Unpublished paper presented at Kerber Society Conference.

Department of Surgery

Burn Services

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Felder JM, Hechenbleikner E, **Jordan M, Jeng J.** (2012). Increasing the options for management of large and complex chronic wounds with a scalable closed-system dressing for maggot therapy. *Journal of Burn Care Research*, 33, e169-e175.

Matt SE, Shupp JW, Carter EA, **Flanagan KE, Jordan MH.** (2012). When a hero becomes a patient: firefighter burn injuries in the national burn repository. *Journal of Burn Care Research*, 33, 147-151.

Matt SE, Shupp JW, Carter EA, **Shaw JD, Jordan MH.** (2012). Comparing a single institution's experience with electrical injuries to the data recorded in the National Burn Repository. *Journal of Burn Care Research*, 33, 606-611.

Mino MJ, Mauskar NA, Matt SE, Pavlovich AR, Prindeze NJ, Moffatt LT, Shupp JW. (2012). A fitted neoprene garment to cover dressings in swine models. *Lab Animal*, 42, 23-25.

Orrey DC, Bortsov AV, Hoskins JM, **Shupp JW**, Jones SW, Cicuto BJ, Hwang J, **Jordan MH**, Holmes JH, Haith LR, Roane BM, Diatchenko L, Cairns BA, McLean SA. (2012). Catechol-omethyltransferase genotype predicts pain severity in hospitalized burn patients. *Journal of Burn Care Research*, 33, 518-523.

Pape SA, Baker RD, Wilson D, Hoeksema H, **Jeng JC**, Spence RJ, Monstrey S. (2012). Burn wound healing time assessed by laser Doppler imaging (LDI). Part 1: Derivation of a dedicated colour code for image interpretation. *Burns*, *38*,187-194.

Prindeze NJ, Moffatt LT, Shupp JW. (2012). Mechanisms of action for light therapy: a review of molecular interactions. *Experimental Biology & Medicine*, 237, 1241-1248.

Shupp JW, Moffatt LT, Nguyen T, Ramella-Roman JC, Hammamieh R, Leto EJ, Jo DY, Randad PR, Jett M, Jeng JC, Jordan MH. (2012). Examination of local and systemic in vivo responses to electrical injury using an electrical burn delivery system. *Journal of Burn Care & Research*, 33,118-129.

Shupp JW, Petraiteine R, Jaskille AD, Pavlovich AR, Matt SE, Nguyen DT, Kath MA, Jeng JC, Jordan MH, Finkelman M, Walsh TJ, Shoham S. (2012). Early serum (1->3)-\(\mathcal{B}\)-D-glucan levels in patients with burn injury. *Mycoses*, *55*, 224-227.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Allely R, **Groah S**, **Jordan MH**. (2012). *Functional outcomes*. Unpublished paper presented at American Burn Association Burn Quality Consensus Conference, Washington, DC.

Allely RR. (2012). Recreational activities for adult burn survivors: a holistic approach to burn rehabilitation. Unpublished paper presented at 30th Annual Meeting of the North American Burn Society, Park City, UT.

Allely RR. (2012). *The role of image enhancement in post-burn recovery*. Unpublished paper presented at the 44th Annual Meeting of the American Burn Association, Seattle, WA.

Ammons LL, Medlin HJ, Faku CT, Jeng JC, Fidler P, Shupp JW. (2012). Assessing the effectiveness of inpatient nurse driven education. Unpublished paper presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

Ammons LL, Medlin HJ, Faku CT, Jeng JC, Fidler P, Shupp JW. (2012). Assessing the utility of nurse-driven post-discharge telephone calls. Unpublished paper presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

- **Amundsen BM, Moffatt LT, Leto E, Jordan MH.** (2012). *Xenografting full thickness human skin onto athymic rats*. Unpublished paper presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.
- **Carter JR**. (2012). *Realistic nutrition goals for the outpatient*. Unpublished paper presented at Educational Symposium on Outpatient Care of the Burn Survivor at the 44th Annual Meeting of the American Burn Association, Seattle, WA.
- **Carter JR, Hollowed KA**. (2012). *Nutrition*. Unpublished paper presented at American Burn Association Burn Quality Consensus Conference, Washington, DC.
- **Coen J.** (2012). *Nutrition for the obese burn patient*. Unpublished paper presented at 30th Annual Meeting of the North American Burn Society, Park City, UT.
- **Fidler P.** (2012). *Wound healing.* Unpublished paper presented at American Burn Association Burn Quality Consensus Conference, Washington, DC.
- **Fidler P.** (2012). Use of video as a teaching aid for surgical training: a bronchoscopy model. Unpublished paper presented at 30th Annual Meeting of the North American Burn Society, Park City, UT.
- **Hollowed KA.** (2012). *Prevention of injuries in the older adult.*]Moderator: Sunrise Symposium]. The 44th Annual Meeting of the American Burn Association, Seattle, WA.
- **Hollowed KA.** (2012). *Prevention of firefighter burn injuries.* Unpublished paper presented at course entitled Firefighter Burn Injuries at the 44th Annual Meeting of the American Burn Association, Seattle, WA.
- **Hollowed KA.** (2012). *It can happen in seconds*. Unpublished paper presented at Firefighter Burn Awareness Program sponsored by the New Jersey Fire Department, Magnolia, NJ.
- **Jeng JC.** (2012). *Resuscitation.* Unpublished paper presented at American Burn Association Burn Quality Consensus Conference, Washington, DC.
- **Jeng JC**. (2012). Assessing burn depth with instruments. [Panel Moderator]. 44th Annual Meeting of the American Burn Association, Seattle, WA.
- **Jeng JC.** (2012). *Computerized Lund Browder diagrams*. Unpublished paper presented at postgraduate course entitled Developing Technologies at the 44th Annual Meeting of the American Burn Association, Seattle, WA.
- **Jeng JC.** (2012). Disaster management plenary session: a table top exercise with federal government agencies. Unpublished paper presented at 44th Annual Meeting of the American Burn Association, Seattle, WA.
- **Jeng JC.** (2012). *Economic challenges facing burn units*. [Panel Moderator: Sunrise Symposium]. 44th Annual Meeting of the American Burn Association, Seattle, WA.
- **Jeng JC.** (2012). *Infection and its control II* [Session Moderator]. 16th Congress of the International Society for Burn Injuries, Edinburgh, Scotland.

- **Jeng JC.** (2012). *Making web based repository available*. Unpublished paper presented at Burn Care: Developing Global Burn Programmes: A Primer, 16th Congress of the International Society for Burn Injuries, Edinburgh, Scotland.
- **Jeng JC.** (2012). *Off-label use of medications during mass casualties.* [Panel Member]. FDA Mass Casualty Management of Burns Meeting, White Oak, MD.
- **Jeng JC.** (2012). *Preparing the nation for mass burn casualty disasters*. Unpublished paper presented at Burn Bed Surge Strategy Conference/Joint Preparedness Conference, Atlanta, GA.
- **Jeng JC.** (2012). *Public health.* [Panel Moderator, Correlative Session]. 44th Annual Meeting of the American Burn Association, Seattle, WA.
- **Jeng JC.** (2012). Self-organizing networks in burn surge response. Unpublished paper presented at FDA Mass Casualty Management of Burns Meeting, White Oak, MD.
- **Jeng JC.** (2012). *Sleep deprivation in the burn patient.* [Panel Moderator: Sunrise Symposium]. 44th Annual Meeting of the American Burn Association, Seattle, WA.
- **Jeng JC.** (2012). *Use of laser Doppler imaging in determining burn depth.* Unpublished paper presented at postgraduate course entitled Developing Technologies at the 44th Annual Meeting of the American Burn Association, Seattle, WA.
- **Levinson KB.** (2012). Support groups: establishing and maintaining. (Lunch Symposium). Unpublished paper presented at 44th Annual Meeting of the American Burn Association, Seattle, WA.
- **Matt SE, Shupp JW,** Carter EA, **Jordan MH.** (2012). *Comorbidities or significant medical history in firefighters increases likelihood of larger burn injuries.* (Poster). 44th Annual Meeting of the American Burn Association, Seattle, WA. Abstract published in *Journal of Burn Care and Research, 33,* S199.
- **Matt SE, Shupp JW,** Carter EA, **Jordan MH.** (2012). *Comorbidities or significant medical history in firefighters increases likelihood of larger burn injuries.* Unpublished paper presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.
- **Mauskar NA**, Brown BJ, **Matt SE**, **Mino MJ**, **Moffatt LT**, Davidson SP, **Jordan MH**, **Shupp JW**. (2012). *Two techniques for achieving primary wound closure; undermining and imbrication: is there a difference in skin tension and perfusion?* Unpublished paper presented at 25th Annual Meeting of the Symposium on Advanced Wound Care (SAWC) as members of the Wound Healing Society, Atlanta, GA.
- Mauskar NA, Matt SE, Sood S, Burnett MS, Moffatt LT, Jordan MH, Shupp JW. (2012). Molecular and non-invasive imaging assessment of donor site healing dynamics. Abstract published in Journal of Burn Care and Research, 33, S91.
- **Mauskar NA, Matt SE,** Sood S, **Mino MJ,** Burnett MS, **Moffatt LT,** Epstein SE, **Jordan MH, Shupp JW.** (2012). *Molecular, histologic, and non-invasive imaging assessment of donor site healing dynamics.* Unpublished paper presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.

- Mauskar NA, Mino MJ, Moffatt LT, Jordan MH, Shupp JW. (2012). Laser Doppler imaging assessment of bowel ischemia and reperfusion. Unpublished paper presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.
- **Mauskar NA**. (2012). *Molecular and non-invasive imaging assessment of donor site healing dynamics*. Unpublished paper presented at 44th Annual Meeting of the American Burn Association, Seattle, WA.
- **Mauskar NA.** (2012). *Molecular, histological, and non-invasive imaging assessment of donor site healing dynamics in a porcine model.* Unpublished paper presented at Washington Hospital Center and MedStar Health Research Institute Research Day, Washington, DC.
- **Mino MJ, Ortiz RT, Randad P, Moffatt LT, Jordan MH, Shupp JW.** (2012). *Localization of superantigen virulence factors in kidney tissue of animals with staphylococcus aureus-infected burn wounds.* Unpublished paper presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.
- **Mino MJ, Truhan RK, Randad PR, Moffatt LT, Jordan MH, Shupp JW.** (2012). Superantigen virulence factors in wound biopsies and in kidney tissue of animals with staphylococcus aureus-infected burn wounds. Abstract published in *Journal of Burn Care and Research*, *33*, S133.
- **Mino MJ.** (2012). Superantigen virulence factors in wound biopsies and in kidney tissue of animals with staphylococcus aureus-infected burn wounds. Unpublished paper presented at 44th Annual Meeting of the American Burn Association, Seattle, WA.
- **Moffatt L, Ortiz R, Tong L, Jeng J, Jordan M, Stein G, Rao S, Shupp J.** (2012). *Treatment with compounds targeting cystathionine gamma lyase limits burn wound progression in a rodent comb burn model.* Unpublished paper presented at 16th Congress of the International Society for Burn Injuries, Edinburgh, Scotland.
- Moffatt LT, Nguyen TT, Ramella-Roman J, Leto E, Pavlovich A, Jeng JC, Shupp JW. (2012). Local and systemic in vivo responses to electrical injury using an EBDS. Unpublished paper presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.
- **Nguyen TA, Ramella-Roman JC, Moffatt LT, Truhan RK, Jordan MH, Shupp JW.** (2012). The novel application of a spatial frequency domain imaging system to determine signature spectral differences between infected and non-infected burn wounds. Abstract published in *Journal of Burn Care and Research*, 33, S122.
- **Nguyen TA.** (2012). *Modeling of skin cooling, blood flow, and optical properties in wounds created by electrical shock.* Unpublished paper presented at Photonics in Dermatology and Plastic Surgery Conference, hosted by SPIE, the International Society for Optics and Photonics, San Francisco, CA.
- **Nguyen TA.** (2012). The novel application of a spatial frequency domain imaging system to determine signature spectral differences between infected and non-infected burn wounds. Unpublished paper presented at 44th Annual Meeting of the American Burn Association, Seattle, WA.
- Orrey D, Bortsov A, Liberzon I, **Shupp JW**, Jones S, Hwang J, **Jordan MH**, Holmes J, Haith L, Cairns B, McLean SA. (2012). *Failure of propranolol to decrease anxiety and PTSD symptoms in a genotype-based RCT of patients with major thermal burn injury*. Unpublished paper

- presented at Society of Biological Psychiatry, 67th Annual Scientific Convention, Philadelphia, PA.
- Orrey D, Bortsov A, **Shupp J,** Jones S, Hwang J, **Jordan M,** Holmes J, Haith L, Cairns B, Liberzon I, McLean, SA. (2012). *Individuals with elevated PTSD symptoms experience increased itch symptom morbidity after major burn injury.* Unpublished paper presented at. Society of Biological Psychiatry, 67th Annual Scientific Convention, Philadelphia, PA.
- Orrey D, Zhao S, Bair E, **Shupp JW**, Jones S, **Jordan MH**, Holmes J, Haith LR, Cairns BA, *McLean S. (2012)*. Smokers experience increased pain and itch after major thermal burn injury. (Poster). The 44th Annual Meeting of the American Burn Association, Seattle, WA. Abstract published in *Journal of Burn Care and Research, 33*, S156.
- **Ortiz RT, Moffatt LT,** Robson MC, **Jordan MH, Shupp JW.** (2012). *In vivo and in vitro* evaluation of the properties of drawtex levafiber wound dressing in an infected burn wound model. Unpublished paper presented at 25th Annual Meeting of the Symposium on Advanced Wound Care (SAWC) as members of the Wound Healing Society, Atlanta, GA.
- **Ortiz RT, Moffatt LT,** Robson MC, **Jordan MH, Shupp JW.** (2012). *In vivo and in vitro* evaluation of the properties of drawtex levafiber wound dressing in an infected burn wound model. Unpublished paper presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.
- Prindeze NJ, Shupp JW, Amundsen BM, Macedonia TV, Mete M, Flanagan KE, Jeng JC, Jordan MH. (2012). *Bacterial superantigen virulence factors are detectable in burn patients*. Unpublished paper presented at MedStar Health Research Symposium, Columbia, MD.
- **Shupp JW.** (2012). Bacterial superantigen virulence factors are detectable in burn patients. Unpublished paper presented at 44th Annual Meeting of the American Burn Association, Seattle, WA.
- **Shupp JW**. (2012). Burn team research from bench to bedside and bedside to bench. Unpublished paper presented at Research Special Interest Group meeting at the 44th Annual Meeting of the American Burn Association, Seattle, WA
- **Shupp JW.** (2012). Lincosamide antibiotic treatment inhibits virulence factor production in MRSA-infected burn wounds. Unpublished paper presented at 44th Annual Meeting of the American Burn Association, Seattle, WA.
- **Shupp J, Ortiz R, Moffatt L, Jo D, Randad P, Jordan M.** (2012). *Effectiveness of a glycylcycline versus a lincosamide antiobiotic in reducing pathogenicity in MRSA-infected burn wounds.* Unpublished paper presented at 16th Congress of the International Society for Burn Injuries, Edinburgh, Scotland.
- Shupp JW, Prindeze NJ, Amundsen B, Macedonia TV, Jeng JC, Fidler P, Jordan MH. (2012). Bacterial superantigen virulence factors are detectable in burn patients. Abstract published in *Journal of Burn Care and Research*. 33, S74.
- **Shupp J, Prindeze N, Amundsen B, Macedonia T, Jeng J, Fidler P, Jordan M.** (2012). *Bacterial superantigen virulence factors are detectable in burn patients.* Unpublished paper presented at 16th Congress of the International Society for Burn Injuries, Edinburgh, Scotland.
- Shupp JW, Prindeze NJ, Travis TE, Nguyen T, Jo DY, Randad PR, Moffatt LT, Ramella-Roman JC, Jeng JC, Jordan MH. (2012). *Differential neurovascular apoptosis and necrosis*

are detected in tissues distant from electrical contact wounds. Unpublished paper presented at American College of Surgeons Committee on Trauma (COT) Resident Paper Competition, Washington, DC. Won 1st place for basic science presentation. Also presented at Regional COT meeting in December 2012, Christiana, DE.

Shupp JW, Truhan RK, Moffatt LT, Jo DY, Randad PR, Mauskar NA, Mino MJ, Amundsen B, Jordan MH. (2012). Lincosamide antibiotic treatment inhibits virulence factor production in MRSA-infected burn wounds. Abstract published in *Journal of Burn Care and Research*, 33, 99.

Travis TE, Shupp JW, Rae L, Fidler P, Jordan MH, Jeng JC. (2012). *Improved outcomes of patients with inhalation injury after implementing a standardized nebulizer cocktail*. Unpublished paper presented at American College of Surgeons Committee on Trauma (COT) Resident Paper Competition, Washington, DC.

Valenta AL, DeAtley C, **Jeng JC, Lee K,** Wilson S, Burd RS, Amy B. (2012). An emergency healthcare coalition-based approach to burn mass casualty planning. (Poster). The 44th Annual Meeting of the American Burn Association. Seattle WA. Abstract published in *Journal of Burn Care and Research*, 33, S175.

Woods J. (2012). *Burn camps*. [Moderator, Sunrise Symposium]. 44th Annual Meeting of the American Burn Association, Seattle, WA.

Woods J. (2012). Occupational hazards and the Seattle Fire Department. [Moderator: Changing Places Symposium]. 44th Annual Meeting of the American Burn Association, Seattle, WA.

Woods J. (2012). *Trends in fire ground related burn injuries*. Unpublished paper presented at course entitled Firefighter Burn Injuries at 44th Annual Meeting of the American Burn Association, Seattle, WA.

BOOK CHAPTERS

Fidler P. (2012). Burn management. In R.S. Irwin and J.M. Rippe (Eds.), *Irwin and Rippe's Intensive Care Medicine* (pp. 1727-33). Philadelphia: Wolters Kluwer Health.

Colorectal Surgery

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Bal BS, Crowell MD, **Kohli DR**, Menendez J, **Rashti F**, **Kumar AS**, Olden KW. (2012). What factors are associated with the difficult-to-sedate endoscopy patient? *Digestive Diseases and Sciences*, *57*, 2527-2534.

Bijelic L, Kumar AS, Stuart OA, Sugarbaker PH. (2012). Systemic chemotherapy prior to cytoreductive surgery and HIPEC for carcinomatosis from appendix cancer: impact on perioperative outcomes and short-term survival. *Gastroenterology Research and Practice*, 163284.

Jang J, Balik E, Kirchoff D, Tromp W, **Kumar AS,** Grieco M, Feingold DL, Cekic V, Njoh L, Whelan RL. (2012). Oncologic colorectal resection, not advanced endoscopic polypectomy, is

for the best treatment for large dysplastic adenomas. *Journal of Gastrointestinal Surgery*, *16*,165-171.

Gan TJ. (October 2012). Incorporating a novel local analgesic into an opioid-sparing strategy for postsurgical pain. Reported in *Anesthesiology News* and *General Surgery News*. (Features an interview with **Dr. Ayscue** re: clinical use of long-acting pain reliever)

Kumar AS, Chhitwal N, Coralic J, Stahl TJ, Ayscue JM, FitzGerald JF, Smith LE. (2012). Transanal endoscopic microsurgery: safe for mid-rectal lesions in morbidly obese patients. *American Journal of Surgery, 204,* 402-405.

Kumar AS, Sidani S, Kolli K, Stahl TJ, Ayscue JM, Fitzgerald JF, Smith LE. (2012). Transanal endoscopic microsurgery for rectal carcinoids: the largest reported U.S. experience. *Colorectal Disease*, *14*, 562-566.

Kumar AS, Lee SW. (2012). Laparoscopy in colorectal surgery. *Surgical Clinics of North America*, *93*, *217-230*.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Ayscue JM. (2012). Sacral nerve modulation: setting up a program and building a successful team. Unpublished paper presented at Symposium for Allied Health Professionals, American Society of Colon and Rectal Surgeons Annual Scientific Meeting, San Antonio, TX.

Ayscue JM. (2012). *Pelvic floor testing - how to make the most of it*. Meet the Professors Breakfast. American Society of Colon and Rectal Surgeons Annual Scientific Meeting, San Antonio, TX.

Chudzinski AP, Obias V. (2012). *Acute diverticulitis surgery - washout and suture of perforation vs. Hartmanns*. Unpublished paper presented at Point/Counterpoint XXXI, Trauma, Critical Care and Acute Care Surgery, National Harbor, MD.

Coralic J, Kolli K, Kumar AS. (2012). A tool for risk adjusting colorectal surgery pay for performance models: Cr-POSSUM scoring. Unpublished paper presented at Society of Surgery of the Alimentary Tract, San Diego, CA.

FitzGerald JF. (2012). Lower gastrointestinal hemorrhage. ASCRS CREST modules - Colorectal Education System Template.

Keheller D, Kumar AS, Sidani S, Coralic J, Kolli K, Smith LE. (2012). *Technical difficulties and complications of transanal endoscopic microsurgery: a video showcase.* Unpublished paper presented at Chesapeake Colorectal Society Meeting, National Harbor, MD.

Khalifeh KW, Kumar AS, FitzGerald JF. (2012). *Early experience with robotic-assisted colorectal surgery: results and lessons learned*. Unpublished paper presented at Chesapeake Colorectal Society Meeting, National Harbor, MD.

Khalifeh KW. (2012). Top 10 papers in colon and rectal surgery: sacral nerve stimulation for fecal incontinence – results of a 120 patient multicenter study. Unpublished paper presented at All Surgeon's Day 2012, Metropolitan Washington DC Chapter of the American College of Surgeons, Washington DC.

Kumar AS, Coralic J, Kolli K, Khalifeh KW, FitzGerald JF. (2012). Sex and BMI alone are 2012 MedStar Washington Hospital Center, MedStar National Rehabilitation Network, and MedStar Health Research Institute Authors Page 59

not adequate predictors of outcomes following curative proctectomy for rectal cancer. Unpublished paper presented at Society of Gastrointestinal and Endoscopic Surgeons, San Diego, CA.

Kumar AS. (2012). *Pruritis ani*. ASCRS CREST modules - Colorectal Education System Template. Invited lecture.

Kumar AS. (2012). *Radiation injury to lower GI tract.* ASCRS CREST modules - Colorectal Education System Template. Invited lecture.

Kumar AS. (2012). Statins as chemoprevention in stage 1/2 colon cancer patients: NSABP P-5. Unpublished paper presented at Chesapeake Colorectal Society Meeting, National Harbor, MD.

Kumar AS, Coralic J, Sidani S, Kolli K, Smith LE. (2012). Complications of TEM are rare and minor: single institution's comparison to four large published series. Unpublished paper presented at All Surgeons Day 2012, Metropolitan Washington DC Chapter of the American College of Surgeons, Washington, DC.

Kumar AS, Coralic J, Sidani S, Kolli K, Smith LE. (2012). *Complications of TEM are rare and minor: single institution's comparison to four large published series.* Unpublished paper presented at American Society of Colon and Rectal Surgeons Annual Scientific Meeting, San Antonio, TX.

Kumar AS, Khalifeh K, Kolli K, Coralic J, Smith, LE. (2012). Historical perspective on the evolution of pouch techniques by a single surgeon: S-pouches with handsewn pouch-anal anastomoses fared poorly. American Society of Colon and Rectal Surgeons Annual Scientific Meeting, San Antonio, TX.

Rashdi F, Liang J, FitzGerald JF, Kumar AS, Sigle GW, Malkovska V. (2012). *Large MALT-lymphoma of the cecum*. Unpublished paper presented at Washington Hospital Center/Medstar Health Research Institute 16th Annual Research Day, Washington, DC.

Stahl TJ. (2012). *Colorectal trauma in 2012.* Meet the Professors Breakfast. American Society of Colon and Rectal Surgeons Annual Scientific Meeting, San Antonio, TX.

Vegeler R, **Khalifeh KW**, **FitzGerald JF**, **Kumar AS**. (2012). *Robotic-assisted abdominoperineal resection for a morbidly obese (BMI=56) patient with rectal cancer: lessons learned*. Unpublished paper presented at Chesapeake Colorectal Society Meeting, National Harbor, MD.

Endocrine Surgery

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Roy R, Kouniavsky G, Venkat R, **Felger EA**, Shiue Z, Schneider E, Zeiger MA. (2012). The role of preoperative neck ultrasounds to assess lymph nodes in patients with suspicious or indeterminate thyroid nodules. *Journal of Surgical Oncology*, *105*, 601-605.

General Surgery

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Bijelic L, **Sugarbaker PH**. (2012). The role of intraperitoneal chemotherapy in the treatment of patients with advanced gastric cancer. *Annali Italiani di Chirurgia*, *83*, 224-231.

Cao C, Yan TD, Deraco M, Elias D, Glehen O, Levine EA ... [Sugarbaker PH] et al. (2012). Importance of gender in diffuse malignant peritoneal mesothelioma. *Annals of Oncology, 23,* 1494-1498.

Cao C, Yan TD, Morris DL, Van Der Speeten K, Laurberg S, Glehen O, et al ... [Sugarbaker PH], (2012). Prospective Registry on Mesothelioma Peritonei Treatment (PROMPT): study design and rationale. *Tumori*, *98*, 166-171.

Chua TC, Moran BJ, **Sugarbaker PH**, Levine EA, Glehen O, Gilly FN, et al. (2012). Early- and long-term outcome data of patients with pseudomyxoma peritonei from appendiceal origin treated by a strategy of cytoreductive surgery and hyperthermic intraperitoneal chemotherapy. *Journal of Clinical Oncology*, *30*, 2449-2456.

Davison DL, Chawla LS, Selassie L, **Tevar R,** Junker C, Seneff MG. (2012). Neurogenic pulmonary edema: successful treatment with IV phentolamine. *Chest*, *141*, 793-795.

Feldman ED, **Oppong BA**, Willey SC. (2012). Breast cancer screening: clinical, radiologic, and biochemical. *Clinical Obstetrics & Gynecology*, *55*, 662-670.

Ghassemi P, Lemaillet P, Germer TA, **Shupp JW**, **Venna SS**, **Boisvert ME**, **Flanagan KE**, **Jordan MH**, Ramella-Roman JC, (2012). Out-of-plane Stokes imaging polarimeter for early skin cancer diagnosis. *Journal of Biomedical Optics*, *17*, 076014.

Preti V, Chang D, **Sugarbaker PH** (2012). Pulmonary complications following cytoreductive surgery and perioperative chemotherapy in 147 consecutive patients. *Gastroenterology Research & Practice*, 2012, 635314.

Roy R, Kouniavsky G, Venkat R, **Felger EA,** Shiue Z, Schneider E, et al. (2012). The role of preoperative neck ultrasounds to assess lymph nodes in patients with suspicious or indeterminate thyroid nodules. *Journal of Surgical Oncology, 105,* 601-605.

Sugarbaker PH. (2012). Early intervention for treatment and prevention of colorectal carcinomatosis: a plan for individualized care. *Surgical Oncology Clinics of North America*, *21*, 689-703.

Sugarbaker PH. (2012). Parietal peritonectomy. Annals of Surgical Oncology, 19, 1250, 2012.

Sugarbaker PH, Ryan DP. (2012). Cytoreductive surgery plus hyperthermic perioperative chemotherapy to treat peritoneal metastases from colorectal cancer: standard of care or an experimental approach? *Lancet Oncology, 13,* e362-e369.

Van Der Speeten K, **Stuart OA**, **Sugarbaker PH**. (2012). Pharmacology of perioperative intraperitoneal and intravenous chemotherapy in patients with peritoneal surface malignancy. *Surgical Oncology Clinics of North America*, *21*, 577-597.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Bijelic L, Kumar AS, **Stuart OA**, **Sugarbaker PH**. (2012). Systemic chemotherapy prior to cytoreductive surgery and HIPEC for carcinomatosis from appendix cancer: impact on perioperative outcomes and short-term survival. *Gastroenterology Research & Practice*, 2012, 163284.

Bijelic L, Stuart OA, Sugarbaker PH. (2012). Adjuvant bidirectional chemotherapy with intraperitoneal pemetrexed combined with intravenous cisplatin for diffuse malignant peritoneal mesothelioma. *Gastroenterology Research & Practice, 2012,* 890450.

Bijelic L, Sugarbaker PH, Stuart OA. (2012). Hyperthermic intraperitoneal chemotherapy with melphalan: a summary of clinical and pharmacological data in 34 patients. *Gastroenterology Research & Practice, 2012,* 827534.

Sugarbaker PH. (2012). Cytoreductive surgery plus hyperthermic perioperative chemotherapy for selected patients with peritoneal metastases from colorectal cancer: a new standard of care or an experimental approach? *Gastroenterology Research & Practice*, 2012, 309417.

Sugarbaker PH. (2012). *Proactive management of primary of recurrence and survival in anal canal cancer*. Unpublished paper presented at Chesapeake Colorectal Society Meeting, National Harbor, MD.

Sugarbaker PH, Bijelic L. (2012). Adjuvant bidirectional chemotherapy using an intraperitoneal port. *Gastroenterology Research & Practice*, *2012*, 752643.

Sugarbaker PH, Chang D, **Stuart OA**. (2012). Hyperthermic intraoperative thoracoabdominal chemotherapy. *Gastroenterology Research & Practice*, 2012, 623417.

Sugarbaker PH, **Stuart OA**, **Eger C**. (2012). Pharmacokinetics of hyperthermic intrathoracic chemotherapy following pleurectomy and decortication. *Gastroenterology Research & Practice*, 2012, 471205.

Van Der Speeten K, Govaerts K, **Stuart OA, Sugarbaker PH**. (2012). Pharmacokinetics of the perioperative use of cancer chemotherapy in peritoneal surface malignancy patients. *Gastroenterology Research & Practice*, 2012, 378064.

Yonemura Y, Li Y, **Sugarbaker PH**, Piso P. (2012). Peritoneal metastases. *Gastroenterology Research & Practice*, *2012*, 695351.

BOOK CHAPTER

Finelli FC, Koch TR, Bal BS. (2012). Nutritional Requirements of the Critically III Obese Patient. In A. A. El Solh (Ed.), *Critical Care Management of the Obese Patient. (pp. 186-196).* Buffalo, NY; John Wiley & Sons).

Plastic Surgery

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Llanos AA, Dumitrescu RG, Marian C, Makambi KH, Spear SL, Kallakury BV...**[Convit RJ]** et al. (2012). Adipokines in plasma and breast tissues: associations with breast cancer risk factors. *Cancer Epidemiology, Biomarkers & Prevention, 21,* 1745-1755.

Seruya M, Oh AK, Rogers GF, **Boyajian MJ**, Myseros JS, Yaun AL, et al. (2012). Controlled hypotension and blood loss during frontoorbital advancement. *Journal of Neurosurgery, Pediatrics*, *9*, 491-496.

Seruya M, Oh AK, Rogers GF, **Boyajian MJ**, Myseros JS, Yaun AL, et al. (2012). Factors related to blood loss during fronto-orbital advancement. *Journal of Craniofacial Surgery*, 23, 358-362.

Seruya M, Oh AK, Rogers GF, Han KD, **Boyajian MJ**, Myseros JS, et al. (2012). Blood loss estimation during fronto-orbital advancement: implications for blood transfusion practice and hospital length of stay. *Journal of Craniofacial Surgery*, 23, 1314-1317.

Podiatric Surgery

BOOK CHAPTERS

Fitzgerald RH, **Steinberg JS.** (2012). Complex soft tissue injuries: degloving and soft tissue loss injuries. In J. Southerland (Ed.), *McGlamry's Comprehensive Textbook of Foot and Ankle Surgery*, Vol. 1, 4th edition. (pp. 1508-1522). Philadelphia: Wolters Kluwer|Lippincott Williams & Wilkins.

Meyr AJ, **Steinberg JS.** (2012). Perioperative pain management. In J. Southerland (Ed.), *McGlamry's Comprehensive Textbook of Foot and Ankle Surgery*, 4th edition. (pp. 83-96). Philadelphia: Wolters Kluwer|Lippincott Williams & Wilkins.

Meyr AJ, **Steinberg JS**, Attinger CD. (2012). Vascular anatomy and its surgical implications. In G.D. Dockery and M.E. Crawford (Eds.), *Lower Extremity Soft Tissue & Cutaneous Plastic Surgery*, 2nd edition. (pp. 13-21). Philadelphia: Saunders Elsevier.

Steinberg JS, Kim PJ. (2012). Evaluation and management of the diabetic foot wound. In J. Southerland (Ed.), *McGlamry's Comprehensive Textbook of Foot and Ankle Surgery*, 4th edition. (pp. 986-1007). Philadelphia: Wolters Kluwer|Lippincott Williams & Wilkins.

Surgical Critical Care

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Thompson DR, Hamilton DK, Cadenhead CD, Swoboda SM, Schwindel SM, Anderson DC...**[St. Andre AC]** et al. (2012). Guidelines for intensive care unit design. *Critical Care Medicine*. *40*. 1586-1600.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

DiPhillips R., Miga KC. (2012). *Palliative care in critical care.* Unpublished paper presented at Spotlight on Critical Care Conference, Greater Washington Chapter of the American Association of Critical Care Nurses, Washington, DC.

Ryan A, Fairbanks RJ, **Sample G**, Lee B, North-Saale J, Barton N. (2012). *Use of a hazard reporting system with user-centered design and weekly feedback increases staff participation.* Unpublished paper presesented at Society of Critical Care Medicine Annual Congress, Houston, TX.

Ryan A. (2012). *Patient safety: what is it and how do I do it?* Unpublished paper presented at Spotlight on Critical Care Conference, Greater Washington Chapter of the American Association of Critical Care Nurses, Washington, DC.

Sample G, McCabe P. (2012). Code Critical Airways teams save lives. *Critical Care Medicine*. *40*(12) (Supplement 1):620.

BOOKS

Sample GA, Dorman T. (2012). *Coding and Billing for Critical Care: A Practice Tool*. 4th ed. Mount Prospect, IL: Society of Critical Care Medicine.

Thoracic Surgery

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Marshall MB, Cooper C, **Carter YM.** (2012). Modified Tikhoff-Linberg procedure for posterior chest wall sarcoma. *Annals of Thoracic Surgery*, *94*, 1328-1330.

Marshall MB, Wilson BM, **Carter YM** (2012). Thoracic surgery skill proficiency with chest wall tumor simulator. *Journal of Surgical Research*, *174*, 250-256.

Sugarbaker PH, Stuart OA, **Eger C.** (2012). Pharmacokinetics of hyperthermic intrathoracic chemotherapy following pleurectomy and decortication. *Gastroenterology Research & Practice*, 2012, 471205.

Yuan H, Myers S, Wang J, Zhou D, Woo JA, Kallakury B ... [Carter YM] et al. (2012). Use of reprogrammed cells to identify therapy for respiratory papillomatosis. *New England Journal of Medicine*, 367, 1220-1227.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Mortman K. (2012). *Teaching residents lecture presentation skills*. Unpublished paper presented at International Conference on Residency Education, Ottawa, Canada.

Transplantation

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Cooper M, Salvadori M, Budde K, Oppenheimer F, Sollinger H, Zeier M. (2012). Enteric-coated mycophenolate sodium immunosuppression in renal transplant patients: efficacy and dosing. *Transplantation Reviews*, *26*, 233-240.

Desai CS, Khan KM, Gruessner AC, **Fishbein TM**, Gruessner RW. (2012). Intestinal retransplantation: analysis of Organ Procurement and Transplantation Network database. *Transplantation*. 93, 120-125.

Desai CS, Khan KM, **Girlanda R, Fishbein TM**. (2012). Intestinal transplantation: a review. *Indian Journal of Gastroenterology*, *31*, 217-222.

Desai CS, Gruessner AC, Khan KM, **Fishbein TM**, Jie T, Rodriguez Rilo HL, et al. (2012). Isolated intestinal transplants vs. liver-intestinal transplants in adult patients in the United States: 22 yr of OPTN data. *Clinical Transplantation*, *26*, 622-628.

Fayek SA, Keenan J, Haririan A, **Cooper M**, Barth RN, Schweitzer E, et al. (2012). Ureteral stents are associated with reduced risk of ureteral complications after kidney transplantation: a large single center experience. *Transplantation*. *93*. 304-308.

Fishbein TM. (2012). Multiple challenges remain for intestinal transplant recipients, and these present unique clinical and experimental opportunities to both advance the field and broaden our understanding of intestinal transplant biology. Introduction. *American Journal of Transplantation*, 12, Suppl 4, S1.

Galvani CA, Garza U, Leeds M, Kaul A, Echeverria A, **Desai CS**, et al. (2012). Single-incision robotic-assisted living donor nephrectomy: case report and description of surgical technique. *Transplant International*, *25*, e89-e92.

Girlanda R, Cheema AK, Kaur P, Kwon Y, Li A, Guerra J, **Matsumoto CS**, Zasloff M, **Fishbein TM**. (2012). Metabolomics of human intestinal transplant rejection. *American Journal of Transplantation*, *12 Suppl 4*, S18-26.

Gomez-Lobo V, Landy HJ, **Matsumoto C**, **Fishbein TM**. (2012). Pregnancy in an intestinal transplant recipient. *Obstetrics & Gynecology, 120, 497-500*.

Gurk-Turner C, Manitpisitkul W, **Cooper M**. (2012). A comprehensive review of everolimus clinical reports: a new mammalian target of rapamycin inhibitor. *Transplantation*, *94*, 659-668.

Harbell J, Fung J, Nissen N, Olthoff K, Florman SS, Hanto DW ...**[Light J]** et al. (2012). Surgical complications in 275 HIV-infected liver and/or kidney transplantation recipients. *Surgery*, *152*, 376-381.

Hawksworth JS, Rosen-Bronson S, Island E ... [Girlanda R, Satoskar R, Fishbein TM. Matsumoto CS] et al. (2012). Successful isolated intestinal transplantation in sensitized recipients with the use of virtual crossmatching. *American Journal of Transplantation*, 12 Suppl 4, S33-42.

Johnson LB, Graham JA, Weiner DA, Smirniotopoulos J. (2012). How does laparoscopic-assisted hepatic resection compare with the conventional open surgical approach? *Journal of the American College of Surgeons*, 214, 717-723.

Lough D, Abdo J, Guerra-Castro JF, **Matsumoto C**, Kaufman S, Shetty K, et al. (2012). Abnormal CX3CR1 lamina propria myeloid cells from intestinal transplant recipients with NOD2 mutations. *American Journal of Transplantation*, *12*, 992-1003.

Pomposelli JJ, Akoad M, Khwaja K, Lewis WD, Cheah YL, **Verbesey J**, et al. (2012). Evolution of anterior segment reconstruction after live donor adult liver transplantation: a single-center experience. *Clinical Transplantation*, *26*, 470-475.

Scalea JR, **Cooper M.** (2012). Current concepts in the simultaneous transplantation of kidney and pancreas. *Journal of Intensive Care Medicine*, *27*, 199-206.

Scalea JR, **Cooper M.** (2012). Surgical strategies for type II diabetes. *Transplantation Reviews*, 26, 177-182.

Smith D, Chudgar A, Daly B, **Cooper M**. (2012). Evaluation of potential renal transplant recipients with computed tomography angiography. *Archives of Surgery*, *147*, 1114-1122.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Light J, Tucker M, Orquiza M. Alemtuzumab induction and steroid free maintenance in predominately African American renal allograft recipients. Unpublished paper presented at the American Transplant Congress Annual Meeting 2013; Seattle, Washington.

Orquiza M, Tucker M, Hong W, **Light J**. (2013). Assessing the validity of the Kidney Donor Profile Index (KDPI): the MedStar Washington Hospital Center experience. Poster accepted at The American Transplant Congress Annual Meeting, Seattle, Washington.

Trauma Surgery

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Yi W, Vegeler R, Hoang K, Rudnick N, **Sava J.** (2012). Watch and wait: conservative management of lower gastrointestinal bleeding. *Journal of Surgical Research*. [Epub ahead of print 26 May 2012].

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

O'Leary E, **Sava J.** (2012). Letting the sun set on bowel obstruction: can an evidence based algorithm improve outcomes? Unpublished paper presented at Surgical Forum, American College of Surgeons Annual Congress, Chicago, IL.

Parent M, McArthur K, Sava JA. (2012). Are emergency general surgery patients more work than trauma patients? Characterizing surgeon work in an acute care surgery practice. Unpublished paper presented at American Association for the Surgery of Trauma and Clinical Congress of Acute Care Surgery Meeting, Kauai, HA.

Parent B, McArthur K, Sava J. (2012). Are general surgery patients more work than trauma patients? Assessing surgeon work effort in an acute care surgery practice. Unpublished paper presented at American Association for Surgery of Trauma, Kauai, HI.

Yi W, Sava JA. (2012). *Angiography and embolization for lower gastrointestinal bleeding.* Unpublished paper presented at American Association for the Surgery of Trauma and Clinical Congress of Acute Care Surgery Meeting, Kauai, HA.

Yi W, Sava J. (2012). *Definitive control: limited success of angiographic intervention in lower gastrointestinal bleeding.* Unpublished paper presented at American Association for Surgery of Trauma, Kauai, HI.

Yi W, Vegeler R, Hoang K, Rudnick N, **Sava J**. (2012). *Watch and wait: conservative management of lower gastrointestinal bleeding.* Unpublished paper presented at Association for Academic Surgery, Las Vegas, NV.

Vascular Surgery

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Pradka SP, Akbari CM, Ricotta JJ, Keshishian JM. (2012). Durability of saphenous vein grafts: 44-year follow-up of a saphenous vein interposition graft in a pediatric patient. *Journal of Vascular Surgery, 56,* 216-218

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Beavers F. (2012). *The Importance of mentorship in professional development.* Unpublished paper presented at Society for Vascular Surgery, Washington DC.

Pradka SP, Trankiem CT, Ricotta JJ. (2012). Pylephlebitis and acute mesenteric ischemia in a young man with inherited thrombophilia and suspected foodborne illness. *Journal of Vascular Surgery*, *55*, 1769-1772.

Ricotta J. (2012). *National trends in treatment of ruptured abdominal aortic aneurysms: impact of endovascular repair and implications.* Unpublished paper presented at Southern Surgical Association Meeting, Palm Beach, FL.

Department of Urology

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Kulkarni SB, Joshi PM, **Venkatesan K**. (2012). Management of pan-urethral stricture disease in India. *Journal of Urology*, *188*, 824-30.

Uchio EM, Caleron JS, **Hwang JJ**. (2012). Laparoscopic repair of inguinal cystocele using cystoscopic light test. *Urology*, 79, 725-7.

Vora A, Mittal S, Hwang JJ, Bandi G. (2012). Robot-assisted simple prostatectomy: multi-institutional outcomes for glands larger than 100 grams. *Journal of Endourology*, *26*, 499-502.

Vora A, Harbin A, Rayson R, Christiansen K, **Hwang JJ**, Ghasemian R, Verghese M. (2012). Alvimopan provides rapid gastrointestinal recovery without nasogastric tube decompression after radical cystectomy. *Canadian Journal of Urology*, *19*, 6293-6298.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Harbin AC, Cheng X, Stanford V, McGeagh K, Murdock J, **Ghasemian R**, Bandi G, **Hwang JJ**. (2012). Does pure robotic partial nephrectomy provide similar perioperative outcomes when compared to the combined laparoscopic-robotic approach? Unpublished paper presented at Annual AUA Meeting, Atlanta, GA.

Hwang JJ, **Choi J**, **Harbin A**, **Lynch J**, **Verghese**, **M**. (2012). *Does race matter in predicting pathologically insignificant prostate cancer in men considering active surveillance?* Unpublished paper presented at the 2nd Congress of Asian Pacific Prostate Society, Seoul Korea.

Hwang J. (2012). *The emerging role of robotic surgery in urologic oncology and beyond.* Unpublished paper presented at Controversies in Medicine 2012, Vail, CO.

Hwang J. (2012). *Management of prostate cancer clinical cases*. Unpublished paper presented at 2012 Korean World Urologic Congress at the Annual National AUA Conference, Atlanta, GA.

Hwang J. (2012). Significance and management of positive surgical margin after radical prostatectomy. Unpublished paper presented at 2nd Congress of Asian Pacific Prostate Society, Seoul, Korea.

Hwang J. (2012). *Simplifying the nerve sparing technique during robotic prostatectomy.*Unpublished paper presented at 2nd Congress of Asian Pacific Prostate Society, Seoul, Korea.

Joshi PM, Kulkarni JS, Pardeshi A, **Venkatesan K**, Kulkarni SB. (2012). *Management of panurethral stricture disease using single-stage, penile invagination, one-side dissection dorsal on lay buccal-mucosa technique*. (1st Prize Vijayawada Poster Award). Unpublished paper presented at 45th Annual Congress of the Urology Society of India, Bangalore, India.

Vora A, **Mittal S**, Bandi G., **Verghese M**, **Hwang JJ.** (2012). Robotic assisted laparoscopic simple prostatectomy in men with bladder outlet obstruction: improving perioperative outcomes. Unpublished paper presented at Annual AUA Meeting, Atlanta, GA.

Vora A, **Harbin AC**, Rayson R, Christiansen K, **Hwang JJ**, **Ghasemian R**, **Verghese M**. (2012). *Alvimopan provides rapid gastrointestinal recovery without nasogastric tube decompression after radical cystectomy*. Unpublished paper presented at Annual AUA Meeting, Atlanta, GA.

Vora A, Nolan J, Ram S, Richter L, Yingling C, Hwang J, Ghasemian R, Horton K, Verghese M. (2012). *Incidence of postembolization syndrome after renal angioinfarction:* a

single institution experience over 4 years. Unpublished paper presented at Mid-Atlantic Section of the American Urological Association, Philadelphia, PA.

Vora A, Large T, Harbin A, Nissim H, Lynch J, Bandi G, McGeagh K, Kowalczyk K, Ghasemian R, Verghese M, Hwang J. (2012). *Predictors of Gleason score upgrading in a large African-American population*. Unpublished paper presented at Mid-Atlantic Section of the American Urological Association, Philadelphia, PA.

MedStar Heart Institute

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Aaronson KD, Slaughter MS...**[Miller LW, Boyce SW]** et al. HeartWare Ventricular Assist Device (HVAD) Bridge to Transplant ADVANCE Trial Investigators. (2012). Use of an intrapericardial, continuous-flow, centrifugal pump in patients awaiting heart transplantation. *Circulation*, 125, 3191-3200.

Acker MA, Pagani FD, Stough WG... **[Boyce S]** et al. (2012). Statement regarding the pre and post market assessment of durable, implantable ventricular assist devices in the United States. *Annals of Thoracic Surgery*, *94*, 2147-2158.

Acker MA, Pagani FD, Stough,WG...**[Boyce S]** et al. (2012). Statement regarding the pre and post market assessment of durable, implantable ventricular assist devices in the United States. *Journal of Heart & Lung Transplantation*, *31*, 1241-1252.

Acker MA, Pagani FD, Stough WG... [**Boyce S**] et al. (2012). Statement regarding the pre and post market assessment of durable, implantable ventricular assist devices in the United States: executive summary. *Annals of Thoracic Surgery, 94,* e163-e168.

Al Ghatrif M, **Lindsay J**. (2012). A brief review: history to understand fundamentals of electrocardiography. *Journal of Community Hospital Internal Medicine Perspectives, 2012, 2.* [Published online April 2012].

Alli OO, Teirstein, PS...**[Satler, L]** et al. SISR Investigators. (2012). Five-year follow-up of the Sirolimus-Eluting Stents vs Vascular Brachytherapy for Bare Metal In-Stent Restenosis (SISR) trial. *American Heart Journal*, *163*, 438-445.

Asch FM, Heimansohn D, Doyle D, Dembitsky W, Ferdinand FD, Swanson J, Dearani JA, **Weissman NJ.** (2012). Mitroflow aortic bioprosthesis 5-year follow-up: North American Prospective Multicenter Study. *Annals of Thoracic Surgery*. [Epub ahead of print 19 Jul 2012.]

Badr S, Dvir D, Waksman R. (2012). Chronic total occlusion recanalization: a call for a randomized trial. *JACC: Cardiovascular Intervention*, 5, 116-7; author reply 117-8.

Barac A, Wang H, Shara NM, de Simone G, **Carter EA, Umans JG**, Best LG, Yeh J, Dixon DB, Devereux RB. **Howard BV, Panza JA**. (2012). Markers of inflammation, metabolic risk

factors, and incident heart failure in American Indians: The Strong Heart Study. *Journal of Clinical Hypertension*, *14*, 13-19.

Barbash IM, Ben-Dor I, Dvir D, Maluenda G, Xue Z, Torguson R, Satler LF, Pichard AD, Waksman R. (2012). Incidence and predictors of acute kidney injury after transcatheter aortic valve replacement. *American Heart Journal*. *163*. 1031-1036.

Barbash IM, Ben-Dor I, Torguson R, Maluenda G, Xue Z, Gaglia MA Jr, Sardi G, Satler LF, Pichard AD, Waksman R. (2012). Clinical predictors for failure of percutaneous coronary intervention in ST-elevation myocardial infarction. *Journal of Interventional Cardiology*, 25,111-117.

Barbash IM, Waksman R. (2012). Overview of the 2011 Food and Drug Administration Circulatory System Devices Panel of the Medical Devices Advisory Committee Meeting on the Edwards SAPIEN™ transcatheter heart valve. *Circulation*, *125*, 550-555.

Bashore TM, Balter S, **Barac A**, Byrne JG, Cavendish JJ, et al. (2012). 2012 American College of Cardiology Foundation/Society of Cardiovascular Angiography and Interventions expert consensus document on cardiac catheterization laboratory standards update. A report of the American College of Cardiology Foundation Task Force on Expert Consensus documents. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology*, *59*, 2221-2305.

Bashore TM, Balter S, **Barac A**, et al. (2012). 2012 American College of Cardiology Foundation/Society for Cardiovascular Angiography and Interventions expert consensus document on cardiac catheterization laboratory standards update: American College of Cardiology Foundation Task Force on expert consensus documents Society of Thoracic Surgeons Society for Vascular Medicine. *Catheterization & Cardiovascular Interventions*, 80, E37-E49.

Ben-Dor I, Maluenda G, Wang Z, Lindsay J, Satler LF, Pichard AD, Waksman R. (2012). Alcohol septal ablation in hypertrophic cardiomyopathy. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine*, *13*, 72-74.

Ben-Dor I, Maluenda G, Iyasu GD, Laynez-Carnicero A, Hauville C, Torguson R, Okubagzi P, Xue Z, Goldstein SA, Lindsay J, Satler LF, Pichard AD, Waksman R. (2012). Comparison of outcome of higher versus lower transvalvular gradients in patients with severe aortic stenosis and low (<40%) left ventricular ejection fraction. *American Journal of Cardiology*, 109, 1031-1037.

Ben-Dor I, Lager R, Waksman R, Pichard AD, Gallino R. (2012). Giant saphenous vein graft aneurysm treated with covered stent. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine*, 13, e1-2.

Ben-Dor I, Torguson R, Deksissa T, Bui AB, Xue Z, Satler LF, Pichard AD, Waksman R. (2012). Intravascular ultrasound lumen area parameters for assessment of physiological ischemia by fractional flow reserve in intermediate coronary artery stenosis. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine*, *13*, 177-182.

Ben-Dor I, Pichard AD, Waksman R. (2012). Ischemic colitis after transcatheter aortic valve implantation. *Catheterization and Cardiovascular Interventions*. [Epub ahead of print 25 Apr 2012].

Ben-Dor I, Maluenda G, Mahmoudi M, Torguson R, Xue Z, Bernardo N, Lindsay J, Satler LF, Pichard AD, Waksman R. (2012). A novel, minimally invasive access technique versus

standard 18-gauge needle set for femoral access. *Catheterization and Cardiovascular Interventions*, 79, 1180-1185.

Ben-Dor I, Dvir D, Barbash IM, Okubagzi P, Torguson R, Xue Z, Lindsay J, Satler LF, Pichard AD, Waksman R. (2012). Outcomes of patients with severe aortic stenosis at high surgical risk evaluated in a trial of transcatheter aortic valve implantation. *American Journal of Cardiology*, *110*, 1008-1014.

Ben-Dor I, Satler LF, Pichard AD, Waksman R. (2012). Severe intraprosthetic regurgitation and valve embolization after transcatheter aortic valve implantation. *Catheterization and Cardiovascular Interventions*. [Epub ahead of print 4 May 2012]

Ben-Dor I, Looser PM, Maluenda G, Weddington TC, Kambouris NG, Barbash IM, Hauville C, Okubagzi P, Corso PJ, Satler LF, Pichard AD, Waksman R. (2012). Transcatheter aortic valve replacement under monitored anesthesia care versus general anesthesia with intubation. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine*, 13, 207-210.

Bots ML, **Taylor AJ**, Kastelein JP, Peters S, et al. (2012). Rate of change in carotid intimamedia thickness and vascular events: meta-analyses can not solve all the issues. A point of view. *Journal of Hypertension*, *30*, 1690-1696.

Boyce SW. (2012). Challenges to the design and execution of controlled clinical studies of anticoagulants in patients with heparin-induced thrombocytopenia: lessons learned. *Journal of Thrombosis and Thrombolysis*, 33, 124-128.

Canepa M, Strait JB, Abramov D, Milaneschi Y, Al Ghatrif M, Moni M, Ramachandran R, **Najjar SS**, Brunelli C, Abraham TP, Lakatta EG, Ferrucci L. (2012). Contribution of central adiposity to left ventricular diastolic function (from the Baltimore Longitudinal Study of Aging). *American Journal of Cardiology*, 109, 1171-1178.

Caputo RP, Goel A, Pencina M...**[Waksman R]** et al. 2012). Impact of drug eluting stent length on outcomes of percutaneous coronary intervention (from the EVENT registry). *American Journal of Cardiology*, *110*, 350-355.

Chantler PD, Melenovsky V, Schulman SP, Gerstenblith G, Becker LC, Ferrucci L, Fleg JL, Lakatta EG, **Najjar SS**. (2012). Use of the Frank-Starling mechanism during exercise is linked to exercise-induced changes in arterial load. *American Journal of Physiology - Heart and Circulatory Physiology*, *302*, H349-58.

Chareonthaitawee P, Gersh BJ, **Panza JA**. (2012). Is viability imaging still relevant in 2012? *JACC: Cardiovascular Imaging, 5*, 550-558.

Collins SD. (2012). Acute myocardial infarction in women: is there a sex disparity between door-to-balloon time and clinical outcomes? *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine*, *13*, 125-127.

Delhaye C, Mahmoudi M, Waksman R. (2012). Hypothermia therapy: neurological and cardiac benefits. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology*, *59*,197-210.

Douglas PS, Carr JJ, Cerqueira MD...**[Taylor AJ]** et al. (2012). Developing an action plan for patient radiation safety in adult cardiovascular medicine: proceedings from the Duke University Clinical Research Institute/American College of Cardiology Foundation/American Heart

- Association think tank held on February 28, 2011. *Circulation, Cardiovascular Imaging.* 5, 400-414.
- Douglas PS, Carr JJ, Cerqueira MD...**[Taylor AJ]** et al. (2012). Developing an action plan for patient radiation safety in adult cardiovascular medicine: proceedings from the Duke University Clinical Research Institute/American College of Cardiology Foundation/American Heart Association Think Tank held on February 28, 2011.[Reprint in *Journal of Nuclear Cardiology*. 2012 Jun. 19(3):534-50.PMID: 22547396]. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology*, 59, 1833-1847.
- **Dvir D, Barbash IM, Ben-Dor I, Okubagzi P, Satler LF, Waksman R, Pichard AD**. (2012). The development of transcatheter aortic valve replacement in the USA. *Archives of Cardiovascular Diseases*. *105*. 160-164.
- **Dvir D,** Jhaveri R, **Pichard AD.** (2012). The minimalist approach for transcatheter aortic valve replacement in high-risk patients. *JACC: Cardiovascular Interventions*, *5*, 468-469.
- **Dvir D,** Lavi I, Eltchaninoff H, et al. (2012). Multicenter evaluation of Edwards SAPIEN positioning during transcatheter aortic valve implantation with correlates for device movement during final deployment. *JACC: Cardiovascular Interventions*, *5*, 563-570.
- **Dvir D, Torguson R, Waksman R**. (2012). Overview of the 2011 Food and Drug Administration's Circulatory System Devices Panel of the Medical Devices Advisory Committee Meeting on the Zilver PTX drug-eluting peripheral stent. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine*, *13*, 281-285.
- **Dvir D,** Webb J, Brecker S et al. (2012). Transcatheter aortic valve replacement for degenerative bioprosthetic surgical valves: results from the global valve-in-valve registry. *Circulation*, *126*, 2335-2344.
- Falcone GJ, Biffi A, Devan WJ...**[Kidwell CS]** et al. International Stroke Genetics Consortium. (2012). Burden of risk alleles for hypertension increases risk of intracerebral hemorrhage.[Erratum appears in *Stroke*. 2012 Nov. 43(11):e171]. *Stroke*, 43, 2877-2883.
- Flannery LD, **Lowery RC**, **Sun X**, **Satler L**, **Corso P**, **Pichard A**, **Wang Z**. (2012). Transseptal mitral valve replacement after transcatheter aortic valve implantation. *Texas Heart Institute Journal*, *39*, 671-675.
- **Gaglia MA Jr, Pichard AD, Waksman R.** (2012). Saphenous vein graft interventions: strategies and devices to minimize distal embolization. *Minerva Cardioangiologica*, *60*, 157-166.
- Ghafourian K, Younes D, Simprini LA, Weigold, WG, Weissman G, Taylor AJ. (2012). Scout view X-ray attenuation versus weight-based selection of reduced peak tube voltage in cardiac CT angiography. *JACC: Cardiovascular Imaging*, *5*, 589-595.
- Gonzalez MA, Ben-Dor I, Gaglia MA Jr, Torguson R, Shimellis H, Bui A, Suddath WO, Pichard AD, Satler LF, Waksman R. (2012). Qualitative comparison of coronary angiograms between 4 French catheters with an advanced cardiovascular injection system and 6 French catheters with manual injection. *Catheterization and Cardiovascular Interventions*, 79, 843-848.
- Hachamovitch R, Nutter B, Hlatky MA...**[Weigold WG]** et al. SPARC Investigators. (2012). Patient management after noninvasive cardiac imaging results from SPARC (Study of

- myocardial perfusion and coronary anatomy imaging roles in coronary artery disease). *Journal of the American College of Cardiology*, *59*, 462-474.
- Hall JL, Duprez DA, **Barac A,** Rich SS. (2012). A review of genetics, arterial stiffness, and blood pressure in African Americans. *Journal of Cardiovascular Translational Research*, *5*, 302-8.
- Halliburton S, Arbab-Zadeh A, Dey D...**[Weigold WG]** et al. (2012). State-of-the-Art in CT hardware and scan modes for cardiovascular CT. *Journal of cardiovascular computed tomography*, *6*, 154-163.
- **Hauville C, Ben-Dor I, Lindsay J, Pichard AD, Waksman R**. (2012). Clinical and silent stroke following aortic valve surgery and transcatheter aortic valve implantation. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine*, *13*, 133-140.
- **Hauville C, Barbash IM, Waksman R.** (2012). Same-day discharge after percutaneous coronary intervention. *JAMA*, 307, 251-252; author reply 252.
- Hong YJ, Jeong MH, Ahn Y...[Pichard AD, Satler LF, Waksman R, Weissman NJ] et al. (2012). Intravascular ultrasound findings that are predictive of no reflow after percutaneous coronary intervention for saphenous vein graft disease. *American Journal of Cardiology, 109,* 1576-1581.
- Hulten, EA, **Pinto G, Weissman G, Fuisz, A**. (2012). Anomalous vena caval return to the left atrium. *Circulation*, *125*, e525-e528.
- **lantorno M, Panza JA, Cook NL... [Cooper HA]** et al. (2012). Gender- and race-based utilization and outcomes of pulmonary artery catheterization in the setting of full-time intensivist staffing. *Acute Cardiac Care, 14,* 125-130.
- Kodali SK, Williams MR, Smith CR...[Pichard AD] et al. (2012). Two-year outcomes after transcatheter or surgical aortic-valve replacement. *New England Journal of Medicine*, *366*, 1686-1695.
- Kramer JH, **Spurney CF**, **Iantorno M**, et al.(2012). d-Propranolol protects against oxidative stress and progressive cardiac dysfunction in iron overloaded rats. *Canadian Journal of Physiology & Pharmacology*, *90*, 1257-1268.
- Laynez A, Ben-Dor I, Barbash IM, Hauville C, Sardi G, Maluenda G, Xue Z, Satler LF, Pichard AD, Lindsay J, Waksman R. (2012). Frequency of conduction disturbances after Edwards SAPIEN percutaneous valve implantation. *American Journal of Cardiology, 110,* 1164-1168.
- Laynez A, Sardi G, Hauville C, Barbash IM, Pakala R, Torguson R, Xue Z, Satler LF, Pichard AD, Waksman R. (2012). Safety and efficacy of everolimus-eluting stents versus paclitaxel-eluting stents in a diabetic population. *Catheterization and Cardiovascular Interventions*, 60, 95-100.
- **Loh JP, Waksman R.** (2012). Paclitaxel drug-coated balloons: a review of current status and emerging applications in native coronary artery de novo lesions. *JACC: Cardiovascular Interventions*, *5*, 1001-1012.
- **Mahmoudi M, Waksman R**. (2012). Bifurcation stenting: the current state of play. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine*, *13*, 51-57.

- **Mahmoudi M, Waksman R.** (2012). Glycoprotein Ilb/Illa inhibitors and bivalirudin in patients undergoing percutaneous coronary intervention. *Minerva Cardioangiologica*, *60*, 95-100.
- Makkar RR, Fontana GP, Jilaihawi H...**[Pichard AD]** et al. PARTNER Trial Investigators. (2012). Transcatheter aortic-valve replacement for inoperable severe aortic stenosis. *New England Journal of Medicine*, *366*, 1696-1704.
- Maluenda G, Ben-Dor I, Barbash IM, Corso PJ, Boyce SW, Satler LF, Pichard AD, Waksman R. (2012). Fluoroscopy use and left anterior descending artery angiography to guide transapical access in patients with prior cardiac surgery. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine*, *13*, 106-110.
- Maluenda G, Ben-Dor I, Gaglia MA Jr, Wakabayashi K, Mahmoudi M, Sardi G, Laynez-Carnicero A, Torguson R, Xue Z, Margulies AD, Suddath WO, Kent KM, Bernardo NL, Satler LF, Pichard AD, Waksman R. (2012). Clinical outcomes and treatment after drugeluting stent failure: the absence of traditional risk factors for in-stent restenosis. *Circulation: Cardiovascular Interventions*, *5*, 12-19.
- Maluenda G, Mitulescu L, Ben-Dor I, Gaglia MA, Weissman G, Torguson R, Satler LF, Pichard AD, Bernardo, NL, Waksman R. (2012). Retroperitoneal hemorrhage after percutaneous coronary intervention in the current practice era: clinical outcomes and prognostic value of abdominal/pelvic computed tomography. *Catheterization & Cardiovascular Interventions*, 80, 29-36.
- Maluenda G, Mitulescu L, Ben-Dor I, Sardi G, Romaguera R, Satler LF, Pichard AD, Waksman R, Bernardo NL. (2012). Transcatheter "thrombin-blood patch" injection: a novel and effective approach to treat catheterization-related arterial perforation. *Catheterization & Cardiovascular Interventions*, 80, 1025-1032.
- **Maluenda G, Waksman R, Bernardo NL**. (2012). Accepted TCT challenging case: common femoral artery perforation after primary percutaneous coronary intervention successfully treated with a novel transcatheter "thrombin-blood patch" injection technique. *Catheterization & Cardiovascular Interventions*, 79, 805-808.
- **Mendelson SH**, Staff of the Center for Ethics. (2012). When religion enters into informed consent and decision making. *The Journal of Hospital Ethics*, 3 (Spring): 23-27
- **Menon RS,** Burgess RE, Wing JJ...[**Shara NM, Fernandez S, Kidwell CS**] et al. (2012). Predictors of highly prevalent brain ischemia in intracerebral hemorrhage. *Annals of Neurology,* 71, 199-205.
- Minha, S, Kornowski R, Vaknin-Assa H...**[Dvir D]** et al.. (2012). The impact of intracoronary thrombus aspiration on STEMI outcomes. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine*, *13*, 167-171.
- Mitchell GF, Verwoert GC, Tarasov KV, Isaacs A, Smith AV, Yasmin, Rietzschel ER, Tanaka T, Liu Y, Parsa A, **Najjar SS**, et al. (2012). Common genetic variation in the 3'-BCL11B gene desert is associated with carotid-femoral pulse wave velocity and excess cardiovascular disease risk: the AortaGen Consortium. *Circulation: Cardiovascular Genetics*, *5*, 81-90.
- Oh JK, Pellikka PA, **Panza JA**, Attisano T, Manahan BG, Wiste HJ, Lin G, Lee K, Miller FA, Stevens S, Sopko G, She L, Velazquez EJ. (2012). Core lab analysis of baseline

echocardiographic studies in the STICH trial and recommendation for use of echocardiography in future clinical trials. *Journal of the American Society of Echocardiography*, *25*, 327-336.

O'Neil PM, Smith SR, **Weissman NJ** et al.(2012). Randomized placebo-controlled clinical trial of lorcaserin for weight loss in type 2 diabetes mellitus: the BLOOM-DM study. *Obesity*, *20*, 1426-1436.

Pendyala LK, Ben-Dor I, Waksman R. (2012). Evolution of percutaneous balloon aortic valvuloplasty in the treatment of patients with aortic stenosis. *Minerva Medica, 103,* 415-429.

Reynolds MR, Magnuson EA, Lei Y... [Satler LF] et al. PARTNER Investigators. (2012). Cost-effectiveness of transcatheter aortic valve replacement compared with surgical aortic valve replacement in high-risk patients with severe aortic stenosis: results of the PARTNER (Placement of Aortic Transcatheter Valves) trial (Cohort A). *Journal of the American College of Cardiology*, 60, 2683-2692.

Rich ME, **Utsunomiya D, Simprini LA, Weigold WG, Weissman G, Taylor AJ**. (2012). Prospective evaluation of the updated 2010 ACCF Cardiac CT Appropriate Use Criteria. *Journal of Cardiovascular Computed Tomography, 6,* 108-112.

Romaguera R, Wakabayashi K, Laynez-Carnicero A, Sardi G, Maluenda G, Ben-Dor I, Torguson R, Kent KM, Satler LF, Suddath WO, Lindsay J, Pichard AD, Waksman R. (2012). Association between bleeding severity and long-term mortality in patients experiencing vascular complications after percutaneous coronary intervention. *American Journal of Cardiology*, 109, 75-81.

Rosenberg S, Elashoff MR, Lieu HD... **[Waksman R]** et al. PREDICT Investigators. (2012). Whole blood gene expression testing for coronary artery disease in nondiabetic patients: major adverse cardiovascular events and interventions in the PREDICT trial. *Journal of Cardiovascular Translational Research*, *5*, 366-374.

Sardi GL, Maluenda G, Torguson R, Xue Z, Suddath WO, Kent KM, Lindsay J, Satler LF, Pichard AD, Waksman R. (2012). Impact of diabetes mellitus on long-term clinical outcomes of patients on chronic hemodialysis after percutaneous coronary intervention. *Journal of Interventional Cardiology*, 25, 147-155.

Sardi GL, Gaglia MA Jr, Maluenda G, Torguson R, Laynez-Carnicero A, Ben-Dor I, Hauville C, Xue Z, Suddath WO, Kent KM, Satler LF, Pichard AD, Lindsay J, Waksman R. (2012). Outcome of percutaneous coronary intervention utilizing drug-eluting stents in patients with reduced left ventricular ejection fraction. *American Journal of Cardiology*, 109, 344-351.

Sardi GL, **Lindsay J**, **Waksman R**. (2012). Safety of bivalirudin in percutaneous coronary intervention following thrombolytic therapy. *Catheterization and Cardiovascular Interventions*. [Epub ahead of print 14 May 2012].

Satler LF. (2012). The complexities of assessment of the benefit in acute myocardial infarction management. *Catheterization & Cardiovascular Interventions*, 79, 1127-1128.

Satler LF. (2012). The identification of a high-risk subset for balloon aortic valvuloplasty. *Catheterization & Cardiovascular Interventions*, *80*, 955.

- Satler LF. (2012). Safer stents. Catheterization & Cardiovascular Interventions, 79, 253-254.
- **Simprini LA**. Villines TC, Rich M, **Taylor, AJ**. (2012). The relationship between subclinical atherosclerosis, non-high-density lipoprotein cholesterol, exercise, and diet among male participants of the PACC Project. *Journal of Clinical Lipidology, 6,* 174-179.
- **Simprini LA, Taylor AJ**. (2012). Cardiac CT in women: clinical application and considerations. *Journal of Cardiovascular Computed Tomography, 6, 71-77*.
- **Sun X, Boyce SW.** (2012). Correspondence: Low adiponectin level may contribute to higher incidence of post-cardiac surgery atrial fibrillation in obese patients. *Annals of Thoracic Surgery*, 93, 1761.
- **Sun X, Lindsay J, Monsein L, Corso PJ, Hill PC.** (2012). Silent brain injury after cardiac surgery—a review. Cognitive dysfunction and MRI-DWI findings. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology*, *60*, 791-797.
- **Taylor AJ**. (2012). Potential indications for cardiac CT. *Journal of Cardiovascular Computed Tomography*, *6*, 69-70.
- **Taylor AJ,** Villines TC, Stanek EJ. (2012). Paradoxical progression of atherosclerosis related to low-density lipoprotein reduction and exposure to ezetimibe. *European Heart Journal*, *33*, 2939-2945.
- **Venkataraman G, Strickberger A.** (2012). Combination of azygous vein coil and subcutaneous array required for adequate defibrillation efficacy. *The Journal of Innovations in Cardiac Rhythm Management*, *3*, 758–761
- **Viganego F, O'Donoghue S, Eldadah Z, Shah M, Rastogi M, Mazel J, Platia EV.** (2012). Effect of early diagnosis and treatment with percutaneous lead extraction in patients with cardiac device infections. *American Journal of Cardiology*. *109*, 1466-1471.
- Villines TC, Kim, AS, Gore, RS, **Taylor AJ**. (2012). Niacin: the evidence, clinical use, and future directions. *Current Atherosclerosis Reports*, *14*, 49-59.
- Villines, TC, **Taylor**, **AJ**. (2012). Multi-ethnic study of atherosclerosis arterial age versus framingham 10-year or lifetime cardiovascular risk. *American Journal of Cardiology*, *110*, 1627-1630.
- **Wakabayashi K, Waksman R, Weissman NJ.** (2012). Edge effect from drug-eluting stents as assessed with serial intravascular ultrasound: a systematic review. *Circulation: Cardiovascular Interventions*, 5, 305-311.
- Wakabayashi K, Mintz GS, Weissman NJ, Stone GW, Ellis SG, Grube E, Ormiston JA, Turco MA, Pakala R, Xue Z, Desale S, Laynez-Carnicero A, Romaguera R, Sardi G, Pichard AD, Waksman R. (2012). Impact of drug-eluting stents on distal vessels. *Circulation: Cardiovascular Interventions*, *5*, 211-219.
- Wakabayashi K, Lindsay J, Laynez-Carnicero A, Ben-Dor I, Sardi G, Torguson R, Xue Z, Satler LF, Pichard AD, Waksman R. (2012). Utility of intravascular ultrasound guidance in patients undergoing percutaneous coronary intervention for type c lesions. *Journal of Interventional Cardiolology*. [Epub ahead of print 7 Jun 2012].

Waksman R. (2012). CRT 2012 welcomed former President Bill Clinton. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine*, *13*, 75-76.

Waksman R. (2012). The disappearing stent: when plastic replaces metal. *Circulation*, 125(19), 2291-2294.

Waksman R. (2012). Google medicine. Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine, 13, 1-2.

Waksman R. (2012). Too early to call. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine*, *13*, 157-158.

Waksman R. (2012). 2012: the year of appropriateness. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine*, *13*, 305-306.

Waksman R, Barbash IM. (2012). The appropriate use of risk scores. *JACC: Cardiovascular Interventions*, *5*, 1106-1107.

Waksman R, Ghali M, Goodroe R...[Swymelar S, Torguson R] et al. (2012). Percutaneous coronary intervention with second-generation paclitaxel-eluting stents versus everolimus-eluting stents in United States contemporary practice (REWARDS TLX Trial). *American Journal of Cardiology, 110,* 1119-1124.

Waksman R, Pakala R, Baffour R, Seabron R, Hellinga D, Chan R, Su SH, Kolodgie F, Virmani R. (2012). In vivo comparison of a polymer-free Biolimus A9-eluting stent with a biodegradable polymer-based Biolimus A9 eluting stent and a bare metal stent in balloon denuded and radiated hypercholesterolemic rabbit iliac arteries. *Catheterization & Cardiovascular Interventions*, *80*, 429-436.

Waksman R, Barbash IM, Dvir D, Torguson R, Ben-Dor I, Maluenda G, Xue Z, Satler LF, Suddath WO, Kent KM, Pichard AD. (2012). Safety and efficacy of the XIENCE V everolimus-eluting stent compared to first-generation drug-eluting stents in contemporary clinical practice. *American Journal of Cardiology*, *9*, 1288-1294.

Windham BG, Fumagalli S, Ble A, Sollers JJ, Thayer JF, **Najjar SS**, Griswold ME, Ferrucci L. (2012). The relationship between heart rate variability and adiposity differs for central and overall adiposity. *Journal of Obesity*, 149516.

Zahuranec DB, Wing JJ, Edwards DF...**[Menon RS, Fernandez SJ, Shara NM, Kidwell CS]** et al. (2012). Poor long-term blood pressure control after intracerebral hemorrhage. *Stroke, 43,* 2580-2585

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Abramov D, Ruiz G, **Chawla R**, Hofmeyer M, Cooper LE, Griffin AO, Bither C, McMenamy M, Lowery R, **Boyce SW**, **Najjar SS**. (2012). Impact of Antiplatelet Therapy on Pump Thrombosis in Axial Flow Devices. *Journal of Heart and Lung Transplantation*, *31*, S169.

Ahmad S, Fatemi O, Torguson R, Lindsay J, Waksman R. (2012). Comparison of target lesion and vessel revascularization in women of different age groups after percutaneous coronary intervention for acute coronary syndrome. Unpublished paper presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics (TCT), Miami, FL.

Asch FM, Tantawi E. et al. (2012). The relationship between aortic and PA diameter among

individuals with genetic conditions of the thoracic aorta: a report from the NIH GenTAC registry. Unpublished paper presented at Arteriosclerosis, Thrombosis, and Vascular Biology Scientific Sessions, American Heart Association, Chicago, IL.

Asch FM. (June 2012). *Ecocardiografia de estres en valvulopatias*. Unpublished paper presented at Sociedad Nacional de Ecocardiografia de Mexico, Mexico DF.

Asch FM. (2012). *Echo in paravalvular mitral regurgitation*. Unpublished paper presented at American Society of Echocardiography Annual Scientific Sessions, National Harbor, MD.

Asch FM. (2012). *Echocardiographic evaluation of patients with Marfan Syndrome*. Unpublished paper presented at American Society of Echocardiography Annual Scientific Sessions, National Harbor, MD.

Asch FM. (2012). *Mechanical complications of myocardial infarction*. Unpublished paper presented at American Society of Echocardiography Annual Scientific Sessions, National Harbor, MD.

Asch FM. (2012). *Viabilidad myocardica*. Unpublished paper presented at Sociedad Nacional de Ecocardiografia de Mexico, Mexico DF.

Badr S, Barbash I, Dvir D, Kitabata H, Loh J, Pichard A, Sardi G, Satler L, Torguson R, Waksman R. (2012). What is the optimal revascularization strategy for percutaneous coronary intervention of distal anastomotic lesions after coronary bypass surgery? Unpublished paper presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics (TCT), Miami, FL.

Barac A. (2012). The impact of novel cancer therapies on heart disease. Unpublished paper presented at Washington DC Regional Symposium on Heart Disease in Women: 2012 Update and Treatment, Bethesda MD.

Barac A, Kern M, Gonzalez MA, Ghimire G, Shrestha J, **Waksman R, Fuisz AR, Weissman G**. (2012). 2D speckle-tracking echocardiography in acute myocardial infarction: correlation between myocardial scar and echocardiographic strain. *Journal of the American Society of Echocardiography*, 25, B125-B149.

Barbash I, Ben-Dor I, Dvir D, Corso P, Boyce S, Goldstein S, Wang Z, Torguson R, Satler L, Pichard A, and Waksman R. (2012). Prevalence and impact of myocardial injury following transfemoral and transapical transcatheter aortic valve replacement. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology*, 59, 5. Oral presentation at American College of Cardiology, Chicago, IL

Barbash I, Ben-Dor I, Dvir D, Corso P, Boyce S, Goldstein S, Wang Z, Torguson R, Carnicero AL, Satler L, Pichard A, and Waksman R. (2012). Regional apical motion abnormality early after transapical aortic valve replacement: prevalence and outcome. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology*, 59, 329. Oral presentation at American College of Cardiology, Chicago, IL.

Barbash IM, Dvir D, Ben-Dor I, Badr S, Okubagzi P, Torguson R, Corso P, Satler L, Pichard A, Waksman R. (2012). *Prognostic role of serum cardiac biomarker elevation after transcatheter aortic valve replacement.* Unpublished paper presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics (TCT), Miami, FL.

Barbash IM, Dvir D, Torguson R, Badr S, Loh J, Satler L, Pichard A, Waksman R. (2012). Prognostic implications of percutaneous coronary interventions performed according to the

- appropriate use criteria for coronary revascularization. Unpublished paper presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics (TCT), Miami, FL.
- **Barbash IM, Waksman R, Barbash I**, Chan R, Randolph-Jackson P, Baffour R, Seabron R, Hellinga D, Makuria A, Virmani R. (2012). *Beta radiation for renal nerve denervation: initial feasibility and safety.* Unpublished paper presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics (TCT), Miami, FL.
- Ben-Dor I, Barbash I, Dvir D, Okubagzi P, Pichard A, Satler L, Torguson R, Waksman R. (2012). Has balloon aortic valvuloplasty for severe aortic stenosis improved outcomes in the transcatheter aortic valve replacement era? Unpublished paper presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics (TCT), Miami, FL.
- **Choi AD, Asch FM.** et al. (2012). A perfect storm for sudden cardiac death. Unpublished paper presented at Annual Sessions of the American College of Cardiology, Chicago, IL.
- Douglas PS, Carr JJ, Cerqueira MD...**[Taylor AJ]** et al. (2012). Developing an action plan for patient radiation safety in adult cardiovascular medicine: proceedings from the Duke University Clinical Research Institute/American College of Cardiology Foundation/American Heart Association Think Tank held on February 28, 2011.[Reprint in J Nucl Cardiol. 2012 Jun. 19,534-50]. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology*, *59*, 1833-1847.
- **Dvir D, Barbash I, Ben-Dor I, Torguson R, Badr S, Sardi G, Satler L, Waksman R, Pichard A.** (2012). Severe decline in platelet count in patients treated by transcatheter aortic valve replacement is an independent correlate for worse clinical outcome. Unpublished paper presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics (TCT), Miami, FL.
- **Dvir D, Kitabata H, Barbash I, Loh J, Torguson R, Badr S, Satler L, Pichard A, Waksman R.** (2012). *Axial integrity of coronary stents: evaluation using intravascular ultrasound.*Unpublished paper presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics (TCT), Miami, FL.
- **Dvir D, Waksman R, Barbash I,** Svensson L, Tuzcu EM, Xu K, Szeto W, **Satler L,** Kapadia S, Martin L, **Pichard A.** (2012). *Outcomes of patients with severe aortic stenosis and chronic obstructive pulmonary disease treated with transcatheter vs. surgical aortic valve replacement vs. medical therapy.* Unpublished paper presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics (TCT), Miami, FL.
- Dvir D, Webb J, Pasic M, Bleiziffer S, Waksman R, Schäfer U, Colombo A, Rodes-Cabau J, Treede H, Hildick-Smith D, Descoutures F, Walther T, Hengstenberg C, Nissen H, Bekeredjian R, Ferrar E, Windecker S, Brecker S, Laborde JC, Kornowski R. (2012). Transcatheter aortic valve replacement for degenerative bioprosthetic surgical valves: results from the global valve-in-valve registry. Unpublished paper presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics (TCT), Miami, FL.
- **Dvir D, Webb J,** Schäfer U, Treede H, Bleiziffer S, Latib A, Fiorina C, Rodes-Cabau J, Wilbring M, Cerillo A, Descoutures F, Guetta V, de Weger A, Bekeredjian R, Segev A, Tchetche D, Teles R, Jian Ye J, Eltchaninoff H, Kornowski R. (2012). *Transcatheter mitral valve-in-valve / valve-in-ring implantations for degenerative post surgical valves: results from the global valve-in-valve registry.* Unpublished paper presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics (TCT), Miami, FL.

Fatemi O, Ahmad S, Torguson R, Pichard A, Satler L, Suddath W, Kleiman N, Waksman R. (2012). *Red cell distribution width as a correlate of post-percutaneous intervention bleeds.*Unpublished paper presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics (TCT), Miami, FL.

Goldstein SA. (2012). Interventional echocardiography: mitral valve interventions: balloon valvuloplasty for mitral stenosis. Unpublished paper presented at Twenty-third Annual Scientific Sessions of the American Society of Echocardiography, Washington, DC.

Goldstein SA. (2012). *Intramural hematoma*. Unpublished paper presented at Twenty-third Annual Scientific Sessions of the American Society of Echocardiography, Washington, DC.

Goldstein SA. (2012). *Live transmission TAVR procedure: Echo speaker*. Unpublished paper presented at Twenty-third Annual Scientific Sessions of the American Society of Echocardiography, Washington, DC.

Goldstein SA. (2012). *Aortic dissection.* Unpublished paper presented at Twenty-third Annual Scientific Sessions of the American Society of Echocardiography, Washington, DC.

Goldstein SA. (2012). *AS +LVOT obstruction: how to effectively determine severity of AS.* Unpublished paper presented at State-of-the-Art Echocardiography, Scottsdale, AZ.

Goldstein SA. (2012). *Complications of myocardial infarction: RV infarct, myocardial rupture, VSD.* Unpublished paper presented at State-of-the-Art Echocardiography, Scottsdale, AZ.

Goldstein SA. (2012). *Aortic diseases*. [Moderator]. Unpublished paper presented at Twenty-third Annual Scientific Sessions of the American Society of Echocardiography, Washington, DC.

Goldstein SA. (2012). 2D and Doppler assessment for patients with dilated cardiomyopathy, non-compaction of the myocardium, and cardiac transplantation. Unpublished paper presented at Echocardiography in the Nation's Capital – Focus for the Physician Mayo Clinic Symposium, Arlington, VA.

Goldstein SA. (2012). *Echocardiography for mitral stenosis: comprehensive 2-D and Doppler assessment.* Unpublished paper presented at Echocardiography in the Nation's Capital – Focus for the Physician Mayo Clinic Symposium, Arlington, VA.

Goldstein SA. (2012). Report of the ASE and EAE: multimodality imaging of the thoracic aorta. Unpublished paper presented at Second GenTAC Aortic Disease Summit, Chicago, IL.

Goldstein SA. (2012). Clinical challenges: asymptomatic severe organic mitral regurgitation. When to operate? Who to operate? Who not to operate. Unpublished paper presented at State-of-the-Art Echocardiography, Scottsdale, AZ.

Goldstein SA. (2012). *Interventional echocardiography: TAVI percutaneous MV repair.* Unpublished paper presented at State-of-the-Art Echocardiography, Scottsdale, AZ.

Goldstein SA. (2012). *Aortic regurgitation? How do I quantify? Examples*. Unpublished paper presented at Sights and Sounds of Echocardiography in the Heart of the Big Apple, New York, NY.

Goldstein SA. (2012). Systemic diseases and the heart. Unpublished paper presented at Sights and Sounds of Echocardiography in the Heart of the Big Apple, New York, NY.

- **Goldstein SA.** (2012). Clinical Challenge: My patient has asymptomatic severe aortic stenosis: To operate or wait? How to risk stratify. Any role for exercise testing? ACC/AHA guidelines and pivotal role for echocardiography. Unpublished paper presented at Sights and Sounds of Echocardiography in the Heart of the Big Apple, New York, NY.
- **Goldstein SA.** (2012). *Quantitation of aortic regurgitation: ASE Guidelines say....* Unpublished paper presented at Sights and Sounds of Echocardiography in the Heart of the Big Apple, New York, NY.
- **Goldstein SA.** (2012). *Mitral regurgitation: Comprehensive evaluation by 2D/3D echocardiography. ASE recommends* Unpublished paper presented at Sights and Sounds of Echocardiography in the Heart of the Big Apple, New York, NY.
- **lantorno M, Panza JA, Cook NL,** Jacobs S, Ritchey M, O'Callaghan K, Caños D, **Cooper HA**. (2012). *Gender- and race-based utilization and outcomes of pulmonary artery catheterization in the setting of full-time intensivist staffing*. Unpublished paper presesented at Quality of Care and Outcomes Research (QCOR), Atlanta, GA.
- **Jhamnani S**, Patel D, King F, Heimlich L, **Lindsay J**. (2012). *Lifestyle modifications regress coronary artery atherosclerosis*. Unpublished paper presented at American Heart Association Scientific Sessions, Los Angeles, CA.
- Kitabata H, Loh J, Sardi G, Badr S, Dvir D, Barbash I, Torguson R, Kent K, Satler L, Suddath W, Pichard A, Waksman R. (2012). Comparison of long-term outcomes with everolimus-eluting and sirolimus-eluting stents in small coronary artery disease. Unpublished paper presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics (TCT), Miami, FL.
- Lee JA, Singh T, Ben-Dor I, Torguson R, Okubagzi P, Satler L, Goldstein S, Taylor A, Weigold WG, Pichard A, Wang Z, Weissman G, Waksman R. (2012). Aortic valve calcium score by computed tomography in predicting perivalvular aortic insufficiency post transcatheter aortic valve implantation (TAVI). *Journal of the American College of Cardiology*, 2012, 59. Oral presentation at American College of Cardiology, 2012
- Loh J, Kitabata H, Barbash I, Dvir D, Badr S, Torguson R, Kent K, Satler L, Suddath W, Pichard A, Waksman R. (2012). Percutaneous coronary intervention in a complex patient population: a comparison of first- vs. second- generation drug-eluting stent use on in-hospital and one-year outcomes. Unpublished paper presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics (TCT), Miami, FL.
- Loh J, Kitabata H, Barbash I, Dvir D, Badr S, Torguson R, Kent K, Satler L, Suddath W, Pichard A, Waksman R. (2012). *Impact of clinical presentation on in-hospital bleeding outcomes in percutaneous coronary intervention*. Unpublished paper presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics (TCT), Miami, FL.
- Loh J, Kitabata H, Barbash I, Dvir D, Badr S, Torguson R, Kent K, Satler L, Suddath W, Pichard A, Waksman R. (2012). The impact of first- vs. second-generation drug-eluting stents on immediate- and intermediate-term outcomes in a complex ST-segment elevation myocardial infarction population. Unpublished paper presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics (TCT), Miami, FL.
- Loh J, Kitabata H, Barbash I, Dvir D, Badr S, Torguson R, Kent K, Satler L, Suddath W, Pichard A, Waksman R. (2012). The impact of upstream anticoagulation on in-hospital

- bleeding in patients with acute coronary syndrome undergoing percutaneous coronary intervention. Unpublished paper presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics (TCT), Miami, FL.
- **Loh J, Waksman R,** Serra A, Rodriguez A, von Strandmann RP, Stahnke S, **Torguson R, Malik F.** (2012). *Drug-coated balloon for de novo coronary lesions: results from the Valentines II Trial.* Unpublished paper presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics (TCT), Miami, FL.
- Mahmoudi M, Hauville C, Gaglia MA, Sardi G, Torguson R, Xue Z, Satler LF, Suddath WO, Pichard AD, Waksman R. (2012). The impact of intra-aortic balloon counter-pulsation on inhospital mortality in patients presenting with anterior ST-elevation myocardial infarction without cardiogenic shock. *Cardiovascular Revascularization Medicine*, 13, 328-330.
- **Najafi AH,** Ghafourian K, Paixao ARM, Aljaabari M, **Iantorno M**, Jacobs S, Ritchey MB, O'Callaghan K, Canos D, **Panza JA**, **Asch FM, Cooper HA**. (2012). Accurate, noninvasive diagnosis of cardiogenic shock based on echocardiography rather than invasive hemodynamic assessment. *Journal of the American Society of Echocardiography*, 25, B9. (*ASE* 2012; Abstract P1-13).
- **Panza JA.** (2012). Appropriate use of coronary revascularization in ischemic heart disease. Unpublished paper presented at Annual Congress of the Argentine Federation of Cardiology, Salta, Argentina.
- **Panza JA.** (2012). Significance of myocardial viability for coronary revascularization in ischemic cardiomyopathy. Unpublished paper presented at Annual Congress of the Argentine Federation of Cardiology, Salta, Argentina.
- **Platia EV.** (2012). *The implantable cardiac defibrillator*. Unpublished paper presented at BIT 4th Annual International Congress of Cardiology, Guangzhou, China. *In 2013: Evolution And Revolution*.
- **Saini A, Wang Z, Goldstein SA**. (2012). *Intraprocedural complications of transcatheter aortic valve implantation (TAVI): a retrospective review of transesophageal echocardiography images*. Unpublished paper presented at American Society of Echocardiography Annual Scientific Sessions, National Harbor, MD.
- **Sardi GL. (2012).** Two-way real-time interaction by means of novel telecommunications software improves management of patients with ST-segment elevation myocardial infarction. Unpublished paper presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics (TCT), Miami, FL.
- Sardi GL, Kent K, Kitabata H, Loh J, Pichard A, Satler L, Suddath W, Torguson R, Waksman R. (2012). On-treatment platelet reactivity testing before coronary artery bypass surgery: does it predict in-hospital major bleeding? Unpublished paper presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics (TCT), Miami, FL.
- Sardi GL, Loh J, Kitabata H, Torguson R, Kent K, Satler L, Suddath W, Pichard A, Waksman R. (2012). *Physicians' response to platelet function testing after percutaneous coronary therapy: does high on-treatment platelet reactivity testing impact antiplatelet strategy?* Unpublished paper presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics (TCT), Miami, FL.
- Sardi GL, Torguson R, Kitabata H, Loh J, Badr S, Suddath W, Satler L, Kent K, Pichard A, Brewer B, Waksman R. (2012). Value of high-density lipoprotein cholesterol in predicting

- future cardiovascular events of patients with low-density lipoprotein cholesterol at the time of percutaneous coronary intervention. Unpublished paper presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics (TCT), Miami, FL.
- Singh TA, Lee JA, Weissman G, Wang Z, Ben-Dor I, Torguson R, Okubagzi P, Satler L, Goldstein S, Taylor A, Weigold WG, Pichard A, Waksman R. (2012). Value of aortic valve calcium score in predicting the success of percutaneous transluminal aortic valvuloplasty regarding improvements in aortic valve area. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology*, 2012, 59, 1198.
- **Sun X, Corso PJ, Boyce SW, Hill PC, Ellis J.** (2012). *Does preoperative cerebral oximetry predict postoperative clinical outcomes in CABG patients?* Unpublished paper presented at Society of Cardiovascular Anesthesia Annual Meeting, Boston, MA.
- Sun X, Ellis J, Kanda L, Wang Z, Hill P, Corso P. (2012). *Predictors of mitral valve repair versus replacement in women.* Unpublished paper presented at Cardiovascular Research Technologies 2012, Washington, DC.
- Sun X, Lowery R, Corso PJ, Boyce SW, Hill PC. (2012). African-Americans have a lower incidence of atrial fibrillation but higher incidence of stroke than caucasians after coronary artery bypass surgery. Unpublished paper presented at Quality of Care and Outcomes Research 2012 Scientific Sessions, Atlanta, GA.
- Tantawi E, **Asch FM**, et al. (2012). The relationship between aortic and PA diameter among individuals with genetic conditions of the thoracic aorta: a report from the NIH GenTAC registry. Unpublished paper presented at Arteriosclerosis, Thrombosis, and Vascular Biology Scientific Sessions, American Heart Association, Chicago, IL.
- **Taylor AJ**. (2012). Potential indications for cardiac CT. *Journal of Cardiovascular Computed Tomography*, *6*, 69-70.
- Torguson R, Sardi G, Kaneshige K, Pokharel S, Mahmoudi M, Pichard A, Waksman R. (2012). *Platelet function monitoring in patients with acute myocardial infarction: does time matter?* Unpublished paper presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics (TCT), Miami, FL.
- **Utsunomiya D, Weigold WG, Weissman G, Taylor AJ**. (2012). Effect of hybrid iterative reconstruction technique on quantitative and qualitative image analysis at 256-slice prospective gating cardiac CT. *European Radiology*, *22*, 1287-1294.
- **Waksman R**. (2012). Research ideas, writing a protocol: key elements. Unpublished paper presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics (TCT), Miami, FL.
- **Waksman R**. (2012). Final analysis of the clinical and angiographic predictors of stent thrombosis from a large, multicenter registry. Unpublished paper presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics (TCT), Miami, FL.
- **Waksman R**. (2012). Can IVUS be used to assess intermediate lesions? Final FIRST results. Unpublished paper presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics (TCT), Miami, FL.
- **Waksman R**. (2012). What's needed for... bioabsorbable polymer delivery and bioabsorbable scaffolds? Unpublished paper presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics (TCT), Miami, FL.

Waksman R. (2012). *Are bioabsorbable vascular scaffolds really a breakthrough?* Unpublished paper presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics (TCT), Miami, FL.

Waksman R, Torguson R, Kaneshige K, Kirtane A, Ryan T, Räber L, Applegate R, Waxman S, Cohen D, Gordon P. (2012). Drug-Eluting Stent Event Registry of Thrombosis (DESERT): the international drug-eluting stent thrombosis registry, angiographic assessment. Unpublished paper presented at Transcatheter Cardiovascular Therapeutics (TCT), Miami, FL.

Wang Z. (2012). Echo monitoring complications during transcatheter intervention for structure heart disease. Unpublished paper presented at Cardiovascular Revascularization Therapy 2012, Washington DC.

Wang Z. (2012). *Tako Tsubo syndrome, prosthetic valve thrombosis, live case-TAVI.* Unpublished paper presented at American Society of Echocardiography 2012, Washington DC.

Wang Z, Goldstein S, Lindsay J. (2012). Potential cardiac and aortic source of embolism during transcatheter aortic valve replacement: a retrospective review of transesophageal echocardiographic images. Unpublished paper presented at European Society of Echocardiography, Athens, Greece.

BOOK CHAPTERS

Panza JA. (2012). Métodos para evaluar la function endotelial. In: Esper RJ, Vilariño JO (Eds.), *Diabetología Cardiovascular*. (pp. 209-229). Buenos Aires, Argentina: Hai Editorial.

Washington Cancer Institute

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Allred DC, Anderson SJ, Paik S, Wickerham DL, Nagtegaal ID, **Swain SM**, Mamounas EP, Julian TB, Geyer Jr. CE, Costantino JP, Land SR, Wolmark N. (2012). Adjuvant tamoxifen reduces subsequent breast cancer in women with estrogen receptor-positive DCIS: a study based on NSABP Protocol B-24. *Journal of Clinical Oncology*, *30*, 1268-1273.

Allred DC, Anderson SJ, Paik S, Wickerham DL, Nagtegaal ID, **Swain SM**, Mamounas EP, Amiri-Kordestani L, Tan AR, **Swain SM**. (2012). Pazopanib for the treatment of breast cancer. *Expert Opinion on Investigational Drugs*, *21*, 217-225.

Amiri-Kordestani L, Tan AR, **Swain SM**. (2012). Pazopanib for the treatment of breast cancer. *Expert Opinion on Investigational Drugs*, *21*, 217-225.

Argintar E, Sanders T, Nomikos G, **Henshaw R**, Delahay J. (2012). Soft-tissue benign mesenchymoma in a pediatric patient. *American Journal of Orthopedics*, *41*, 561-652.

Aujero M, Brooks S, Li N, **Venna S**. (2011). Severe serum sickness-like type III reaction to insulin detemir. *Journal of the American Academy of Dermatology, 64,* e127-128.

Banda DR, Libin AV, Wang H, Swain SM. (2012). A pilot study of a culturally targeted video intervention to increase participation of African American patients in cancer clinical trials. *Oncologist*, 17, 708-714.

Banda DR, Swain SM. (2012). When a treating physician is a clinical trial investigator. *The Journal of Hospital Ethics*, *3* (2): 65-70.

Baselga, J, Benyunes, MC, **Swain SM**. (2012). Letter to the Editor: Pertuzumab plus trastuzumab in metastatic breast cancer. *New England Journal of Medicine*, *366*, 1348-1350.

Baselga, J, Cortes J, Kim SB, Im SA, Hegg R, Im YH, Roman L, Pedrini JL, Pienkowski T, Knott A, Clark E, Benyunes MC, Ross G, **Swain SM**, for the CLEOPATRA Study Group. (2011). Pertuzumab plus trastuzumab plus docetaxel for metastatic breast cancer. *New England Journal of Medicine*, *366*, 109-119.

Bear HD, Tang G, Rastogi P, Geyer Jr. CE, Robidoux A, Atkins JN, Baez-Diaz L, Brufsky A, Mehta RS, Fehrenbacher L, Young JA, Senecal FM, Gaur R, Margolese RG, Adams PT, Gross HM, Costantino JP, **Swain SM**, Mamounas EP, Wolmark N. (2012). Bevacizumab added to neoadjuvant chemotherapy for breast cancer. *New England Journal of Medicine*, 366, 310-320.

Bear HD, Tang G, Rastogi P, Geyer Jr. CE, Robidoux A, Atkins JN, Baez-Diaz L, Brufsky A, Bergin PF, Noveau JB, Jelinek JS, **Henshaw RM**. (2012). Aseptic loosening rates in distal femoral endoprostheses: does stem size matter? *Clinical Orthopedics and Related Research*, 470, 743-750.

Bijelic L, **Sugarbaker PH** (2012). The role of intraperitoneal chemotherapy in the treatment of patients with advanced gastric cancer. *Annali Italiani di Chirurgia*, 83, 224-231.

Birmann BM, Neuhouser ML, Rosner B, Albanes D, Buring JE, Giles GG, Lan Q, Lee IM, Purdue MP, Rothman N, Severi G, Yuan JM, Anderson KC, Pollak M, Rifai N, Hartge P, Landgren O, **Lessin L**, Virtamo J, Wallace RB, Manson JE, Colditz GA. Pre-diagnosis biomarkers of insulin-like growth factor-1, insulin, and interleukin-6 dysregulation and multiple myeloma risk in the Multiple Myeloma Cohort Consortium. *Blood*, *120*, 4929-3497.

Boisvert ME and the Editorial Group of the Center for Ethics. (2012). The Center for Breast Health at MedStar Washington Hospital Center: an example of why the communities of practice model works for hospital quality. *The Journal of Hospital Ethics*, 3 (2): 79-88.

Brufsky A, Azar C, Flynn P... [Sugarbaker PH] et al. (2012). Peritoneal Surface Malignancy Group. Importance of gender in diffuse malignant peritoneal mesothelioma. *Annals of Oncology*, 23, 1494-1498.

Carmody Soni EE, Miller BJ, Scarborough MT, Gibbs CP. (2012). Functional outcomes and gait analysis of patients after periacetabular tumor resection with and without ischiofemoral arthrodesis. *Journal of Surgical Oncology*, *106*, 844-849.

Carrozzo C, **Lynch JJ.** (2012). Palliative care for the *person* with cancer: a refined clinical perception. *The Journal of Hospital Ethics*, 3 (2): 60-64.

Chua TC, Moran BJ, **Sugarbaker PH**, Levine EA, Glehen O, Gilly FN, Baratti D, Deraco M, Elias D, Sardi A, Liauw W, Yan TD, Barrios P, Portilla AG, de Hingh IH, Ceelen WP, Pelz JO, Piso P, González-Moreno S, Van Der Speeten K, Morris DL. (2012). Early- and long-term outcome data of patients with pseudomyxoma peritonei from appendiceal origin treated by a strategy of

cytoreductive surgery and hyperthermic intraperitoneal chemotherapy. *Journal of Clinical Oncology* 30, 2449-2456.

De Semir D, Nosrati M, Bezrookove V, **Venna SS**, et al. (2012). Pleckstrin homology domain-interacting protein (PHIP) as a marker and mediator of melanoma metastasis. *Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences*, *109*, 7067-7072.

DeKlotz TR, **Chia SH**, Lu W, Makambi KH, Aulisi E, Deeb Z. (2012). Meta-analysis of endoscopic vs. sublabial pituitary surgery. *Laryngoscope*, *122*, 511–518.

DeSimone JA, Alloo A, Kupper TS. (2012). Mycosis fungoides presenting at the site of a transdermal estradiol patch. *Journal of the American Academy of Dermatology*, *67*, e207-208.

Desimone JA, Guenova E, Carter JB, et al. (2013). Low-dose high-dose-rate brachytherapy in the treatment of facial lesions of cutaneous T-cell lymphoma. *Journal of the American Academy of Dermatology*. [Epub ahead of print, 26 Feb 2013].

DeSimone JA, Karia PS, Schmults CD. (2013). Recognition and management of high-risk (aggressive) cutaneous squamous cell carcinoma. *UpToDate*. Retrieved from: http://www.uptodate.com/contents/recognition-and-management-of-high-risk-aggressive-cutaneous-squamous-cell-carcinoma

Gaviola G, Chen V, **Chia SH**. (2013). A prospective, randomized, double blind study comparing the efficacy of topical anesthetics in nasal endoscopy. *Laryngoscope*. [Epub ahead of print, 12 Feb 2013].

Ghassemi P, Lemaillet P, Germer TA, Shupp JW, **Venna SS**, Boisvert ME, Flanagan KE, Jordan MH, Ramella-Roman JC. (2012). Out-of-plane Stokes imaging polarimeter for early skin cancer diagnosis. *Journal of Biomedical Optics*, *17*, 076014.

Ghassemi P, Shupp JW, **Venna SS**, Boisvert ME, Flanagan KE, Jordan MH, Jessica C, Ramella-Roman JC. (2012). Combination of Stokes polarized light imaging, roughness metrics and morphological features for the detection of melanoma. *Proceedings SPIE*. [Published online Feb 2012].

Halkia E, Spiliotis J, **Sugarbaker PH**. (2012). Diagnosis and management of peritoneal metastases from ovarian cancer. *Gastroenterology Research and Practice*, 2012, 541842.

Herbolsheimer P, Kapoor R, **Smith KL**, Perry D, Verma N, Veytsman I, Jelinek J, Swain SM. (2013). Phase I trial of dasatinib and ixabepilone in patients with solid tumors. *Investigational New Drugs*, *31*, 92-98.

Hoffman HJ, LaVerda NL, Young HA, Levine PH, Alexander LM, Brem R, Caicedo L, Eng-Wong J, Frederick W, Funderburk W, **Huerta E**, **Swain S**, Patierno SR. (2012). Patient navigation significantly reduces delays in breast cancer diagnosis in the District of Columbia. *Cancer Epidemiology, Biomarkers & Prevention, 21*, 1655-1663.

Hudis C, **Swain SM**. (2012). Health policy: upholding the Affordable Care Act – implications for oncology. *Nature Reviews Clinical Oncology*, *9*, 491-492.

Jang S, Ackler J, Braitman L, Tester W. (2012). Depression and quality of life in cancer patients undergoing chemotherapy: relation between the Zung Self-Rating Depression Scale and Functional Assessment of Cancer Therapy-General. *Community Oncology*, *9*,122-126.

Jang S, Atkins MB. (2013). Which drug, and when, for patients with BRAF-mutant melanoma? *Lancet Oncology*, *14*, e60-69.

Khanna S, **Chirinos RE**, **Venna S**. (2012). Escitalopram oxalate (Lexapro)-induced acneiform eruption. *Journal of the American Academy of Dermatology*, *67*, e261-e263.

Khozin S, Roth MJ, Rajan A, **Smith K,** Thomas A, Berman A, Giaccone G. (2012). Hepatoid carcinoma of the lung with anaplastic lymphoma kinase gene rearrangement. *Journal of Thoracic Oncology*, *7*, e29-31.

Levine PH, Portera CC, Hoffman HJ...**[Swain SM]** et al. (2012). Evaluation of lymphangiogenic factors, vascular endothelial growth factor D and E-cadherin in distinguishing inflammatory from locally advanced breast cancer. *Clinical Breast Cancer*, 12, 232-239.

Lynch JJ. (2012). The importance of being earnest. *The Journal of Hospital Ethics, 3* (2): 58-59

Lynch JJ and the Editorial Group of the Center for Ethics. (2012). Oncology and ethics 101. *The Journal of Hospital Ethics*, 3 (2): 89-94.

Lynce F, Fang Y, **Alcorn K**, **Malkovska V**. (2012). Post-transfusion purpura in an African American man due to HPA-5b alloantibody: a case report. *Journal of Medical Case Reports*, *12*, 420.

Lynce F, Pehlivanova M, Catlett J, Malkovska V. (2012). Obesity in adult llymphoma survivors, *Leukemia & Lymphoma*. 53, 569-574.

Lynce F, Swain SM. (2012). Avastin withdrawal symptoms. *Expert Opinion on Pharmacotherapy*, 13, 293-298.

Maheshwari A, Jelinek J, Seibel N, Meloni-Ehrig A, Kumar D, **Henshaw R**. (2012). Bilateral synchronous tibial periosteal osteosarcoma with familial incidence. *Skeletal Radiology, 41,* 1005-1009.

Miller BJ, **Carmody Soni EE**, Reith JD, Gibbs CP, Scarborough MT. (2012). CT scans for pulmonary surveillance may be overused in lower-grade sarcoma. *Iowa Orthopaedic Journal*, 32, 28-34.

Monk JP, Halabi S, Picus J, Hussain A, **Philips G**, Kaplan E, Ahles T, Gu L, Vogelzang N, Kelly WK, Small EJ; for the Cancer and Leukemia Group B. (2012). Efficacy of peripheral androgen blockade in prostate cancer patients with biochemical failure after definitive local therapy: results of Cancer and Leukemia Group B (CALGB) 9782. *Cancer*, *118*, 4139-4147.

Mortman KD, Chaffee S. (2013). Robotic-assisted thoracoscopic resection of a benign anterior mediastinal teratoma. *Journal of Robotic Surgery*. [Epub ahead of print, 18 Jan 2013].

Mortman KD, Kath MA. (2012). Multiple, small bilateral pulmonary nodules on thoracic CT in a patient with chronic cough: a common presentation for an uncommon diagnosis. *Clinical Pulmonary Medicine*, *19*, 150-152.

Mueller NT, Noone AM, Luta G, Wallington SF, **Huerta EE**, Mandelblatt JS; Latin American Cancer Research Coalition. (2012). Information channels associated with awareness of human

papillomavirus infections and vaccination among Latino immigrants from safety net clinics. *Journal of Immigrant and Minority Health, 14,* 183-188.

Paller CJ, Carducci MA, **Philips GK**. (2012). Management of bone metastases in refractory prostate cancer – role of denosumab. *Clinical Interventions in Aging*, *7*, 363-372

Paterson AH, Anderson SJ, Lembersky BC, Fehrenbacher L, Falkson CI, King KM, Weir LM, Brufsky AM, Dakhil S, Lad T, Baez-Diaz L, Gralow JR, Robidoux A, Perez EA, Zheng P, Geyer CE Jr, **Swain SM**, Costantino JP, Mamounas EP, Wolmark N. (2012). Oral clodronate for adjuvant treatment of operable breast cancer (National Surgical Adjuvant Breast and Bowel Project protocol B-34): a multicentre, placebo-controlled, randomised trial. *Lancet Oncology*, *13*, 734-742.

Peto R, Davies C, Godwin J, Gray R, Pan HC, Clarke M, Cutter D, Darby S, McGale P, Taylor C, Wang TC, Bergh J, Di Leo A, Albain K, **Swain SM**, Piccart M, Pritchard K. (2012). Comparisons between different polychemotherapy regimens for early breast cancer: meta-analyses of long term outcome among 100,000 women in 123 randomised trials. Early Breast Cancer Trialists' Collaborative Group (EBCTCG). *The Lancet*, *379*, 432-434.

Romond E, Jeong JH, Rastogi P, **Swain SM**, Geyer C, Ewer M, Rathi V, Fehrenbacher L, Brufsky A, Azar C, Flynn P, Zapas J, Polikoff J, Gross H, Biggs D, Atkins J, Tan-Chiu E, Zheng P, Yothers G, Mamounas E, Wolmark N. (2012). Seven-year follow-up assessment of cardiac function in NSABP B-31: a randomized trial comparing doxorubicin and cyclophosphamide (AC) followed by paclitaxel to AC followed by paclitaxel plus trastuzumab as adjuvant therapy for patients with node-positive, HER2-positive breast cancer. *Journal of Clinical Oncology, 30,* 3792-3799.

Romond E, Jeong JH, Rastogi P, **Swain SM**, Geyer C, Ewer M, Rathi V, Fehrenbacher L, Selsky C, Luta G, Noone AM, **Huerta EE**, Mandelblatt JS. (2013), Internet access and online cancer information seeking among Latino immigrants from safety net clinics. *Journal of Health Communication*, *18*, 58-70.

Shoo BA, Minor DS, **Venna S**. (2012). What is your diagnosis? Anal aucosal melanoma. *Cutis,* 89, 112, 116, 140.

Simone NL, Dan T, Shih J, Smith SL, Sciuto L, Lita E, **Swain SM**, Danforth D, Camphausen K. (2012). Twenty-five year results in the treatment of early stage breast carcinoma with mastectomy versus breast conservation therapy: the National Cancer Institute randomized trial. *Breast Cancer Research and Treatment, 132,* 197-203.

Spiliotis J, Efstathiou E, Halkia E...**[Sugarbaker P]** et al. (2012). The influence of tumor cell entrapment phenomenon on the natural history of Pseudomyxoma peritonei syndrome. *Hepato-Gastroenterology*, *59*, 705-708.

Sugarbaker PH, Ryan DP. (2012). Cytoreductive surgery plus hyperthermic perioperative chemotherapy to treat peritoneal metastases from colorectal cancer: standard of care or an experimental approach? *Lancet Oncology*, *13*, e362-e369.

Sugarbaker PH, Stuart OA, Bijelic L. (2012). Intraperitoneal gemcitabine chemotherapy as an adjuvant treatment for patients with resected pancreatic cancer: Phase II and pharmacologic studies. *Translational Gastrointestinal Cancer*, *1*, 161-168.

Sugarbaker PH. (2012). For debate: Cytoreductive surgery plus perioperative chemotherapy is the standard of care for selected patients with peritoneal metastases from colorectal cancer or is it still regarded as an experimental approach? *Lancet Oncology*, *13*, e362-369.

Sugarbaker PH. (2012). Avoid a throwback to the past. (Editorial) *Journal of Clinical Oncology*. [Epub ahead of print, 26 Dec 2012]

Sugarbaker PH. (2012). Early intervention for treatment and prevention of colorectal carcinomatosis: a plan for individualized care. *Surgical Oncology Clinics of North America*, *2*, 689-703.

Sugarbaker PH. (2012). Parietal peritonectomy. Annals of Surgical Oncology, 19, 4.

Van der Speeten K, Govaerts K, Stuart OA, **Sugarbaker PH**. (2012). Pharmacokinetics of the perioperative use of cancer chemotherapy in peritoneal surface malignancy patients. *Gastroenterology Research and Practice*, 2012, 827534.

Van der Speeten K, Stuart OA, **Sugarbaker PH**. (2012). Pharmacology of perioperative intraperitoneal and intravenous chemotherapy in patients with peritoneal surface malignancy. *Surgical Oncology Clinics of North America*, *21*, 577-597.

Venna SS, Thummala S, Nosrati M, Leong SP, Miller JR 3rd, Sagebiel RW, Kashani-Sabet M. (2012). Analysis of sentinel lymph node positivity in patients with thin primary melanoma *Journal* of the American Academy of Dermatology, 68, 560-567.

Veytsman I, Aragon–Chen J, **Swain SM**. (2013). Bevacizumab and angiogenesis inhibitors in the treatment of CNS metastases: the road less travelled. *Current Molecular Pharmacology*. [Epub ahead of print, 8 Jan 2013].

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Bijelic L, Kumar AS, Stuart OA, **Sugarbaker PH.** (2012). Systemic chemotherapy prior to cytoreductive surgery and HIPEC for carcinomatosis from appendix cancer: impact on perioperative outcomes and short-term survival. *Gastroenterology Research and Practice*, 2012, 163284.

Bijelic L, Stuart OA, **Sugarbaker PH.** (2012). Adjuvant bidirectional chemotherapy with intraperitoneal pemetrexed combined with intravenous cisplatin for diffuse malignant peritoneal mesothelioma. *Gastroenterology Research and Practice*, *2012*, 890450.

Bijelic L, **Sugarbaker PH**, Stuart OA. (2012). Hyperthermic intraperitoneal chemotherapy with melphalan: a summary of clinical and pharmacologic data in 34 patients. *Gastroenterology Research and Practice*, 2012, 827534.

Geunova E, Watanabe R, Schlapbach C, **DeSimone JA**. (2012). *Th2 cytokines from malignant T cells suppress benign Th1 responses in patients with L-CTCL*. Unpublished paper presented at the Society for Investigative Dermatology 72nd Annual Meeting, Raleigh, NC.

Paterson AH, Anderson SJ, Lembersky BC, Fehrenbacher L, Falkson CI, King KM, Weir LM, **Preti V**, Chang D, **Sugarbaker PH**. (2012). Pulmonary complications following cytoreductive surgery and perioperative chemotherapy in 147 consecutive patients. *Gastroenterology Research and Practice*, 2012, 635314.

Peto R, Davies C, Godwin J, Gray R, Pan HC, Clarke M, Cutter D, Darby S, Yan TD, Brun EA, Cerruto CA, Chang D, **Sugarbaker PH.** (2012). Analysis of histologic parameters associated with nuclear size in diffuse malignant peritoneal mesothelioma uniformly treated by cytoreductive surgery and perioperative intraperitoneal chemotherapy. *Surgery, S8, 001.*

Sugarbaker PH. (2012). Cytoreductive surgery plus hyperthermic perioperative chemotherapy for selected patients with peritoneal metastases from colorectal cancer: a new standard of care or an experimental approach? *Gastroenterology Research and Practice*, 2012, 309417.

Sugarbaker PH, Bijelic L. (2012). Adjuvant bidirectional chemotherapy using an intraperitoneal port. *Gastroenterology Research and Practice*, 2012, 752643.

Sugarbaker PH, Chang D, Stuart OA. (2012). Hyperthermic intraoperative thoraco-abdominal chemotherapy. *Gastroenterology Research and Practice*, 2012, 623417.

Sugarbaker PH, Stuart OA, Eger C. (2012). Pharmacokinetics of hyperthermic intrathoracic chemotherapy following pleurectomy and decortication. *Gastroenterology Research and Practice*, 2012, 471205.

Swain SM. (2012). *HER2-neu in breast cancer: history and future directions*. Unpublished paper presented at 10th Annual Meeting of Japanese Society of Medical Oncology, Osaka, Japan.

Swain SM. (2012). *Management of breast cancer in pregnancy – where are we and what would we like to know?* Unpublished paper presented at Ireland Breast Cancer Meeting, Dublin, Ireland.

Swain SM. (2012). *HER2 positive breast cancer.* Unpublished paper presented at Advances in Breast Cancer Symposium, Washington, DC.

Swain SM. (2012). *HER2 targeted therapy for breast cancer.* Unpublished paper presented at 1st Kangbuk Samsung Breast & Thyroid Cancer Center Symposium, Kangbuk Samsung Hospital, Seoul, Korea.

Swain SM. (2012). *HER2 targeted therapy for breast cancer.* Unpublished paper presented at Oncology Grand Rounds, Samsung Medical Center, Oncology Grand Rounds, Seoul, Korea.

Swain SM. (2012). *Maximizing benefits; minimizing risk in metastatic breast cancer.* Unpublished paper presented at Virginia Hospital Center, Arlington, VA.

Swain SM. (2012). *Maximizing benefits; minimizing risks in metastatic breast cancer.* Unpublished paper presented at Nevada Cancer Institute, Las Vegas, NV.

Swain SM. (2012). Maximizing benefits; minimizing risks in metastatic breast cancer. Unpublished paper presented at Aultman Health Foundation, Aultman Cancer Center, Canton, OH.

Swain SM. (2012). Ovarian suppression and breast cancer and success of HER-2 treatment of metastatic disease. Unpublished papers presented at 23rd International Congress on Anti-Cancer Treatment, Paris, France.

Swain SM. (2012). Overcoming disparities in clinical trial accrual among African Americans and NSABP B-38: definitive analysis of a randomized adjuvant trial comparing dose-dense (DD) AC→paclitaxel (P) plus gemcitabine (G) with DD AC→P and with docetaxel, doxorubicin, and cyclophosphamide (TAC) in women with operable, node-positive breast cancer. Unpublished paper presented at 2012 Annual ASCO Board Meeting, Chicago, IL.

Swain SM. (2012). Perspectives from ASCO on breast cancer treatment and research. Unpublished paper presented at Mayo School of Continuous Professional Development, 5th Annual Breast Cancer Course. Update in individualized management of breast cancer: A post San Antonio Meeting, Jacksonville, FL.

Swain SM. (2012). *Provider education in cultural competency skills*. Unpublished paper presented at Komen National Capital Area Grantee Networking, Washington, DC.

Swain SM. (2012). Lessons from success in oncology. Unpublished paper presented at 2012 Accelerating Anticancer Agent Development and Validation Workshop, Bethesda, MD.

Swain SM. (2012). *ASCO and you.* Unpublished paper presented at Washington State Medical Oncology Society (WSMOS, Seattle, WA.

Swain SM. (2012). Best of San Antonio Breast Cancer Conference: HER 2 pathways. Unpublished paper presented at Washington State Medical Oncology Society (WSMOS, Seattle, WA.

Swain SM. (2012). *Emerging agents in HER2-positive breast Cancer*. Unpublished paper presented at Oncology Exchange Grand Rounds, Pinellas Hospital, Tarpon Springs, FL.

Swain SM. (2012). *HER2+ breast cancer management: practical strategies for everyday use.* Unpublished paper presented at Educational Concepts Group, Oncology Clinical Research Richard A. Henson Cancer Institute, Peninsula Regional Medical Center, Salisbury, Maryland.

Swain SM. (2012). NSABP B-38: Definitive analysis of patient outcome from a randomized trial comparing dose-dense (DD) AC paclitaxel (P) plus gemcitabine (G) with DD AC P and with docetaxel, doxorubicin and cyclophosphamide (TAC) in women with operable, node-positive breast cancer. Unpublished paper presented at NSABP Spring Conference, Phoenix, AZ.

Swain SM. (2012). A phase III, adjuvant trial comparing three chemotherapy regimens in women with node-positive breast cancer: docetaxel/doxorubicin/cyclophosphamide (TAC); dose-dense (DD) doxorubicin/ cyclophosphamide followed by DD paclitaxel (DD AC P); DD AC followed by DD paclitaxel plus gemcitabine (DD AC PG). Unpublished paper presented at NSABP Spring Conference, Phoenix, AZ.

BOOK CHAPTERS

Banda D, St. Germaine D, McCaskill-Stevens W, Ford G, **Swain SM**. (2012). A critical review of the enrollment of black patients in cancer clinical trials. In R. Govindan (Ed.), *2012 ASCO Educational Book*. (pp.153-157). Alexandria, VA: American Society of Clinical Oncology.

Glehen O, Yonemura Y, **Sugarbaker PH**. (2012). Prevention and treatment of peritoneal metastases from gastric cancer. In PH Sugarbaker (Ed), *Cytoreductive surgery & perioperative*

chemotherapy for peritoneal surface malignancy: textbook and video atlas. (pp. 79-94). Woodbury, CT: Cine-Med.

Sethna K, **Sugarbaker PH.** (2012). Appendiceal mucinous neoplasms. In S. Nundy, S. Nagral (Eds.), *The Appendix.* (pp. 126-138). Gurgaon, India: Elsevier.

Sugarbaker PH, van der Speeten K, Stuart OA, Chang D, Mahteme H. (2012). Patient- and treatment-related variables, adverse events and their statistical relationship for treatment of peritoneal metastases. In PH Sugarbaker (Ed), *Cytoreductive surgery & perioperative chemotherapy for peritoneal surface malignancy: textbook and video atlas*. (pp. 183-206). Woodbury, CT: Cine-Med.

Sugarbaker PH. (2012). Pseudomyxoma peritonei and peritoneal metastases from appendiceal malignancy. In PH Sugarbaker (Ed), *Cytoreductive surgery & perioperative chemotherapy for peritoneal surface malignancy: textbook and video atlas.* (pp. 57-78). Woodbury, CT: Cine-Med.

Sugarbaker PH. (2012). An overview of peritonectomy, visceral resections, and perioperative chemotherapy for peritoneal surface malignancy. In PH Sugarbaker (Ed), *Cytoreductive surgery & perioperative chemotherapy for peritoneal surface malignancy: textbook and video atlas*. (pp. 1-30). Woodbury, CT: Cine-Med.

Sugarbaker PH. (2012). Sarcomatosis and imitanib-resistant gistosis: diagnosis and therapeutic options. In PH Sugarbaker (Ed), *Cytoreductive surgery & perioperative chemotherapy for peritoneal surface malignancy: textbook and video atlas*. (pp. 127-136). Woodbury, CT: Cine-Med.

Sugarbaker PH. (2012). Pseudomyxoma peritonei and peritoneal mucinous carcinoma of appendiceal origin. In M. Goodman (Ed.), *Regional Therapeutics for Advanced Malignancies*, (pp. 18-32). New Delhi: Jaypee Brothers Medical Publishers.

Sugarbaker PH. (2012). Management of unusual abdominal and pelvic neoplasms with peritoneal dissemination: case reports and literature review. In PH Sugarbaker (Ed), *Cytoreductive surgery & perioperative chemotherapy for peritoneal surface malignancy: textbook and video atlas*. (pp. 137-158). Woodbury, CT: Cine-Med.

Sugarbaker PH. (2012). Open parastomal hernia repair. In SD Schwaitzberg & HJ Asbun (Eds.), *ACS Multimedia Atlas of Surgery: Hernia Volume*. Woodbury, CT: Cine-Med.

Van der Speeten K, Stuart OA, **Sugarbaker PH**. (2012). Pharmacology of perioperative cancer chemotherapy. In PH Sugarbaker (Ed), *Cytoreductive surgery & perioperative chemotherapy for peritoneal surface malignancy: textbook and video atlas*. (pp. 159-182). Woodbury, CT: Cine-Med.

Yonemura Y, **Sugarbaker PH**. (2011). Induction chemotherapy for gastric cancer with peritoneal dissemination. In F.O. Stephens, KR Aigner (Eds), *Induction Chemotherapy* (pp. 151-162). Springer-Verlag: Heidelberg.

BOOKS

Sugarbaker PH. (Ed). (2012). Cytoreductive surgery & perioperative chemotherapy for peritoneal surface malignancy: textbook and video atlas. Woodbury, CT: Cine-Med.

Yonemura Y, Li Y, **Sugarbaker PH**, Piso P (Eds.), (2012). *Gastroenterology Research and Practice*. Special Issue on "Peritoneal Metastases." New York: Hindawi Publishing Corporation.

MedStar Health Research Institute

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Aghili N, **Devaney JM**, Alderman LO...**[Epstein SE, Burnett M]** et al. (2012). Polymorphisms in dipeptidyl peptidase IV gene are associated with the risk of myocardial infarction in patients with atherosclerosis. *Neuropeptides*. *46*, 367-371.

Annuzzi G, Rivellese AA, **Wang H**, Patti L, Vaccaro O, Riccardi G, Ebbesson SO, Comuzzie AG, **Umans JG**, **Howard**, **BV**. (2012). Lipoprotein subfractions and dietary intake of n-3 fatty acid: the Genetics of Coronary Artery Disease in Alaska Natives study. *American Journal of Clinical Nutrition*, *95*, 1315-1322.

Berger JS, McGinn AP, **Howard BV**, et al. (2012). Lipid and lipoprotein biomarkers and the risk of ischemic stroke in postmenopausal women. *Stroke*, *43*, 958-966.

Bots ML, **Taylor AJ**, Kastelein JP, Peters S, et al. (2012). Rate of change in carotid intimamedia thickness and vascular events: meta-analyses can not solve all the issues. A point of view. *Journal of Hypertension*, *30*, 1690-1696.

Caritis SN, Sharma S, Venkataramanan R...**[Miodovnik M, Umans, JG]** et al. Eunice Kennedy Shriver National Institute of Child Health and Human Development Obstetrical-Fetal Pharmacology Research Units Network. (2012). Pharmacology and placental transport of 17-hydroxyprogesterone caproate in singleton gestation. *American Journal of Obstetrics & Gynecology, 207,* 398.

Carty CL, Buzkova P, Fornage M...**[Howard BV]** et al. (2012). Associations between incident ischemic stroke events and stroke and cardiovascular disease-related genome-wide association studies single nucleotide polymorphisms in the Population Architecture Using Genomics and Epidemiology study. *Circulation, Cardiovascular Genetics.* 5, 210-216.

Chakraborty G, Magagna-Poveda A, Parratt C...**[Umans JG]** et al. (2012). Reduced hippocampal brain-derived neurotrophic factor (BDNF) in neonatal rats after prenatal exposure to propylthiouracil (PTU). *Endocrinology*, *153*, 1311-1316.

Conway BN, **Aroda VR**, Maynard JD et al. (2012). Skin intrinsic fluorescence is associated with coronary artery disease in individuals with long duration of type 1 diabetes. *Diabetes Care, 35,* 2331-2336.

Costantine MM, Clark EA, Lai Y... [Miodovnik M] et al. (2012). Association of polymorphisms in neuroprotection and oxidative stress genes and neurodevelopmental outcomes after preterm birth. *Obstetrics & Gynecology*, *120*, 542-550.

Costantine MM, Matok I, Chiossi G...**[Miodovnik M, Umans JG]** et al. (2012). Determinants of adherence to delayed-release doxylamine and pyridoxine in patients with nausea and vomiting of pregnancy. *Therapeutic Drug Monitoring*, *34*, 569-573.

Davies RW, Wells GA, Stewart AF...**[Burnett MS, Epstein SE]** et al. (2012). A genome-wide association study for coronary artery disease identifies a novel susceptibility locus in the major histocompatibility complex. *Circulation, Cardiovascular Genetics*. *5*, 217-225.

Devereux RB, de Simone G, Arnett, DK... **[Howard BV]** et al. (2012). Normal limits in relation to age, body size and gender of two-dimensional echocardiographic aortic root dimensions in persons >=15 years of age. *American Journal of Cardiology*, *110*, 1189-1194.

Dizon-Townson D, Miller C, Momirova V, Sibai B, Spong CY, Wendel G Jr, Wenstrom K, Samuels P, Caritis S, Sorokin Y, **Miodovnik M**, O'Sullivan MJ, Conway D, Wapner RJ, Gabbe SG. (2012). Impact of smoking during pregnancy on functional coagulation testing. *American Journal of Perinatology*. 29, 225-230.

Douglas PS, Carr JJ, Cerqueira MD...**[Taylor AJ]** et al. (2012). Developing an action plan for patient radiation safety in adult cardiovascular medicine: proceedings from the Duke University Clinical Research Institute/American College of Cardiology Foundation/American Heart Association think tank held on February 28, 2011. *Circulation, Cardiovascular Imaging.* 5, 400-414.

Douglas PS, Carr JJ, Cerqueira MD...**[Taylor AJ]** et al. (2012). Developing an action plan for patient radiation safety in adult cardiovascular medicine: proceedings from the Duke University Clinical Research Institute/American College of Cardiology Foundation/American Heart Association Think Tank held on February 28, 2011.[Reprint in *Journal of Nuclear Cardiology*. 2012 Jun. 19(3):534-50.PMID: 22547396]. *Journal of the American College of Cardiology*, 59, 1833-1847.

Eaton CB, Abdulbaki AM, Margolis KL... [Howard BV] et al. (2012). Racial and ethnic differences in incident hospitalized heart failure in postmenopausal women: the Women's Health Initiative. *Circulation*, 126, 688-696.

Emerging Risk Factors Collaboration. Di Angelantonio E, Gao P, Pennells, L... [Howard WJ] et al. (2012). Lipid-related markers and cardiovascular disease prediction. *JAMA*, 307, 2499-2506.

Emerging Risk Factors Collaboration. Kaptoge S, Di Angelantonio E, Pennells L...**[Howard BV]** et al. (2012). C-reactive protein, fibrinogen, and cardiovascular disease prediction. *New England Journal of Medicine*, 367, 1310-1320.

Epstein SE, Lassance-Soares RM, Faber JE, **Burnett MS**. (2012). Effects of aging on the collateral circulation, and therapeutic implications. *Circulation*, *125*, 3211-3219.

Feghali M, Khoury JC, **Shveiky D**, **Miodovnik M**. (2012). Association of vaginal delivery efforts with retinal disease in women with type 1 diabetes. *The Journal of Maternal-Fetal and Neonatal Medicine*, *25*, 27-31.

Feghali M, Khoury JC, **Timofeev J**, **Shveiky D**, **Driggers RW**, **Miodovnik M**. (2012). Asymmetric large-for-gestational-age newborns in pregnancies complicated by diabetes mellitus: is maternal obesity a culprit? *The Journal of Maternal-Fetal and Neonatal Medicine*, *25*, 32-35.

Franceschini N, **Shara NM**, **Wang H**...**[Howard BV, Umans JG]** et al. (2012). The association of genetic variants of type 2 diabetes with kidney function. *Kidney International*, 82, 220-225.

Fretts AM, **Howard BV**, McKnight B...**[Mete M, Eilat-Adar S]** et al. (2012). Associations of processed meat and unprocessed red meat intake with incident diabetes: the Strong Heart Family Study. *American Journal of Clinical Nutrition*, *95*, 752-758.

Garcia-Garcia, HM, Garg S, Brugaletta S...[Ratner RE] et al. APPROACH study group. (2012). Evaluation of in-stent restenosis in the APPROACH trial (Assessment on the Prevention of Progression by Rosiglitazone On Atherosclerosis in diabetes patients with Cardiovascular History). *The International Journal of Cardiovascular Imaging*, 28, 455-465.

Gribble MO, **Howard BV, Umans JG, Shara NM,** et al. (2012). Arsenic exposure, diabetes prevalence, and diabetes control in the Strong Heart Study. *American Journal of Epidemiology,* 176, 865-874.

Hachamovitch R, Nutter B, Hlatky MA...**[Weigold WG]** et al. SPARC Investigators. (2012). Patient management after noninvasive cardiac imaging results from SPARC (Study of myocardial perfusion and coronary anatomy imaging roles in coronary artery disease). *Journal of the American College of Cardiology*, *59*, 462-474.

Haiman CA, Fesinmeyer MD, Spencer KL...[Howard BV] et al. (2012). Consistent directions of effect for established type 2 diabetes risk variants across populations: the Population Architecture using Genomics and Epidemiology (PAGE) Consortium. *Diabetes, 61,* 1642-1647.

Gaussoin SA, Espeland MA...**[Howard BV]** et al. (2012). Ascertaining dementia-related outcomes for deceased or proxy-dependent participants: an overview of the Women's Health Initiative Memory Study supplemental case ascertainment protocol. *International Journal of Geriatric Psychiatry*, 27, 205-214.

Halliburton S, Arbab-Zadeh A, Dey D...**[Weigold WG]** et al. (2012). State-of-the-Art in CT hardware and scan modes for cardiovascular CT. *Journal of cardiovascular computed tomography*, *6*, 154-163.

Horn LV, Tian L, Neuhouser ML ... [Howard BV] et al. (2012). Dietary patterns are associated with disease risk among participants in the Women's Health Initiative Observational Study. *Journal of Nutrition*, *142*, 284-291.

Hulten, EA, **Pinto G, Weissman G, Fuisz, A**. (2012). Anomalous vena caval return to the left atrium. *Circulation*, *125*, e525-e528.

Johnson LH, Mapp DC, Rouse DJ, Spong CY, Mercer BM, Leveno KJ, Varner MW, Iams JD, Sorokin Y, Ramin SM, **Miodovnik M**, O'Sullivan MJ, Peaceman AM, Caritis SN; Eunice Kennedy Shriver National Institute of Child Health and Human Development Maternal-Fetal Medicine Units Network. (2012) Association of cord blood magnesium concentration and neonatal resuscitation. *Journal of Pediatrics*, *160*, 573-577.e1.

Jolly, SE, **Mete M, Wang H, Zhu J...[Howard BV, Umans JG]** et al. (2012). Uric acid, hypertension, and chronic kidney disease among Alaska Eskimos: the Genetics of Coronary Artery Disease in Alaska Natives (GOCADAN) study. *Journal of Clinical Hypertension, 14,* 71-77.

Jonklaas J, Holst J, Verbalis JG, **Pehlivanova M**, Soldin SJ. (2012). Changes in steroid concentrations with the timing of corticotropin stimulation testing in participants with adrenal sufficiency. *Endocrine Practice*, *18*, 66-75.

- Karas MG, Devereux RB, Wiebers DO...**[Howard BV, Umans JG]** et al. (2012). Incremental value of biochemical and echocardiographic measures in prediction of ischemic stroke: the Strong Heart Study. *Stroke*, *43*, 720-726.
- Khoury JC, Dolan LM, VanDyke R, Rosenn B, **Feghali M, Miodovnik M**. (2012). Fetal development in women with type 1 diabetes: imprinting for a life-time? *The Journal of Maternal-Fetal and Neonatal Medicine*, *25*, 11-14.
- Kizer JR, **Umans JG, Zhu J...[Howard BV]** et al. (2012). Lipoprotein-associated phospholipase A(2) mass and activity and risk of cardiovascular disease in a population with high prevalences of obesity and diabetes: the Strong Heart Study. *Diabetes Care*, *35*, 840-847.
- Korman LY, Brandt LJ, Metz, DC...[**Desale S]** et al. (2012). Segmental increases in force application during colonoscope insertion: quantitative analysis using force monitoring technology. *Gastrointestinal Endoscopy*, *76*, 867-872.
- Lakey SL, LaCroix, AZ, Gray SL...**[Calhoun D]** et al. (2012). Antidepressant use, depressive symptoms, and incident frailty in women aged 65 and older from the Women's Health Initiative Observational Study. *Journal of the American Geriatrics Society*, *60*, 854-861.
- Lee CC, **Howard BV, Mete M, Wang H,** et al. (2012). Association between fish consumption and nephropathy in American Indians--the Strong Heart Study. *Journal of Renal Nutrition, 22,* 221-227.
- Ma Y, Hebert R, Manson JE...**[Howard BV]** et al. (2012). Determinants of racial/ethnic disparities in incidence of diabetes in postmenopausal women in the U.S.: The Women's Health Initiative 1993-2009. *Diabetes Care*, *35*, 2226-2234.
- Matok I, Clark S, Caritis S, **Miodovnik M**, Umans J, Hankins G, Koren G. (2012). Comparing the pharmacokinetics of doxylamine/pyridoxine delayed-release combination in nonpregnant women of reproductive age and women in the first trimester of pregnancy. *Journal of Clinical Pharmacology*. [Epub ahead of print 2012 May].
- **Menon RS,** Burgess RE, Wing JJ...**[Shara NM, Fernandez S, Kidwell CS]** et al. (2012). Predictors of highly prevalent brain ischemia in intracerebral hemorrhage. *Annals of Neurology*, 71, 199-205.
- Mercer BM, Crouse DT, Goldenberg, RL...**[Miodovnik M]** et al. Eunice Kennedy Shriver National Institute of Child Health and Human Development Maternal-Fetal Medicine Units Network. (2012). The antibiotic treatment of PPROM study: systemic maternal and fetal markers and perinatal outcomes. *American Journal of Obstetrics & Gynecology, 206,* 145-149.
- **Miodovnik M**, Koren R, Ziv E, Ravid A. (2012). The inflammatory response of keratinocytes and its modulation by vitamin D: the role of MAPK signaling pathways. *Journal of Cell Physiology*, 227, 2175-2183.
- O'Neil PM, Smith SR, **Weissman NJ**, et al. (2012). Randomized placebo-controlled clinical trial of lorcaserin for weight loss in type 2 diabetes mellitus: the BLOOM-DM study. *Obesity*, *20*, 1426-1436.
- Parsons SE, **Carter EA**, Waterhouse, LJ et al. (2012). Assessment of workload during pediatric trauma resuscitation. *The Journal of Trauma and Acute Care Surgery*, 73, 1267-1272.

Qi L, Nassir R, Kosoy R...**[Howard BV]** et al. (2012). Relationship between diabetes risk and admixture in postmenopausal African-American and Hispanic-American women. *Diabetologia*, *55*, 1329-1337.

Racovan M, Walitt B, Collins CE...[Howard BV] et al. (2012). Calcium and vitamin D supplementation and incident rheumatoid arthritis: the Women's Health Initiative Calcium plus Vitamin D trial. *Rheumatology International*, *32*, 3823-3830.

Rao M, Mottl AK, Cole SA...**[Umans JG]** et al. (2012). Meta-analysis of genome-wide linkage scans for renal function traits. *Nephrology Dialysis Transplantation*, *27*, 647-656.

Raybould JE, Alfers C, Cho Y...**[Wang H, Shara NM, Epstein SA]** et al. (2012). EEG screening for temporal lobe epilepsy in patients with acute psychosis. *Journal of Neuropsychiatry & Clinical Neurosciences*. *24*, 452-457.

Rich ME, **Utsunomiya D, Simprini LA, Weigold WG, Weissman G, Taylor AJ**. (2012). Prospective evaluation of the updated 2010 ACCF Cardiac CT Appropriate Use Criteria. *Journal of cardiovascular computed tomography, 6,* 108-112.

Roman MJ, Kizer JR, Best LG...**[Howard BV, Shara NM]** et al. (2012). Vascular biomarkers in the prediction of clinical cardiovascular disease: the Strong Heart Study. *Hypertension*, *59*, 29-35.

Shanmugam VK, Tsagaris K, **Schilling A, McNish S, Desale S, Mete M**, Adams M. (2012). Impact of subspecialty elective exposures on outcomes on the American board of internal medicine certification examination. *BMC Medical Education*, 12:94, 2012.

Shara NM, Wang H, Mete M, Al-Balha YR, Azalddin N...[Howard BV, Umans JG] et al. (2012). Estimated GFR and incident cardiovascular disease events in American Indians: the Strong Heart Study. *American Journal of Kidney Diseases, 60,* 795-803.

Siebens HC, Sharkey P, Aronow, HU...**[DeJong G]** et al. (2012). Outcomes and weight-bearing status during rehabilitation after arthroplasty for hip fractures. *Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation*, *4*, 548-555.

Simprini LA. Villines TC, Rich M, **Taylor, AJ**. (2012). The relationship between subclinical atherosclerosis, non-high-density lipoprotein cholesterol, exercise, and diet among male participants of the PACC Project. *Journal of Clinical Lipidology, 6,* 174-179.

Simprini LA, Taylor AJ. (2012). Cardiac CT in women: clinical application and considerations. *Journal of Cardiovascular Computed Tomography, 6,* 71-77.

Sullivan SD, Umans JG, Ratner R. (2012). Gestational diabetes: implications for cardiovascular health. *Current Diabetes Reports*, *12*, 43-52.

Taylor AJ. (2012). Potential indications for cardiac CT. *Journal of Cardiovascular Computed Tomography*, *6*, 69-70.

Taylor AJ, Villines TC, Stanek EJ. (2012). Paradoxical progression of atherosclerosis related to low-density lipoprotein reduction and exposure to ezetimibe. *European Heart Journal*, *33*, 2939-2945.

Umans JG (2012). Obstetric nephrology: preeclampsia--the nephrologist's perspective. *Clinical Journal of The American Society of Nephrology: CJASN, 7,* 2107-2113.

Utsunomiya D, Weigold WG, Weissman G, Taylor AJ. (2012). Effect of hybrid iterative reconstruction technique on quantitative and qualitative image analysis at 256-slice prospective gating cardiac CT. *European Radiology*, *22*, 1287-1294.

VanDyke R, Ren Y, **Miodovnik M**, Rosenn B, Khoury JC. (2012). Characterizing maternal glycemic control: a more informative approach using semiparametric regression. *The Journal of Maternal-Fetal and Neonatal Medicine*, *25*, 15-19.

Villines TC, Kim, AS, Gore, RS, **Taylor AJ**. (2012). Niacin: the evidence, clinical use, and future directions. *Current Atherosclerosis Reports*, *14*, 49-59.

Villines, TC, **Taylor**, **AJ**. (2012). Multi-ethnic study of atherosclerosis arterial age versus framingham 10-year or lifetime cardiovascular risk. *American Journal of Cardiology*, *110*, 1627-1630.

Voight BF, Peloso GM, Orho-Melander M...**[Epstein SE, Devaney J, Burnett MS]** et al. (2012). Plasma HDL cholesterol and risk of myocardial infarction: a mendelian randomisation study.[Erratum appears in *Lancet*. 2012 Aug 11. 380(9841):564]. *Lancet*, 380, 572-580.

Voruganti VS, Higgins PB, Ebbesson SO...**[Umans JG, Howard BV]** et al. (2012). Variants in CPT1A, FADS1, and FADS2 are associated with higher levels of estimated plasma and erythrocyte delta-5 desaturases in Alaskan Eskimos. *Frontiers in Genetics*, *3:86*, *2012*

Waksman R, Ghali M, Goodroe R...**[Swymelar S, Torguson R]** et al. (2012). Percutaneous coronary intervention with second-generation paclitaxel-eluting stents versus everolimus-eluting stents in United States contemporary practice (REWARDS TLX Trial). *American Journal of Cardiology, 110,* 1119-1124.

Weisman DS, Bashir L, Mehta A... [Mete M, Padmore JS] et al. (2012). A medical resident post-discharge phone call study. *Hospital practice*, 40, 138-146.

Wilmot B, Voruganti VS, Chang YPC...**[Umans JG]** et al. (2012). Heritability of serum sodium concentration: evidence for sex- and ethnic-specific effects. *Physiological Genomics*, *44*, 220-228.

Xu, J, Lee ET, Peterson LE...[Umans JG, Howard BV] et al. (2012). Differences in risk factors for coronary heart disease among diabetic and nondiabetic individuals from a population with high rates of diabetes: the Strong Heart Study. *Journal of Clinical Endocrinology & Metabolism*, 97, 3766-3774.

Yang J, Zhu Y, Cole SA...**[Howard BV]** et al. (2012). A gene-family analysis of 61 genetic variants in the nicotinic acetylcholine receptor genes for insulin resistance and type 2 diabetes in American Indians. *Diabetes*, *61*, 1888-1894.

Yeh F, Dixon AE, Marion...**[Calhoun D]** et al. (2011). Obesity in adults is associated with reduced lung function in metabolic syndrome and diabetes: the Strong Heart Study. *Diabetes Care*, *34*, 2306-2313.

You NCY, Chen BH, Song Y... [Howard BV] et al. (2012). A prospective study of leukocyte telomere length and risk of type 2 diabetes in postmenopausal women. *Diabetes, 61,* 2998-3004.

Zahuranec DB, Wing JJ, Edwards DF...**[Menon RS, Fernandez SJ, Shara NM, Kidwell CS]** et al. (2012). Poor long-term blood pressure control after intracerebral hemorrhage. *Stroke, 43,* 2580-2585.

Zheng S, Easterling TR, **Umans JG, Miodovnik M,** et al. (2012). Pharmacokinetics of tacrolimus during pregnancy. *Therapeutic Drug Monitoring*, *34*, 660-670.

MedStar National Rehabilitation Hospital

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Aronow HU, Sharkey P, Siebens HC...**[DeJong G]** et al. (2012). Initial recovery trajectories among patients with hip fracture: a conceptual approach to exploring comparative effectiveness in postacute care. *Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation*, *4*, 264-272.

Barnett SD, Heinemann AW, **Libin A**, et al. (2012). Small N designs for rehabilitation research. *Journal of Rehabilitation Research & Development, 49*, 175-186.

De Luigi AJ. (2012). Complementary and alternative medicine in osteoarthritis. *Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation*, *4*, S122-S133.

Edwards DF, Lang CE, Wagner JM, Birkenmeier R, **Dromerick AW**. (2012). An evaluation of the Wolf Motor Function Test in motor trials early after stroke. *Archives of Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation*, 93, 660-668.

Harris-Love M. (2012). Transcranial magnetic stimulation for the prediction and enhancement of rehabilitation treatment effects. *Journal of Neurologic Physical Therapy*, *36*, 87-93.

Horn SD, **DeJong G**, Deutscher D. (2012). Practice-based evidence research in rehabilitation: an alternative to randomized controlled trials and traditional observational studies. *Archives of Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation*, 93, S127-S137.

Kroll T, Kratz A, Kehn M...**[Groah S, Ljungberg IH]** et al. (2012). Perceived exercise self-efficacy as a predictor of exercise behavior in individuals aging with spinal cord injury. *American Journal of Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation*, *91*, 640-651.

Lichy AM, Groah S. (2012). Asymmetric lower-limb bone loss after spinal cord injury: case report. *Journal of Rehabilitation Research & Development, 49,* 221-226.

Lum PS, Godfrey SB, Brokaw EB, Holley, RJ, Nichols D. (2012). Robotic approaches for rehabilitation of hand function after stroke. *American Journal of Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation*, 91, S242-S254.

Metzger AJ, Dromerick AW, Holley RJ, **Lum PS**. (2012). Characterization of compensatory trunk movements during prosthetic upper limb reaching tasks. *Archives of Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation*, 93, 2029-2034.

Nutini DN, Fine JS. (2012). Lower extremity weakness after childbirth: a case of preserved nerve conduction studies, axonal involvement, and good recovery. *Physical Medicine & Rehabilitation, 4,* 81-83.

Siebens HC, Sharkey P, Aronow, HU...**[DeJong G]** et al. (2012). Outcomes and weight-bearing status during rehabilitation after arthroplasty for hip fractures. *Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation*, *4*, 548-555.

Tian W, DeJong G, Horn SD...**[Hsieh, CH]** et al. (2012). Efficient rehabilitation care for joint replacement patients: skilled nursing facility or inpatient rehabilitation facility? *Medical Decision Making*, 32, 176-187.

Department of Nursing

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Hullett J, Venkatesha S, **Sims S.** (2012). *A Cloud-Based Approach for Cardiac Image Sharing: Improving Cath Lab Operations*. Retrieved from http://www.cathlabdigest.com/articles/Cloud-Based-Approach-Cardiac-Image-Sharing-Improving-Cath-Lab-Operations

McCartney PR. (2012). Clinical alarm management. *MCN: American Journal of Maternal Child Nursing*, 37, 202, 2012-202.

McCartney PR. (2012). Global maternal-child mobile health. *MCN: American Journal of Maternal Child Nursing*, *37*, 347, 2012.

Cartney PR. (2012). Social networking principles for nurses. *MCN: The American Journal of Maternal-Child Nursing*, 37, 131.

McCartney PR. (2012). Social networking safety for children and adolescents. *MCN: American Journal of Maternal Child Nursing*, 37, 65, 2012-65.

McCartney PR. (2012). Twitter at a nursing conference. *MCN: American Journal of Maternal Child Nursing*, 37, 402, 2012-402.

McCartney PR. (2012). Unintended consequences of health information technology. *MCN: American Journal of Maternal Child Nursing*, *37*, 273, 2012-273.

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Ammons L, Harraghy L, Medlin H, Faku C, Schupp J, Flanagan K, Jeng J, Fidler P, Sava J, Jordan M. (2012). *Assessing the utility of nurse driven post-discharge telephone calls*. Poster presented at the MedStar Health Research Institute Symposium, Baltimore, MD.

Bhupornvivat N, Rajamarthandan M, Hogan T, Edwin SH, Mumm M, Ruiz G. (2012). *Device management program: an interactive pathway*. Poster presented at the American Nurses Association, 6th Annual Nursing Quality Conference, Las Vegas, NV.

Brown, M. (2012). The feasibility of using teach-back to reinforce hospital discharge instructions and its influence on 30-day hospital readmissions among heart failure patients. Unpublished paper presented at the Washington Regional Nursing Research Consortium, Washington, DC.

Gott, K. (2011). *Building high reliability nursing practice: the end of shift checklist*. Invited Presentation for the Healthcare Performance Improvement Safety Summit 2011, Grand Rapids, MI.

Hancock H, Martin V, Poms M, Uche V. (2013). *Using the National Institutes of Health Stroke Scale to safely evaluate and treat stroke patients*. Poster presented at the 7th Annual American Nurses Association's Nursing Quality Conference, Atlanta, GA.

Hollowed KA. (2012). *Prevention of injuries in the older adult.* [Moderator, Sunrise Symposium]. The 44th Annual Meeting of the American Burn Association, Seattle, WA.

Hollowed KA. (2012). *Prevention of firefighter burn injuries*. Unpublished paper presented at course entitled Firefighter Burn Injuries at the 44th Annual Meeting of the American Burn Association, Seattle, WA.

Hollowed KA. (2012). *It can happen in seconds*. Unpublished paper presented at Firefighter Burn Awareness Program sponsored by the New Jersey Fire Department, Magnolia, NJ.

Kadeshe M, Bell-Benton J, McDuffie S, Parker-Bess A, Tolson P, Glasgow L, Wilkinson S, McCartney P. (2012). *Hospital associate breastfeeding supporters initiative*. Poster presented at the 2012 AWHONN: Association of Women's Health, Obstetric and Neonatal Nurses Annual Convention, Washington, DC.

Kingan, M. (2012). Restructuring the wound ostomy continence department: what does it mean for your patients, your hospital, and your practice? Poster presented at the 2012 Wound, Ostomy and Continence Nursing National Conference, Charlotte, NC.

Kingan M. (2011). *The impact of immobility on nursing quality*. Unpublished paper presented at the Sentara Healthcare Exploring Critical Care and Trauma Annual Conference, Norfolk, VA.

LeMieux K. (2012). Examining female genitalia, normal sexual response, and collection of sexual assault evidence including photography. Invited presentation for the DC Sexual Assault Response Team program, Office of the Mayor, Department of Justice at The Lighthouse Center for Healing, Washington, DC.

LeMieux K. (2012). Sexual assault prevention, detection, and reporting in early childhood and review of current health department regulations. Invited presentation for the Northern Virginia Day Care, Woodbridge, VA.

Lescallet S, Smith L, Wilcox L. (2012). *All hands on deck and safety in motion: two fall reduction strategies*. Poster presented at the 2012 Maryland Patient Safety Conference, Baltimore, MD.

Lescallet S, Smith L, Wilcox L. (2012). *All hands on deck and safety in motion: two fall reduction strategies*. Poster presented at the 2012 Franklin Square Nursing Research Conference, Baltimore, MD.

Mack K. (2012). *Heart failure disease management*. Invited presentation to the AARP DC Long Term Care Summit, Washington, DC.

Mack K. (2012). *Heart failure readmissions and prevention*. Invited presentation to the Meritus Medical Center Case Manager Team, Westminster, MD.

McCartney P, Moose S, Guzzetta C, Pehlivanova M. (2012). *Needs assessment survey on evidence-based practice*. Poster presented at the 2012 University of Maryland School of Nursing Annual Evidence-Based Practice Conference, Baltimore, MD.

McCartney P, Moose S, Guzzetta C, Pehlivanova M. (2012). *Needs assessment survey on evidence-based practice*. Poster presented at the 2012 Franklin Square Nursing Research Conference, Baltimore, MD.

McCartney P, Moose S, Guzzetta C, Pehlivanova M. (2011). *Needs assessment survey on evidence-based practice*. Poster presented at the MedStar Health Research Institute Poster Symposium, Baltimore, MD.

McCartney P, Moose S, Guzzetta C, Pehlivanova M. (2011). *Needs assessment survey on evidence-based practice*. Poster presented at the American Academy of Nursing Annual Conference, Washington, DC.

Noumbissi C. (2012). *Implementation of an evidence-based nursing communication tool*. Poster presented at the 2012 University of Maryland School of Nursing Annual Evidence-Based Practice Conference, Baltimore, MD.

Pearson C. (2012). Feasibility and safety of implementing a MICU short term intubation nursing swallow screen following extubation of medical critical care patients who have been intubated < 48 hours. Unpublished paper presented at the Washington Regional Nursing Research Consortium, Washington, DC.

Ryan A, Fairbanks R, Sample G, Lee B, North Saale J, Barton N. (2012). Use of a hazard reporting system with user centered design and weekly feedback increases staff participation. Poster presented at the Society of Critical Care Medicine 41st Annual Congress, Houston, Tx.

Valenta A, DeAtley C, Jeng J, Lee K, Wilson S, Burd R, Amy B. (2012). *Emergency healthcare coalition-based approach to burn mass casualty planning*. Poster presented at the American Burn Association Annual Meeting, Seattle, WA.

Uche V. (2013). Using the National Institutes of Health Stroke Scale to safely evaluate and treat stroke patients. Poster presented at the American Association of Neuroscience Nurses 45th Annual Educational Meeting, Charlotte, NC.

BOOKS

Callan L, Parker D, Beals D, Porras O, Harwood J, Webb M, Kingan M, Wilson M. (2011). Suprapubic catheters: Best practice for clinicians. Mount Laurel, NJ: Wound Ostomy and Continence Nurses Society.

McCartney P, Barnes J. (2012). *Perinatal nursing informatics guide for clinical health information technology*. Washington, DC: Association of Women's Health Obstetrics and Neonatal Nurses.

Center for Ethics

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPERS

Boisvert ME and the **Editorial Group of the Center for Ethics.** (2012). The Center for Breast Health at MedStar Washington Hospital Center: an example of why the communities of practice model works for hospital quality. *The Journal of Hospital Ethics*, 3 (2): 79-88.

Carrozzo C, Lynch JJ. (2012). Palliative care for the *person* with cancer: a refined clinical perception. *The Journal of Hospital Ethics*, *3* (2): 60-64.

Chan CM, **Mokwunye NO**. (2012). Toward informed consent as a covenant of care, not a contract. *The Journal of Hospital Ethics*, *3* (1): 35-41.

Chan CM, **Staff of the Center for Ethics**. (2012). Is surrogate assent enough for physicians to shift a dying patient's care to comfort measures only? *The Journal of Hospital Ethics*, 3 (1): 31-34.

DeRenzo E. (2012). The fine art of informed consent. *The Journal of Hospital Ethics*, 3 (1): 3-5.

DeRenzo E. (2012). The fine art of patient care. The Journal of Hospital Ethics, 3 (2): 55-57.

Editorial Group of the Center for Ethics. (2012). When an adolescent and her parents disagree about treatment. *The Journal of Hospital Ethics*, *3* (2): 74-76.

Editorial Group of the Center for Ethics. (2012). When is non-cancer surgery warranted in a cancer patient. *The Journal of Hospital Ethics*, 3 (2): 77-78.

Editorial Group of the Center for Ethics. (2012). When oncologists and intensivists disagree about appropriate care. *The Journal of Hospital Ethics*, 3 (2): 71-73.

Johnson K, Derenzo E. (2012). Can this patient give her own consent? Consent for a surgical procedure in a long stable chronically mentally ill patient. *The Journal of Hospital Ethics, 3* (1): 10-15.

Lynch JJ and the **Editorial Group of the Center for Ethics.** (2012). Oncology and ethics 101. *The Journal of Hospital Ethics*, *3* (2): 89-94.

Mendelson SH, **Staff of the Center for Ethics.** (2012). When religion enters into informed consent and decision making. *The Journal of Hospital Ethics*, *3* (1): 23-27

Mokwunye NO, DeRenzo EG, **Brown V, Lynch JJ**. (2012). Training in clinical ethics: launching the clinical ethics immersion course at the Center for Ethics at the Washington Hospital Center. *Journal of Clinical Ethics*, *23*, 139-146.

Mokwunye NO. (2012). Informed consent 101. The Journal of Hospital Ethics, 3 (1): 42-44.

Staff of the Center for Ethics. (2012). When young adult patients make bad decisions. *The Journal of Hospital Ethics*, 3 (1): 23-27

Library

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Jhamnani S, Patel D, **King F, Heimlich L,** Lindsay J. (2012). *Lifestyle modifications regress coronary artery atherosclerosis*. Unpublished paper presented at American Heart Association Scientific Sessions, Los Angeles, CA.

Heimlich SL. (2012). *World Book Night: nurses and librarians connect in patient-centered care*. Unpublished paper presented at Medical Library Association Quad Meeting, Baltimore, MD.

Pharmacy

ABSTRACTS, POSTERS, AND PRESENTATIONS

Kanawati L. (2012). *Management of carvedilol toxicity with intravenous fat emulsion: case report.* Unpublished paper presented at American Society of Health-System Pharmacists midyear clinical meeting, Las Vegas, NV.

Kanawati L, Breakenridge M, Barbaccia J. (2012). *Nontraditional postgraduate year one residency at a large tertiary hospital.* Unpublished paper presented at National Residency Preceptors Conference, Washington, DC.

Spiritual Care

PEER REVIEWED PUBLISHED PAPER

Akinlolu A. (2012). Holistic healing: at the root of the interdisciplinary team. Vision, 22, 7-8.

BOOK

Akinlolu, A. (2012). In the Desert of Illness. Parker, CO: Outskirts Press. http://outskirtspress.com/inthedesertofillness/